
SOUTHERN GROVE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

DISTRICTS 1-6 

PORT ST. LUCIE  
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

JULY 6, 2022 
10:30 A.M. 

Special District Services, Inc. 
The Oaks Center 

2501A Burns Road 
Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 

www.southerngrovecdd1.org 
www.southerngrovecdd2.org 
www.southerngrovecdd3.org 
www.southerngrovecdd4.org 
www.southerngrovecdd5.org 
www.southerngrovecdd6.org 

561.630.4922 Telephone 
877.SDS.4922 Toll Free
561.630.4923 Facsimile

http://www.southerngrovecdd1.org/
http://www.southerngrovecdd2.org/
http://www.southerngrovecdd3.org/
http://www.southerngrovecdd4.org/
http://www.southerngrovecdd5.org/


 
AGENDA 

SOUTHERN GROVE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT NO.’s 1-6 
Tradition Town Hall 
10799 SW Civic Lane 

Port St. Lucie, Florida 34987 
OR 

Join Zoom Meeting: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/3341025011   

Meeting ID: 334 102 5011 
Dial In at: 1 929 436 2866  

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
July 6th, 2022 

10:30 a.m. 
 
 

A. Call to Order 

B. Proof of Publication……………………………………………………………………………........Page 1 

C. Establish Quorum 

D. Additions or Deletions 

E. Comments from the Public Not on the Agenda  

F. Consent Items 

1. Approval of April 6, 2022 Regular Board Meeting Minutes........................................................Page 2 

2. Approval of WA #19-144-170; Oculus – Irrigation…………………………………………….Page 6 

3. Approve and Ratify WA #19-144-177; 44 Acre Parcel Mass Grading…………………………Page 8 

4. Approve and Ratify WA #19-144-182; Belterra Phase 1 Plat 2 ………………………………..Page 10 

5. Approve and Ratify WA #19-144-183; Plat No.39……………………………………………..Page 12 

6. Approve and Ratify WA #19-144-184; Plat No. 40 Replat………………………………..........Page 14 

7. Approve and Ratify WA #19-144-185 & #19-144-186; AHS Residential – Irrigation…………Page 16 

8. Approve and Ratify WA #19-144-187; Cheney Brothers……………………………………….Page 18 

9. Approve and Ratify the CPM Services Contract, Second Addendum, by CDD No. 1………….Page 20 

10. Approve and Ratify the Partial Abandonment and Termination of Water Management  
Easement; by CDD No. 5………………………………………………………………………..Page 67 

11. Approve and Ratify Change Order No. 1; Paar Drive/West Water Mains; District No. 5………Page 72 

12. Approval of 2021 Bond Requisition (No. 15); District No. 5 Special Assessment  
Bonds, Series 2021 (Community Infrastructure)………………………………………………..Page 74 

13. Approval of 2021 Bond Requisition (No. 16); District No. 5 Special Assessment  
Bonds, Series 2021 (Community Infrastructure)………………………………………………..Page 81 

14. Approve and Ratify 2021 Bond Requisition (No. 17); District No. 5 Special Assessment  
Bonds, Series 2021 (Community Infrastructure)………………………….…………………….Page 86 

15. Approve and Ratify 2021 Bond Requisition (No. 18); District No. 5 Special Assessment  
Bonds, Series 2021 (Community Infrastructure)………………………………………………..Page 91 

G. Old Business 

 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/3341025011


H. New Business 

1. Consider Resolution No. 2022-04; Proposed Budget FY 22/23 and Setting Public Hearing….Page 96 

2. Consider Memorandum No. 22-03; Board Member Elections 2022 - Notice of Qualifying 
Period; Election of Board Supervisors for District No. 6………………………...……………Page 122 

3. Vacant Board Seats - District No.’s: 1 & 2 / Seat No. 4 

4. Appointment to Vacant Board Seats - District No.’s: 1 & 2 / Seat No. 4 

5. Consider TIM O&M Methodology (Under Separate Cover)....……………………………….Page 132 

I. Administrative Matters 

1. Manager’s Report 

2. Attorney’s Report 

3. Engineer’s Report 

4. Financial Report………………………….…………………….................................................Page 133 

5. Founder’s Report 

J. Board Member Comments 

K. Adjourn  



SOUTHERN GROVE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT NOS. 1-6 
REVISED FISCAL YEAR 2021/2022 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING SCHEDULE 
 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Southern Grove Community Development District Nos. 1-6 
(“Districts”) will conduct Regular Board Meetings of the Board of Supervisors (“Board”) for the purpose 
of conducting the business of the Districts that may properly come before the Board.  The following 
meetings will be held at 10:30 a.m. at Tradition Town Hall located at 10799 SW Civic Lane, Port St. 
Lucie, Florida 34987 on the following dates: 
 

March 2, 2022 
April 6, 2022 

*May 4, 2022* 
June 1, 2022 
July 6, 2022 

*August 3, 2022* 
September 7, 2022 

 
*An Irrigation System Rate Committee Meeting will take place at 9:00 a.m. at Tradition Town Hall 
located at 10799 SW Civic Lane, Port St. Lucie, Florida 34987 on the above dates, as indicated.* 
 
The meetings are open to the public and will be conducted in accordance with the provisions of Florida 
law for community development districts.  Meetings may be continued to a date, time and place to be 
specified on the record.  A copy of the agenda for the meetings may be obtained from the District 
Manager’s office located at 2501A Burns Road, Palm Beach Gardens, Florida 33410. 
 
There may be occasions when one or more Supervisors will participate by telephone; therefore, a speaker 
telephone may be present at the meeting location so that one or more Supervisors may attend the meeting 
and be fully informed of the discussions taking place.  
 
Any person requiring special accommodations at these meetings because of a disability or physical 
impairment should contact the District Office at 772-345-5119 and/or toll free at 1-877-737-4922 at least 
five calendar days prior to the meeting.  If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the Florida 
Relay Service at 1-800-955-8770, who can aid you in contacting the District Office. 
 
Each person who decides to appeal any action taken at a meeting is advised that they will need a record 
of the proceedings and that accordingly, the person may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the 
proceedings is made, including the testimony and evidence upon which such appeal is to be based. 
 
Meetings may be cancelled from time to time without advertised notice. 
 
 
SOUTHERN GROVE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT NOS. 1-6 
 
www.southerngrovecdd1.org 
 
PUBLISH:  ST. LUCIE NEWS TRIBUNE    02/21/22 

1

1



SOUTHERN GROVE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT NO.’S 1-6 
Tradition Town Hall 
10799 SW Civic Lane 

Port St. Lucie, Florida 34987 
OR 

Join Zoom Meeting: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/3341025011 
Meeting ID: 334 102 5011 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
April 6, 2022 

10:30 a.m. 
 

A. CALL TO ORDER 
 
The Regular Board Meeting of the Southern Grove Community Development District No’s. 1-6 of 
April 6th, 2022, was called to order at 10:34 a.m. in the Tradition Town Hall located at 10799 SW 
Civic Lane, Port St. Lucie, Florida 34987. 
 
B. PROOF OF PUBLICATION 
 
Proof of publication was presented that showed notice of the Regular Board Meeting had been 
published in the St. Lucie News Tribune on February 21st, 2022, as legally required.   
 
C. ESTABLISH A QUORUM 
 
It was determined that the attendance of the following Supervisors constituted a quorum and it was in 
order to proceed with the meeting: 
 
CDD #’s 1-6   
Chairman Frank Covelli: #1,2,3,4,5,6 Present  
Vice Chair  Anissa Cruz: #1,2,3,4,5,6 Present 
Supervisor  Steven Dassa: #1,2,3,5 Present  
Supervisor Tyler Gaffney: #1,2 Present  
Supervisor  David Graham: #3,4,5,6 Present via Zoom 
Supervisor Stephen Okiye #4,6 Present via Zoom 
Supervisor Wes McCurry: #3,4,5,6 Present  
Supervisor James Fitzgerald: #1,4 Absent  

 
Staff members in attendance were:  
 
District Manager B. Frank Sakuma, Jr.  Special District Services, Inc. 
Assistant District Manager Jessica Wargo Special District Services, Inc. 
District Counsel Dan Harrell Gonano & Harrell Law 

 
Also present via Zoom were: District Manager - Andrew Karmeris with Special District Services, Inc; 
District Engineer - Kelly Cranford with Culpepper and Terpening; and Tony Palumbo with Mattamy 
Homes (See attached sign-in sheet) 
 
D. ADDITIONS OR DELETIONS TO THE AGENDA 
 
Staff requested the addition of (1) item under “New Business”: 

2

2

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/3341025011


1 – (New Business/H-6): WA #19-144-182; Cheney Brothers  
 
A Motion was made by CDD No. 1 Mr. Covelli, seconded by Mr. Dassa and passed unanimously to 
Adopt the Agenda as amended.  
 
*Mr. Tyler Gaffney took the Oath of Office for District No.’s 1 & 2/ Seat No. 1, before the meeting 
continued.  
 
E. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC 
 
There were no comments from the public.  
 
F. CONSENT ITEMS 
 

1. February 9, 2022, Regular Board Meeting Minutes 
 

Minutes of the February 9, 202, Regular Board Meeting. 
 

2. WA #19-144-103; Control Structure CS-08 
 

WA #19-144-103; Authorize the Chairman to sign the SFWMD Form 0970 transferring the operation 
and maintenance of Structure CS-08 to the CDD. 
 

3. WA #19-144-123; Duda Canal Expansion 
 

WA #19-144-123; Authorize the Chairman to sign the SFWMD Form 0970 once the remainder of the 
required documentation (Bill of Sale, Lien Release, Warranty) have been received be the CDD. 

 
4. WA #19-144-178; Becker Road West Extension 

 
WA #19-144-178; Approve proposed project connecting to the Southern Grove Master Stormwater 
System. 
 
Approve payment of the Work Authorization Application Review and Initial Inspection fee in the 
amount of $1,669.00 from the Southern Grove 2021 Bond Funds. 
 

5. WA #19-144-179; Capstone at Tradition – Irrigation 
 

WA #19-144-179; Approve proposed project connecting to the Tradition Irrigation System under the 
following conditions: 

 
1-Responding to the outstanding Request for Additional Information to the CDD Engineer’s 
satisfaction.  
 

6. WA #19-144-180; Tradition Commerce Park; 

WA #19-144-180; Approve proposed project connecting to the Southern Grove Master Stormwater 
System under the following conditions; 

 
1-Responding to the outstanding Request for Additional Information to the CDD Engineer’s 
satisfaction.  

3

3



 

7. WA #19-144-181; Plat No. 41 (Lot 4+ 5.29 acres) 
 

WA #19-144-181; Approve proposed replat. 
 

A Motion was made by CDD No.1 Mr. Covelli, seconded by Mr. Dassa and passed unanimously to 
Approve all item(s) under Consent. 
 
G. OLD BUSINESS 
 
There were no matters of old business to come before the Board. 
 
H. NEW BUSINESS 
 

1. Ratify and Approve Service Contract for Becker Road Drainage Improvements; ITB 
#2022-02 - District No. 1 

 
A Motion was made by CDD No. 1 Mr. Dassa, seconded by Mr. Covelli and passed unanimously to 
Ratify and Approve the Service Contract for Becker Road Drainage Improvements – ITB #2022-02 for 
Felix Associates of Florida. 

 
2. Ratify and Approve 2021 Bond Requisition (No. 12); District No. 5  
      Special Assessment Bonds, Series 2021 (Community Infrastructure 
 

A Motion was made by CDD No. 5 Mr. Dassa, seconded by Mr. Covelli and passed unanimously to 
Ratify and Approve Bond Requisition No. 12 for Guettler Brothers Construction, LLC. 

 
3. Memorandum No. 22-02; Board Member Elections 2022 - Notice of Qualifying 
      Period; Election of Board Supervisors for District No.’s 4 and 5 
 

Mr. Harrell reviewed Memorandum No. 22-02 and answered questions.  
 
A Motion was made by CDD Nos. 4 and 5 Mr. Covelli, seconded by Mr. Dassa passed unanimously to 
authorize publication of notice of qualifying period for Board Member Elections 2022. 
 

4. FPL Easement – Legacy Park 

A Motion was made by CDD No. 5 Mr. Covelli, seconded by Mr. Dassa passed unanimously to consider 
WO #10816624; FPL Easement at Legacy Park or ask for Board’s permission to execute once the District 
Engineer and Attorney approve of form and content. 
 

5.   Notification of Landowners’ Election – to be held on November 2, 2022 
 

Mr. Sakuma advised all in attendance about the Landowners’ Election to be held on November 2nd, 2022, 
at the Tradition Town Hall for Southern Grove CDD Nos. 1-6. 

  

6. WA #19-144-182; Cheney Brothers 
 
WA #19-144-182; Approve proposed project connecting to the Southern Grove Master Stormwater 
System under the following conditions. 

4

4



 
1-Responding to the outstanding Request for Additional Information to the CDD Engineer’s 
satisfaction.  
 
A Motion was made by CDD No. 1 Mr. Covelli, seconded by Mr. Dassa passed unanimously to Approve  
WA #19-144-182. 
                          
I.     ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
 

1. Manager’s Report 
 
Mr. Sakuma had nothing further to report at this time. 

 
2. Attorney’s Report 

 
Mr. Harrell had no further report. 
 

3. Engineer’s Report 
 

Ms. Cranford had no additional items to note. 
 

4. Financial Report 
 
Mr. Karmeris offered to answer questions about the financials. There were no questions from 
Supervisors.  

 
5. Founder’s Report  

 
No Founder’s report was offered. 
 
J. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 
 
There were no Board comments.  
 
K. ADJORNMENT 
 
There being no further business to come before the Board, Mr. Covelli adjourned the meeting at 
10:49a.m. 
 
 
 
_________________________________ ____________________________________ 
Secretary/Assistant Secretary   Chair/Vice-Chair 
 
_________________________________ ____________________________________ 
Print Signature    Print Signature  
 

5

5



 

 

Southern Grove Community Development District 
BOARD AGENDA ITEM 

Board Meeting Date July 6, 2022 
 

 
Subject:   SG - Oculus - Irrigation  
 Work Authorization No.  WA 19-144-170 
 C&T Project No. 19-144.SG5.014.1221.I 
  
Background: 

On November 10, 2021 the CDD Engineer received a Work Authorization 
application for an irrigation system connecting to the Tradition Irrigation System as 
a Tier 1 user.   

 
Recommended Action: 

Approve proposed project connecting to the Tradition Irrigation System under the 
following conditions: 

1. Responding to the outstanding Request for Additional Information to the 
CDD Engineer’s satisfaction. 

 
Location:  Southern Grove Community Development District CDD.05  

 
Within Tradition Irrigation Service Area? Yes  

 
Fiscal Information:   This project includes minimal infrastructure (meter and piping up to the meter) 

dedicated to the CDD.  It is not expected to impact the CDD operational 
budget. 

 
Grant Related?  No  
Additional Comments: None 
 
Board Action: 
Moved by: Seconded by:  Action Taken: 
 
 
 
 
Item Prepared by: Kelly E Cranford, PE          June 8, 2022                    

6

6



7

7



 

Southern Grove Community Development District 
BOARD AGENDA ITEM 

Board Meeting Date July 6, 2022 
 

 
Subject:   SG - Southern Grove 44 Acre Parcel Mass Grading 
 Work Authorization No.  WA 19-144-177 
 C&T Project No. 19-144.SG5.064.0222.W 
  
Background: 

On February 15, 2022, the CDD Engineer received an application to mass grade within a 
44-acre parcel consistent with the master stormwater plan.   

 
 
Recommended Action: 

Ratify the CDD Engineer’s approval of the proposed project. 
 

 
Location:  Southern Grove Community Development District CDD.05  

 
Within Tradition Irrigation Service Area? Yes  

 
Fiscal Information:   This project does not include infrastructure dedicated to the CDD.  It is not 

anticipate to impact the CDD budget. 
 
Grant Related?  No  
Additional Comments: None 
 
Board Action: 
Moved by: Seconded by:  Action Taken: 
 
 
Item Prepared by: Kelly E Cranford, PE           June 8, 2022                    

8

8



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

CULPEPPER & 

TERPENING INC 

 

WA 19-144-177 
 
 

Project No. 19-144.SG5.064 
Date: 06/08/2022 

WA 19-144-177 Location Map 44 Acre 
Mass Grading 

EXHIBIT 1 

44 Acre Mass Grading  
SITE LOCATION MAP 

44 Acre Parcel Mass Grading 

WA 19-144-177 

9

9



 

 

Southern Grove Community Development District 
BOARD AGENDA ITEM 

Board Meeting Date July 6, 2022 
 

 
Subject:   SG - Belterra Phase 1 Plat 2  
 Work Authorization No.  WA-19-144-182 
 C&T Project No. 19-144.SG2.001.0522.P 
  
Background: 

 On May 2, 2022, the CDD Engineer received an application to replat several tracts 
within Belterra Phase 1, Plat 1.   Three water management tracts are dedicated to 
the Southern Grove CDD for operation and maintenance. 

 
Recommended Action: 

Ratify the CDD chairman signing the mylar of the proposed plat.  
 
Location:  Southern Grove Community Development District CDD.02  

 
Within Tradition Irrigation Service Area? Yes  

 
Fiscal Information:   This project does not include infrastructure dedicated to the CDD.  It is not 

expected to impact the CDD Stormwater System operational budget. 
 
Grant Related?  No  
Additional Comments: None 
 
Board Action: 
Moved by: Seconded by:  Action Taken: 
 
 
 
 
Item Prepared by: Kelly E Cranford, PE          May 19, 2022                    

10

10



State of Florida, Maxar, Esri, HERE, Garmin, GeoTechnologies, Inc.

EXHIBIT 1
BELTERRA PHASE 1

PLAT 2
SITE LOCATION MAP

Work Authorization #:
19-144-182
Project #:
19-144.SG2.001.0522.P
Scale: 1" = 2,000'
Date: 5/19/2022

Legend
Subject Property

Other Parcels

0 1,000 2,000
Feet

P
:\P

ro
j-2

01
9\

19
-0

85
 T

ra
di

tio
n 

C
D

D
\G

IS
\1

9-
08

5 
B

as
e 

G
IS

\1
9-

08
5 

B
as

e.
ap

rx

Belterra Phase 1 Plat 2
WA#: 19-144-182

Project #:19-144.SG2.001.0522.P

11

11



 

 

Southern Grove Community Development District 
BOARD AGENDA ITEM 

Board Meeting Date July 6, 2022 
 

 
Subject:   SG - Plat No. 39  
 Work Authorization No.  19-144-183 
 C&T Project No. 19-144.SG3.021.0422.P 
  
Background: 

On April 1, 2022, the CDD Engineer received an application to replace Tract A 
within Southern Grove Plat 35.  Water management tracts and interconnecting 
drainage easements are proposed to be dedicated to the CDD.  

 
Recommended Action: 

Ratify CDD Chair authorization to sign plat mylar under the following conditions: 

1. Responding to the outstanding Request for Additional Information to the 
CDD Engineer’s satisfaction. 

 
Location:  Southern Grove Community Development District CDD.03  

 
Within Tradition Irrigation Service Area? Yes  

 
Fiscal Information:   This project does not include infrastructure dedicated to the CDD.  It is not 

expected to impact the CDD Stormwater System operational budget. 
 
Grant Related?  No  
Additional Comments: None 
 
Board Action: 
Moved by: Seconded by:  Action Taken: 
 
 
 
 
Item Prepared by: Kelly E Cranford, PE          May 19, 2022                    

12

12



State of Florida, Maxar, Esri, HERE, Garmin, GeoTechnologies, Inc.

EXHIBIT 1
SG - PLAT NO. 39

SITE LOCATION MAP

Work Authorization #:
19-144-183
Project #:
19-144.SG3.021.0422.P
Scale: 1" = 1,500'
Date: 5/19/2022

Legend
Streets

Subject Property

Other Parcels

0 750 1,500
Feet

P
:\P

ro
j-2

01
9\

19
-0

85
 T

ra
di

tio
n 

C
D

D
\G

IS
\1

9-
08

5 
B

as
e 

G
IS

\1
9-

08
5 

B
as

e.
ap

rx

SG - Plat No. 39
WA#: 19-144-183

Project #:19-144.SG3.021.0422.P

13

13



Southern Grove Community Development District 
BOARD AGENDA ITEM 

Board Meeting Date July 6, 2022

Subject: SG - Plat No. 40 Replat  
Work Authorization No.  WA 19-144-184 
C&T Project No. 19-144.SG6.012.0422.P 

Background: 
On April 18, 2022, the Southern Grove CDD Engineer received a Work 
Authorization application for replatting Parcel 1 within Southern Grove 40.   None 
of the proposed infrastructure will be dedicated to or maintained by the CDD.  

Recommended Action: 
Ratify CDD Engineer's approval of proposed replat.

Location: Southern Grove Community Development District CDD.06 

Within Tradition Irrigation Service Area? Yes  

Fiscal Information:   This project does not include infrastructure dedicated to the CDD.  It is not 
expected to impact the CDD Stormwater System operational budget. 

Grant Related?  No  
Additional Comments: None 

Board Action: 
Moved by: Seconded by: Action Taken: 

Item Prepared by: Kelly E Cranford, PE  May 19, 2022 

14

14



State of Florida, Maxar, Esri, HERE, Garmin, GeoTechnologies, Inc.

EXHIBIT 1
SG - PLAT NO. 40

REPLAT
SITE LOCATION MAP

Work Authorization #:
19-144-184
Project #:
19-144.SG6.012.0422.P
Scale: 1" = 1,500'
Date: 5/19/2022

Legend
Subject Property

Other Parcels

0 750 1,500
Feet

P
:\P

ro
j-2

01
9\

19
-0

85
 T

ra
di

tio
n 

C
D

D
\G

IS
\1

9-
08

5 
B

as
e 

G
IS

\1
9-

08
5 

B
as

e.
ap

rx

SG - Plat No. 40 Replat
WA#: 19-144-184

Project #:19-144.SG6.012.0422.P

15

15



 

 

Southern Grove Community Development District 
BOARD AGENDA ITEM 

Board Meeting Date July 6, 2022 
 

 
Subject:   SG - AHS Residential - Irrigation  / Right-of-Way
 Work Authorization No.  19-144-185 / 19-144-186
 C&T Project No. 19-144.SG5.054.0422.I 
  
Background: 

On May 4, 2022, the CDD Engineer received application for Right of Way and 
Irrigation Work Authorizations.  The applicant has installed an irrigation well within 
the CDD's water management tract for Lake 25D.  The request is to allow the well 
to remain as the source of irrigation for AHS.  

 
Recommended Action: 

Ratify CDD Engineer's approval of the above referenced application to allow  
operation of an irrigation well within Southern Grove CDD’s water management tract.  

 
 
Location:  Southern Grove Community Development District CDD.05  

 
Within Tradition Irrigation Service Area? Yes  

 
Fiscal Information:   This project does not include infrastructure dedicated to the CDD.  It is not 

expected to impact the CDD Stormwater System operational budget. 
 
Grant Related?  No  
Additional Comments: None 
 
Board Action: 
Moved by: Seconded by:  Action Taken: 
 
 
 
 
Item Prepared by: Kelly E Cranford, PE          May 19, 2022                    

16

16



State of Florida, Maxar, Esri, HERE, Garmin, GeoTechnologies, Inc.

EXHIBIT 1
AHS RESIDENTIAL -

IRRIGATION
SITE LOCATION MAP

Work Authorization #:
19-144-185
Project #:
19-144.SG5.054.0422.I
Scale: 1" = 1,000'
Date: 5/19/2022

Legend
Streets

Subject Property

Other Parcels

0 500 1,000
Feet

P
:\P

ro
j-2

01
9\

19
-0

85
 T

ra
di

tio
n 

C
D

D
\G

IS
\1

9-
08

5 
B

as
e 

G
IS

\1
9-

08
5 

B
as

e.
ap

rx

AHS Residential - Irrigation
WA#: 19-144-185

Project #:19-144.SG5.054.0422.I

17

17



Southern Grove Community Development District 
BOARD AGENDA ITEM 

Board Meeting Date July 6, 2022 

Subject: SG – Cheney Brothers  
Work Authorization No.  WA 19-144-187 
C&T Project No. 19-144.SG3.020.0322.W 

Background: 
On March 7, 2022, the Southern Grove CDD Engineer received a Work 
Authorization application for a surface water system connection to the Southern 
Grove Master Stormwater System within CDD 3.  The 55.34-acre industrial project 
will connect to the master surface water management system at L11A (aka Duda 
Canal). 

Recommended Action: 
Approve proposed project connecting to the Southern Grove Master Stormwater 
System under the following conditions: 

1. Responding to the outstanding Request for Additional Information to the
CDD Engineer’s satisfaction.

Location:  Southern Grove Community Development District CDD.03 

Within Tradition Irrigation Service Area? Yes  

Fiscal Information:   This project does not include infrastructure  dedicated to the CDD. 

Grant Related?  No  
Additional Comments: None 

Board Action: 
Moved by: Seconded by: Action Taken: 

Item Prepared by: Kelly E Cranford, PE April 5, 2022 

18

18



19

19



20

20



21

21



22

22



23

23



24

24



25

25



26

26



27

27



28

28



29

29



30

30



31

31



32

32



33

33



34

34



35

35



36

36



37

37



38

38



39

39



40

40



41

41



42

42



43

43



44

44



45

45



46

46



47

47



48

48



49

49



50

50



51

51



52

52



53

53



54

54



55

55



56

56



57

57



58

58



Pro-Rata Share of Costs 
 
 
Total Annual-Contract Value: $1,190,325.60 
(This includes the addition of 1.9 miles of roadway service per Second 
Addendum to Contract) 

Annual Cost Allocation: 
Tradition Community Association:  $223,509.13  (18.8%) 
Tradition Commercial Association:  $105,853.19  (8.9%) .4 miles 
Tradition CDD No. 1:    $730,030.90 (61.3%) .4 miles 
Southern Grove CDD No. 1:  $130,932.25 (11%) 1.1 miles 
 
 

 
 
NOTE: These figures are as of date of Second Addendum to Contract. These figures 
will fluctuate as new areas of maintenance are turned over. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EXHIBIT C 

59

59



60

60



61

61



62

62



63

63



64

64



65

65



66

66



67

67



68

68



69

69



70

70



71

71



EJCDC C-941 Change Order 

Prepared by the Engineers Joint Contract Documents Committee and endorsed by the Construction Specifications Institute. 

Page 1 of 2 

 

Change Order 

No. 1 

Date of Issuance: 6/3/2022 Effective Date:  

    

Project: Paar Drive (West) Water 

Mains 

Owner: Southern Grove CDD No. 

5 

Owner's Contract No.:  

 
Contract: 

 

Date of Contract: Assigned 6/2/2021 

 
Contractor: 

 

Engineer's Project No.: 19-080.SG1.011.001 

 
 
The Contract Documents are modified as follows upon execution of this Change Order: 

Description: 

Revisions to watermain distribution system and fire hydrant quantities per City of Port St. Lucie Utilities 

Comments.  Original bid based on Kimley Horn plans dated 08/17/2021. 

Attachments (list documents supporting change): 

      

      

CHANGE IN CONTRACT PRICE:  CHANGE IN CONTRACT TIMES:  

Original Contract Price:  Original Contract Times:   Working days   Calendar days 

    Substantial completion (days or date):    

 $700,983.75    Ready for final payment (days or date):   
        

[Increase] [Decrease] from previously 
approved Change Orders No. 0 to No. 0: 

 
[Increase] [Decrease]  from previously approved Change Orders 
No.       to No.      : 

   Substantial completion (days):   

 $0    Ready for 
final payment         

Contract Price prior to this Change Order:  Contract Times prior to this Change Order: 

    Substantial completion (days or date):   

 $700,983.75    Ready for final payment (days or date):   
        

Increase of this Change Order:  [Increase] [Decrease] of this Change Order: 

    Substantial completion (days or date):   

 $118,563.00    Ready for final payment (days or date):   
        

Contract Price incorporating this Change Order:  Contract Times with all approved Change Orders: 

    Substantial completion (days or date):   

 $819,546.75    Ready for final payment (days or date):   
        
RECOMMENDED:  ACCEPTED:  ACCEPTED: 

By:    By:    By:   
        Engineer (Authorized Signature)         Owner (Authorized Signature)           Contractor (Authorized Signature) 

Date:    Date:    Date:   

Approved by Funding Agency (if applicable): 

____________________________________________________________ 

  

Date:   

No contract times /duration specified in assigned contract. 

6/3/2022 6/6/22

72

72



EJCDC C-941 Change Order 

Prepared by the Engineers Joint Contract Documents Committee and endorsed by the Construction Specifications Institute. 

Page 2 of 2 

 

 

Change Order 

Instructions 

A. GENERAL INFORMATION 

This document was developed to provide a uniform format for handling contract changes that affect 
Contract Price or Contract Times. Changes that have been initiated by a Work Change Directive must be 
incorporated into a subsequent Change Order if they affect Price or Times. 

Changes that affect Contract Price or Contract Times should be promptly covered by a Change Order. The 
practice of accumulating Change Orders to reduce the administrative burden may lead to unnecessary 
disputes. 

If Milestones have been listed in the Agreement, any effect of a Change Order thereon should be addressed. 

For supplemental instructions and minor changes not involving a change in the Contract Price or Contract 
Times, a Field Order should be used. 

B. COMPLETING THE CHANGE ORDER FORM 

Engineer normally initiates the form, including a description of the changes involved and attachments based 
upon documents and proposals submitted by Contractor, or requests from Owner, or both. 

Once Engineer has completed and signed the form, all copies should be sent to Owner or Contractor for 
approval, depending on whether the Change Order is a true order to the Contractor or the formalization of a 
negotiated agreement for a previously performed change. After approval by one contracting party, all copies 
should be sent to the other party for approval. Engineer should make distribution of executed copies after 
approval by both parties. 

If a change only applies to price or to times, cross out the part of the tabulation that does not apply. 

 

73

73



REQUISITION NO.__15__

SOUTHERN GROVE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT NO. 5 

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT BONDS, SERIES 2021  

(COMMUNITY INFRASTRUCTURE) 

The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of Southern Grove Community Development 
District No. 5 (the “Issuer”) hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement from the 
2021 Acquisition and Construction Account created under and pursuant to the terms of the Master 
Trust Indenture from the Issuer to U.S. Bank National Association, as trustee (the “Trustee”), dated 
December 17, 2014, as supplemented by that certain Seventh Supplemental Indenture, dated as of 
June 1, 2021 (collectively, the “Indenture”), (all capitalized terms used herein shall have the 
meaning ascribed to such terms in this Indenture); 

(A) Requisition Number: 15

(B) Name of Payee: Culpepper & Terpening, Inc.

(C) Amount Payable: $2,770.12

The undersigned hereby certifies that (check the applicable box in 1. below): 

1. This requisition is for a Cost of the 2021 CI Project payable from the 2021
Acquisition and Construction Account  ___X____

OR

This requisition is for Working Capital Expenses payable from the 2021 Working
Capital Subaccount in the 2021 Acquisition and Construction Account  and the
amount of Working Capital Expenses that are the subject of this requisition,
together with all prior requisitions related to Working Capital Expenses does not
exceed the Working Capital Amount    _____

AND 

2. Each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the 2021 Acquisition
and Construction Account or 2021 Working Capital Subaccount therein, as
applicable.

[Include if applicable] 

74

74



Each disbursement set forth above is made as payment of a portion of the purchase price 
payable for the 2021 CI Project pursuant to a written acquisition agreement between the District 
and the other party named therein and the undersigned represents that such agreement has not been 
modified or amended and is in full force and effect on the date hereof. 

 
 

SOUTHERN GROVE COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT NO. 5  

 
 
By:    
 Responsible Officer 
 
Date:____________________________________ 
 

[THE FOLLOWING IS NOT REQUIRED FOR REQUISITIONS RELATING TO  

WORKING CAPITAL EXPENSES] 

 
The undersigned, an authorized representative of the Consulting Engineer to the Issuer, 

hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the 2021 CI Project and is consistent with:  
(i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans and specifications for the 
portion of the 2021 CI Project with respect to which such disbursement is being made; and (iii) 
the Engineer’s Report as supplemented and amended through the date hereof. 

 
The undersigned further certifies that (a) the improvements to be acquired with this 

disbursement will be (1) owned by the Issuer or another governmental entity and located on public 
property or within public rights of way or easements and (2) accessible by the general public and/or 
part of a public water management system; (b) the purchase price to be paid by the Issuer for the 
improvements to be acquired with this disbursement is no more than the lesser of (i) the fair market 
value of such improvements and (ii) the actual cost of construction of such improvements; (c) the 
plans and specifications for the improvements have been approved by all regulatory bodies 
required to approve them or such approval can reasonably be expected to be obtained; (d) all 
currently required approvals and permits for the acquisition, construction, reconstruction, 
installation and equipping of the portion of the 2021 CI Project for which disbursement is made 
have been obtained from all applicable regulatory bodies; and (e) subject to permitted retainage 
under the applicable contracts, the seller has paid all contractors, subcontractors, and materialmen 
that have provided services or materials in connection with the portions of the 2021 CI Project for 
which disbursement is made hereby, if acquisition is being made pursuant to an acquisition 
agreement.  

 
[Include as applicable] 
 
The undersigned certifies that the amount of this disbursement relating to the TIM Project, 

when aggregated with the amount of all prior disbursements of proceeds of the 2021 Bonds for the 
TIM Project, does not exceed the TIM Project Amount and that no disbursements have been made 
for the TIM Project from proceeds of any bonds or other obligations of the Issuer issued prior to 
the date of issuance of the 2021 Bonds.  

75

75



 
 

 
[CONSULTING ENGINEER] 

 
 
By:    
Name:    
Title:   
Date:  
 

 

76

76



PO No:

Project Manager: Marcelo Dimitriou, P.E.

WA No:
Contract No:

Principal: James 'Butch' Terpening, Jr., P.E.

Invoice

Mr. B. Sakuma
District manager
Southern Grove Community Development District
c/o Special District Services, Inc.
2501A Burns Road
Palm Beach Gardens, FL  33410

February 28, 2022
Project No: 20-203
Invoice No: 94269

Culpepper & Terpening, Inc.
Consulting Engineers and Land Surveyors

2980 South 25th Street
Fort Pierce, Florida 34981

Phone (772)464-3537 /Fax (772)464-9497
accounting@ct-eng.com

Project 20-203 Becker Road West Phase 1 CEI
Bond Requisition Required
Professional Services through February 28, 2022
          Phase 5 Construction Services
          Tasks 5.01 Construction Services
 Professional Personnel

Hours Rate Amount
Principal Engineer, PE 8.50 210.00 1,785.00
Sr. Construction Inspector 5.50 125.00 687.50

Totals 14.00 2,472.50
Total Labor 2,472.50

                 Phase 8 Reimbursable Expense
    Unit Billing
MILEAGE

9.52

                   $2,482.02Total this Invoice

 Outstanding Invoices
Number Date Balance
94132 2/21/2022 9,959.22
Total 9,959.22

77

77



Project 9426920-203 Becker Road West Phase 1 CEI Invoice

10:00:01 AMInvoice 94269 Dated 2/28/2022Culpepper & Terpening, Inc.
Wednesday, March 30, 2022Billing Backup

Project 20-203 Becker Road West Phase 1 CEI

Phase 5 Construction Services

Tasks 5.01 Construction Services

Professional Personnel
Hours Rate Amount

Principal Engineer, PE
Dimitriou, P.E., Marcelo 2/8/2022    1.75 210.00  367.50
Dimitriou, P.E., Marcelo 2/9/2022    1.75 210.00  367.50
Dimitriou, P.E., Marcelo 2/10/2022    1.00 210.00  210.00
Dimitriou, P.E., Marcelo 2/16/2022    1.50 210.00  315.00
Dimitriou, P.E., Marcelo 2/18/2022    1.00 210.00  210.00
Dimitriou, P.E., Marcelo 2/21/2022    1.50 210.00  315.00

Sr. Construction Inspector
Christensen, Frans 2/4/2022 Ovt 1.50 125.00  187.50
Christensen, Frans 2/7/2022    1.50 125.00  187.50
Christensen, Frans 2/9/2022    2.50 125.00  312.50

Totals 14.00 2,472.50
Total Labor 2,472.50

   $2,472.50Total this Tasks

Total this Phase $2,472.50

Phase 8 Reimbursable Expense

   Unit Billing
MILEAGE

2/9/2022 17.0 Miles @ 0.56 9.52
9.52

Total this Phase $9.52

$2,482.02Total this Project

$2,482.02Total this Report

Page 2

78

78



Contract No:
PO No:

WA No:

Client Project Name
Client Project No.

Project Manager: Marcelo Dimitriou, P.E.

Invoice

Principal: James 'Butch' Terpening, Jr., P.E.

Mr. B. Sakuma
District manager
Southern Grove Community Development District
c/o Special District Services, Inc.
2501A Burns Road
Palm Beach Gardens, FL  33410

April 18, 2022
Project No: 20-203
Invoice No: 94435

Culpepper & Terpening, Inc.
Consulting Engineers and Land Surveyors

2980 South 25th Street
Fort Pierce, Florida 34981

Phone (772)464-3537 /Fax (772)464-9497
accounting@ct-eng.com

Project 20-203 Becker Road West Phase 1 CEI
Bond Requisition Required
Professional Services through March 31, 2022
          Phase 5 Construction Services
          Tasks 5.01 Construction Services
 Professional Personnel

Hours Rate Amount
Principal Engineer, PE .75 210.00 157.50
Sr. Construction Inspector 1.00 125.00 125.00

Totals 1.75 282.50
Total Labor 282.50

                 Phase 8 Reimbursable Expense
    Unit Billing
MILEAGE

5.60

                   $288.10Total this Invoice

 Outstanding Invoices
Number Date Balance
94132 2/21/2022 9,959.22
94269 2/28/2022 2,482.02
Total 12,441.24

79

79



Project 9443520-203 Becker Road West Phase 1 CEI Invoice

2:09:53 PMInvoice 94435 Dated 4/18/2022Culpepper & Terpening, Inc.
Monday, April 18, 2022Billing Backup

Project 20-203 Becker Road West Phase 1 CEI

Phase 5 Construction Services

Tasks 5.01 Construction Services

Professional Personnel
Hours Rate Amount

Principal Engineer, PE
Dimitriou, P.E., Marcelo 3/3/2022    .75 210.00  157.50

Sr. Construction Inspector
Christensen, Frans 2/28/2022    1.00 125.00  125.00

Totals 1.75 282.50
Total Labor 282.50

   $282.50Total this Tasks

Total this Phase $282.50

Phase 8 Reimbursable Expense

   Unit Billing
MILEAGE

2/28/2022 10.0 Miles @ 0.56 5.60
5.60

Total this Phase $5.60

$288.10Total this Project

$288.10Total this Report

Page 2

80

80



REQUISITION NO._16___

SOUTHERN GROVE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT NO. 5 

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT BONDS, SERIES 2021  

(COMMUNITY INFRASTRUCTURE) 

The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of Southern Grove Community Development 

District No. 5 (the “Issuer”) hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement from the 

2021 Acquisition and Construction Account created under and pursuant to the terms of the Master 

Trust Indenture from the Issuer to U.S. Bank National Association, as trustee (the “Trustee”), dated 

December 17, 2014, as supplemented by that certain Seventh Supplemental Indenture, dated as of 

June 1, 2021 (collectively, the “Indenture”), (all capitalized terms used herein shall have the 

meaning ascribed to such terms in this Indenture); 

(A) Requisition Number: 16

(B) Name of Payee: Felix Associates of Florida, Inc.

(C) Amount Payable: $203,921.00

The undersigned hereby certifies that (check the applicable box in 1. below): 

1. This requisition is for a Cost of the 2021 CI Project payable from the 2021

Acquisition and Construction Account  __X_____

OR

This requisition is for Working Capital Expenses payable from the 2021 Working

Capital Subaccount in the 2021 Acquisition and Construction Account  and the

amount of Working Capital Expenses that are the subject of this requisition,

together with all prior requisitions related to Working Capital Expenses does not

exceed the Working Capital Amount    _____

AND 

2. Each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the 2021 Acquisition

and Construction Account or 2021 Working Capital Subaccount therein, as

applicable.

[Include if applicable] 

81

81



Each disbursement set forth above is made as payment of a portion of the purchase price 

payable for the 2021 CI Project pursuant to a written acquisition agreement between the District 

and the other party named therein and the undersigned represents that such agreement has not been 

modified or amended and is in full force and effect on the date hereof. 

 
 

SOUTHERN GROVE COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT NO. 5  

 

 

By:    

 Responsible Officer 

 

Date:____________________________________ 

 

[THE FOLLOWING IS NOT REQUIRED FOR REQUISITIONS RELATING TO  

WORKING CAPITAL EXPENSES] 

 

The undersigned, an authorized representative of the Consulting Engineer to the Issuer, 

hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the 2021 CI Project and is consistent with:  

(i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans and specifications for the 

portion of the 2021 CI Project with respect to which such disbursement is being made; and (iii) 

the Engineer’s Report as supplemented and amended through the date hereof. 

 

The undersigned further certifies that (a) the improvements to be acquired with this 

disbursement will be (1) owned by the Issuer or another governmental entity and located on public 

property or within public rights of way or easements and (2) accessible by the general public and/or 

part of a public water management system; (b) the purchase price to be paid by the Issuer for the 

improvements to be acquired with this disbursement is no more than the lesser of (i) the fair market 

value of such improvements and (ii) the actual cost of construction of such improvements; (c) the 

plans and specifications for the improvements have been approved by all regulatory bodies 

required to approve them or such approval can reasonably be expected to be obtained; (d) all 

currently required approvals and permits for the acquisition, construction, reconstruction, 

installation and equipping of the portion of the 2021 CI Project for which disbursement is made 

have been obtained from all applicable regulatory bodies; and (e) subject to permitted retainage 

under the applicable contracts, the seller has paid all contractors, subcontractors, and materialmen 

that have provided services or materials in connection with the portions of the 2021 CI Project for 

which disbursement is made hereby, if acquisition is being made pursuant to an acquisition 

agreement.  

 

[Include as applicable] 

 

The undersigned certifies that the amount of this disbursement relating to the TIM Project, 

when aggregated with the amount of all prior disbursements of proceeds of the 2021 Bonds for the 

TIM Project, does not exceed the TIM Project Amount and that no disbursements have been made 

for the TIM Project from proceeds of any bonds or other obligations of the Issuer issued prior to 

the date of issuance of the 2021 Bonds.  

82

82



 

 

 

[CONSULTING ENGINEER] 

 

 

By:    

Name:    

Title:   

Date:  

 

 

83

83



C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 A

PP
LI

C
AT

IO
N

 F
O

R
 P

AY
M

EN
T

D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T 

G
70

2
PA

G
E 

O
N

E 
O

F 
FO

U
R

 P
AG

ES

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
:

PR
O

JE
C

T:
 

AP
PL

IC
AT

IO
N

 N
O

:
01

D
is

tri
bu

tio
n 

to
:

Fe
lix

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
s 

of
 F

lo
rid

a,
 In

c.
So

ut
he

rn
 G

ro
ve

 B
ec

ke
r D

ria
na

ge
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
85

28
 S

W
 K

an
sa

s 
Av

e.
 

IT
B 

N
o.

 2
02

2-
02

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

O
:

26
8-

0-
01

5
X

O
W

N
ER

St
ua

rt,
 F

L 
34

99
7

C
on

tra
ct

 #
17

42
3

(7
72

) 2
20

-2
72

2
AP

PL
IC

AT
IO

N
 D

AT
E:

05
/3

1/
22

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R

EN
G

IN
EE

R
:

AR
C

H
IT

EC
T 

/ O
W

N
ER

:
PE

R
IO

D
 F

R
O

M
: 

05
/0

6/
22

X
AR

C
H

IT
EC

T
C

ul
pe

pp
er

 &
 T

er
pe

ni
ng

, I
nc

. 
So

ut
he

rn
 G

ro
ve

 C
om

m
un

ity
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t D

is
tri

ct
 N

o.
 1

PE
R

IO
D

 T
O

: 
05

/3
1/

22
29

80
 S

ou
th

 2
5t

h 
St

re
et

10
80

7 
SW

 T
ra

di
tio

n 
Sq

ua
re

O
TH

ER
Fo

rt 
Pi

er
ce

, F
L 

34
98

1
Po

rt 
St

 L
uc

ie
, F

L 
35

49
87

C
O

N
TR

AC
T 

D
AT

E:
 

03
/1

0/
22

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
'S

 A
PP

LI
C

AT
IO

N
 F

O
R

 P
AY

M
EN

T
Th

e 
un

de
rs

ig
ne

d 
co

nt
ra

ct
or

 c
er

tif
ie

s 
th

at
 to

 th
e 

be
st

 o
f t

he
 c

on
tra

ct
or

's
 k

no
w

le
dg

e,
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
an

d 
be

lie
f,

Ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 

is
 m

ad
e 

fo
r p

ay
m

en
t, 

as
 s

ho
w

n 
be

lo
w

, i
n 

co
nn

ec
tio

n 
w

ith
 th

e 
C

on
tra

ct
.

th
e 

W
or

k 
co

ve
re

d 
by

 th
is

 A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

fo
r P

ay
m

en
t h

as
 b

ee
n 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

C
on

tra
ct

 D
oc

um
en

C
on

tin
ua

tio
n 

Sh
ee

t, 
G

70
3,

 is
 a

tta
ch

ed
.

th
at

 a
ll 

am
ou

nt
s 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
pa

id
 b

y 
th

e 
co

nt
ra

ct
or

 fo
r W

or
k 

fo
r w

hi
ch

 p
re

vi
ou

s 
C

er
tif

ic
at

es
 fo

r P
ay

m
en

t w
er

e
 

is
su

ed
 a

nd
 p

ay
m

en
ts

 re
ce

iv
ed

 fr
om

 th
e 

O
w

ne
r a

nd
 th

at
 c

ur
re

nt
 p

ay
m

en
t s

ho
w

n 
he

re
in

 is
 n

ow
 d

ue
.

1.
  O

R
IG

IN
AL

 C
O

N
TR

AC
T 

SU
M

 
 $

34
9,

65
1.

00
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

:
Fe

lix
 A

ss
oc

ia
te

s 
of

 F
lo

rid
a,

 In
c.

2.
  N

et
 c

ha
ng

e 
by

 C
ha

ng
e 

O
rd

er
s 

 $
0.

00
3.

  C
O

N
TR

AC
T 

SU
M

 T
O

 D
AT

E 
(L

in
e 

1 
+ 

2)
$

34
9,

65
1.

00
By

:
 D

at
e:

M
ay

 3
1,

 2
02

2
4.

  T
O

TA
L 

C
O

M
PL

ET
ED

 &
 S

TO
R

ED
 T

O
 D

AT
E 

(C
ol

um
n 

G
 o

n 
G

70
3)

$
20

3,
92

1.
00

O
W

N
ER

SH
IP

 (O
R

 A
G

EN
T)

:
5.

  R
ET

AI
N

AG
E:

a.
0

%
 o

f C
om

pl
et

ed
 W

or
k

$
0.

00
By

:
 D

at
e:

(C
ol

um
n 

D
 +

 E
 o

n 
G

70
3)

b.
0

%
 o

f S
to

re
d 

M
at

er
ia

l
$

O
W

N
ER

'S
 P

R
O

JE
C

T 
M

AN
AG

EM
EN

T:
(C

ol
um

n 
F 

on
 G

70
3)

   
   

   
  T

ot
al

 R
et

ai
na

ge
 (L

in
es

 5
a 

+ 
5b

 o
r

Ap
pr

ov
ed

 fo
r O

w
ne

r A
pp

:
To

ta
l i

n 
C

ol
um

n 
I o

f G
70

3)
 

$
0.

00
6.

  T
O

TA
L 

EA
R

N
ED

 L
ES

S 
R

ET
AI

N
AG

E 
(L

in
e 

4 
Le

ss
 L

in
e 

5 
To

ta
l)

$
20

3,
92

1.
00

Ap
pr

ov
ed

 fo
r P

ay
m

en
t:

In
iti

al
s

D
at

e
7.

  L
ES

S 
PR

EV
IO

U
S 

C
ER

TI
FI

C
AT

ES
 F

O
R

 P
AY

M
EN

T 
(L

in
e 

6 
fro

m
 p

rio
r G

70
2)

$
0.

00
8.

  C
U

R
R

EN
T 

PA
YM

EN
T 

D
U

E 
$

20
3,

92
1.

00
AR

C
H

IT
EC

T'
S 

C
ER

TI
FI

C
AT

E 
FO

R
 P

AY
M

EN
T

9.
  B

AL
AN

C
E 

TO
 F

IN
IS

H
, I

N
C

LU
D

IN
G

 R
ET

AI
N

AG
E 

$
14

5,
73

0.
00

In
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 th

e 
C

on
tra

ct
 D

oc
um

en
ts

, b
as

ed
 o

n 
on

si
te

 o
bs

er
va

tio
ns

 a
nd

 th
e 

da
ta

 c
om

pr
is

in
g 

th
e 

(L
in

e 
3 

le
ss

 L
in

e 
6)

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n,

 th
e 

Ar
ch

ite
ct

 c
er

tif
ie

s 
to

 th
e 

O
w

ne
r t

ha
t t

o 
th

e 
be

st
 o

f  
th

e 
Ar

ch
ite

ct
's

 k
no

w
le

dg
e,

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

an
d

be
lie

f t
he

 W
or

k 
ha

s 
pr

og
re

ss
ed

 a
s 

in
di

ca
te

d,
 th

e 
qu

al
ity

 o
f t

he
 W

or
k 

is
 in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

C
on

tra
ct

C
H

AN
G

E 
O

R
D

ER
 S

U
M

M
AR

Y
AD

D
IT

IO
N

S
D

ED
U

C
TI

O
N

S
D

oc
um

en
ts

, a
nd

 th
e 

C
on

tra
ct

or
 is

 e
nt

itl
ed

 to
 p

ay
m

en
t o

f t
he

 A
M

O
U

N
T 

C
ER

TI
FI

ED
:

   
  T

ot
al

 c
ha

ng
es

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
in

 p
re

vi
ou

s 
m

on
th

s 
by

 C
on

tra
ct

or
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

AM
O

U
N

T 
C

ER
TI

FI
ED

 . 
. .

 . 
. .

 . 
. .

 . 
. $

   
  T

ot
al

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
th

is
 M

on
th

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(A

tta
ch

 e
xp

la
na

tio
n 

if 
am

ou
nt

 c
er

tif
ie

d 
di

ffe
rs

 fr
om

 th
e 

am
ou

nt
 a

pp
lie

d.
 In

iti
al

 a
ll 

fig
ur

es
 o

n 
th

is
Ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
an

d 
on

 th
e 

C
on

tin
ua

tio
n 

Sh
ee

t t
ha

t a
re

 c
ha

ng
ed

 to
 c

on
fo

rm
 w

ith
 th

e 
am

ou
nt

 c
er

tif
ie

d.
)

   
  T

O
TA

LS
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

AR
C

H
IT

EC
T:

   
  N

ET
 C

H
AN

G
ES

 b
y 

C
ha

ng
e 

O
rd

er
By

:
 D

at
e:

Th
is

 C
er

tif
ic

at
e 

is
 n

ot
 n

eg
ot

ia
bl

e.
  T

he
 A

M
O

U
N

T 
C

ER
TI

FI
ED

 is
 p

ay
ab

le
 o

nl
y 

to
 th

e 
C

on
tra

ct
or

 n
am

ed
 h

er
ei

n.
Is

su
an

ce
, p

ay
m

en
t a

nd
 a

cc
ep

ta
nc

e 
of

 p
ay

m
en

t a
re

 w
ith

ou
t p

re
ju

di
ce

 to
 a

ny
 ri

gh
ts

 o
f t

he
 O

w
ne

r o
r C

on
tra

ct
or

un
de

r t
hi

s 
C

on
tra

ct
.

84

84

kcranford
Text Box
203,921.00

kcranford
Stamp

kcranford
Text Box
06/01/2022



R
EQ

U
IS

IT
IO

N
 #

01
Pr

oj
ec

t N
am

e:
 

So
ut

he
rn

 G
ro

ve
 B

ec
ke

r D
ria

na
ge

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

PE
R

IO
D

 E
N

D
IN

G
5/

31
/2

02
2

Q
TY

 
C

O
M

PL
ET

ED
AM

O
UN

T 
C

O
M

PL
ET

ED
Q

TY
 

C
O

M
PL

ET
ED

 A
M

O
UN

T 
C

O
M

PL
ET

ED
 

Q
TY

 
C

O
M

PL
ET

ED
 A

M
O

UN
T 

C
O

M
PL

ET
ED

 
B

AS
E 

B
ID

10
M

ob
ili

za
tio

n 
1

LS
30

,5
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

 
30

,5
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1.
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

30
,5

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
1.

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
30

,5
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

3,
05

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
10

0.
0%

20
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 o

f T
ra

ffi
c

1
LS

3,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
3,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
0.

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

50
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

0.
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
50

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

15
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
50

.0
%

30
Er

os
io

n 
C

on
tro

l
1

LS
5,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

5,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

0.
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
50

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
0.

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
2,

50
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
25

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

50
.0

%
40

Su
rv

ey
 L

ay
ou

t
1

LS
7,

66
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

7,
66

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

0.
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
29

8.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
0.

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
2,

29
8.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
22

9.
80

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

30
.0

%
50

24
" R

C
P 

16
8

LF
98

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
16

,4
64

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

16
8

16
,4

64
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
16

8
   

   
   

   
   

  
16

,4
64

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

1,
64

6.
40

$ 
   

   
   

   
10

0.
0%

60
36

" R
C

P
45

3
LF

14
4.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
65

,2
32

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

45
3

65
,2

32
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
45

3
   

   
   

   
   

  
65

,2
32

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

6,
52

3.
20

$ 
   

   
   

   
10

0.
0%

70
J-

5 
M

an
ho

le
 <

10
'

3
EA

5,
34

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
16

,0
20

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2.
8

14
,9

52
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
2.

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
14

,9
52

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

1,
49

5.
20

$ 
   

   
   

   
93

.3
%

80
C

on
ne

ct
 to

 E
xi

st
in

g 
D

ra
in

ag
e

5
EA

5,
33

5.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
26

,6
75

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

5
26

,6
75

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

26
,6

75
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
2,

66
7.

50
$ 

   
   

   
   

10
0.

0%
90

G
ro

ut
 E

xi
st

in
g 

D
ra

in
ag

e
11

5
LF

67
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

7,
70

5.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

0.
0%

10
0

As
ph

al
t T

re
nc

h 
21

0
SY

11
8.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
24

,7
80

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

0.
0%

10
5

M
ill

 &
 O

ve
rla

y
3,

20
0

SY
15

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
48

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

0.
0%

11
0

C
on

cr
et

e 
Si

de
w

al
k

30
0

SY
55

.6
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
16

,6
80

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

0.
0%

12
0

Ta
ct

ile
 W

ar
ni

ng
 D

ev
ic

e
32

SF
55

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

76
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
0.

0%
13

0
C

on
cr

et
e 

C
ur

b
40

0
LF

51
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
,4

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
0.

0%
14

0
So

d
1,

50
0

SY
7.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

,5
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

0.
0%

15
0

R
em

ov
e 

& 
R

el
oc

at
e 

St
re

et
 L

ig
ht

in
g

4
EA

10
,9

50
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

43
,8

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
4

43
,8

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
43

,8
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

4,
38

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
10

0.
0%

16
0

Fi
be

r O
pt

ic
 C

on
du

it 
an

d 
Pu

ll 
Bo

x
1

LS
5,

47
5.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

5,
47

5.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

0.
0%

34
9,

65
1.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

20
3,

92
1.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

20
3,

92
1.

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

20
,3

92
.1

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

58
.3

%
34

9,
65

1.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
20

3,
92

1.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
20

3,
92

1.
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
20

,3
92

.1
0

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

34
9,

65
1.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

20
3,

92
1.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

20
3,

92
1.

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

20
, 3

92
.1

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

58
.3

%
R

EV
IS

ED
  C

O
NT

R
AC

T 
TO

TA
L

UN
IT

PA
Y 

IT
EM

S
 Q

TY
 

O
R

IG
IN

AL
 C

O
NT

R
AC

T 
TO

TA
LS

 U
NI

T 
  P

R
IC

E 
No

.
 %

 
C

O
M

P 

C
HA

NG
E 

O
R

D
ER

 T
O

TA
L

SU
M

M
AR

Y 
O

F 
B

AS
E 

B
ID

PR
EV

IO
US

 A
PP

LI
C

AT
IO

N
 R

ET
AI

NA
G

E 
TO

TA
L 

TO
 D

AT
E

TH
IS

 A
PP

LI
C

AT
IO

N
AM

O
UN

T

85

85



86

86



87

87



88

88



APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT

TO: Southern Grove Community Development District No. 5
c/o Special District Services, Inc.
10807 SW Tradition Square
Port St Lucie, FL 34987

ATTENTION: District Manager

FROM: Pipeline Utilities, Inc.
3610 Fiscal Court
Riviera Beach, FL  33404

JOB NAME: DEL WEBB 5A - PAAR DRIVE
Payment Request # 1

INVOICE # 2022-032

Contract PO: 6266PIP012022
JOB # PW2202R

INVOICE DATE: 3/1/22

Original Contract Sum $700,983.75

Change Orders To Date: $0.00

Contract Sum To Date $700,983.75

Total Work Completed to Date $180,410.00

Less 10% Retainage $18,041.00

Total Completed Less Retainage $162,369.00

Less Previous Application for Payments $159,482.79

Current Payment Due 162,369.00

K:\PUI\PROJECT FILES\PAAR DRIVE - 16 W M  EXTENSION\BILLINGS\2022-_PW 220W R_DRAW  #11

In accordance with the Contract Documents, based on on-site
observations and the data comprising the application, the
Engineer certifies to the Owner that to the best of the
Engineer's knowledge, information and belief the Work has
progressed as indicated, the quality of the Work is in
accordance with the Contract Documents, and the Contractor
is entitled to payment of the Amount Certified.

Amount Certified:  $162,369.00

By: 06/13/2022 2:26:22 PM

89

89



PI
PE

LI
N

E 
U

TI
LI

TI
ES

So
ut

he
rn

 G
ro

ve
 C

om
m

un
ity

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t D
is

tr
ic

t N
o.

 5
IN

VO
IC

E:
 2

02
2-

03
2

36
10

 F
IS

C
AL

 C
T

10
80

7 
SW

 T
ra

di
tio

n 
Sq

ua
re

D
AT

E:
3/

1/
20

22
R

IV
IE

R
A 

B
EA

C
H

, F
L 

 3
34

04
Po

rt
 S

t L
uc

ie
, F

L 
34

98
7

C
on

tr
ac

t P
O

:  
62

66
PI

P0
12

02
2

D
R

AW
 N

U
M

B
ER

:
1

  
JO

B
 #

 P
W

22
0W

R
D

el
 W

eb
b 

5a
 - 

Pa
ar

 D
riv

e 
W

M
 E

xt
en

si
on

   
   

  C
O

N
TR

AC
T 

TO
 D

AT
E

C
os
t C

od
e

IT
EM

Q
TY

U
N

IT
PR

IC
E

EX
TE

N
SI

O
N

Q
TY

EX
TE

N
SI

O
N

Q
TY

EX
TE

N
SI

O
N

Q
TY

EX
TE

N
SI

O
N

%
 C

O
M

P
M

O
B

IL
IZ

AT
IO

N
 - 

#0
10

10
M

O
BI

LI
ZA

TI
O

N
 &

 S
U

PE
R

VI
SI

O
N

1.
00

LS
15

,0
00

.0
0

$1
5,

00
0.

00
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
$0

.0
0

0.
0%

SU
R

VE
Y,

 L
AY

O
U

T 
&

 A
S-

B
U

IL
TS

 - 
#0

16
16

SU
R

VE
Y,

 L
AY

O
U

T 
& 

AS
-B

U
IL

TS
1.

00
LS

13
,0

00
.0

0
$1

3,
00

0.
00

$0
.0

0
0.

25
$3

,2
50

.0
0

0.
25

$3
,2

50
.0

0
25

.0
%

TO
TA

L 
SU

R
VE

Y,
 L

AY
O

U
T 

&
 A

S-
B

U
IL

TS
 - 

#0
16

$1
3,

00
0.

00
$0

.0
0

$3
,2

50
.0

0
$3

,2
50

.0
0

25
.0

%
D

EN
SI

TY
 T

ES
TI

N
G

 - 
#0

13
13

D
ES

N
IT

Y 
TE

ST
IN

G
1.

00
LS

3,
35

0.
00

$3
,3

50
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
$0

.0
0

0.
0%

TO
TA

L 
D

EN
SI

TY
 T

ES
TI

N
G

 - 
#0

13
$3

,3
50

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

0%
W

AT
ER

 - 
#1

00
10
0

W
AT

ER
 M

AI
N

 1
6"

 C
90

0
37

01
.0

0
LF

12
6.

00
$4

66
,3

26
.0

0
$0

.0
0

12
35

.0
0

$1
55

,6
10

.0
0

12
35

.0
0

$1
55

,6
10

.0
0

33
.4

%
10
0

W
AT

ER
 P

R
ES

SU
R

E 
TE

ST
37

01
.0

0
LF

3.
00

$1
1,

10
3.

00
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
$0

.0
0

0.
0%

10
0

W
AT

ER
 M

AI
N

 S
AM

PL
E 

PO
IN

TS
4.

00
EA

95
0.

00
$3

,8
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

$0
.0

0
0.

0%
10
0

W
AT

ER
 M

AI
N

 F
IL

L 
& 

FL
U

SH
1.

00
LF

29
,7

50
.0

0
$2

9,
75

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

$0
.0

0
0.

0%
10
0

W
AT

ER
 M

AI
N

 1
6"

 G
AT

E 
VA

LV
E

6.
00

EA
8,

16
5.

00
$4

8,
99

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

$0
.0

0
0.

0%
10
0

FI
R

E 
H

YD
R

AN
T

8.
00

EA
6,

23
5.

00
$4

9,
88

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

$0
.0

0
0.

0%
10
0

W
AT

ER
 M

AI
N

 2
" B

LO
W

 O
FF

1.
00

EA
2,

15
0.

00
$2

,1
50

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

$0
.0

0
0.

0%

TO
TA

L 
W

AT
ER

 - 
#1

00
$6

11
,9

99
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
55

,6
10

.0
0

$1
55

,6
10

.0
0

25
.4

%
EA

R
TH

W
O

R
K

 - 
#5

00
50
0

SI
LT

 F
EN

C
E

75
00

.0
0

LF
1.

10
$8

,2
50

.0
0

$0
.0

0
75

00
.0

0
$8

,2
50

.0
0

75
00

.0
0

$8
,2

50
.0

0
10

0.
0%

50
0 D

/C
LE

AR
/D

IS
PO

SE
 A

PP
R

O
X 

37
00

 L
F 

X 
20

 L
F 

O
F 

VE
G

ET
AT

IO
N

1.
00

LS
13

,3
00

.0
0

$1
3,

30
0.

00
$0

.0
0

1.
00

$1
3,

30
0.

00
1.

00
$1

3,
30

0.
00

10
0.

0%
50
0

G
R

AD
E 

& 
SO

D
37

01
.0

0
LF

9.
75

$3
6,

08
4.

75
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
$0

.0
0

0.
0%

TO
TA

L 
EA

R
TH

 W
O

R
K

 - 
#5

00
$5

7,
63

4.
75

$0
.0

0
$2

1,
55

0.
00

$2
1,

55
0.

00
37

.4
%

TO
TA

L 
D

EL
 W

EB
B

 5
A 

PA
AR

 D
R

IV
E 

- C
O

N
TR

AC
T

$7
00

,9
83

.7
5

$0
.0

0
$1

80
,4

10
.0

0
$1

80
,4

10
.0

0
25

.7
%

G
ro

ss
 T

ot
al

:
$1

80
,4

10
.0

0
R

et
ai

na
ge

 w
ith

he
ld

 th
is

 b
illi

ng
 1

0%
:

$1
8,

04
1.

00
N

et
 P

ay
m

en
t D

ue
:

$1
62

,3
69

.0
0

   
 C

U
R

R
EN

T 
PE

R
IO

D
   

 P
R

EV
IO

U
S 

PE
R

IO
D

C
O

N
TR

AC
T

K:
\P

U
I\P

R
O

JE
C

T 
FI

LE
S\

PA
AR

 D
R

IV
E 

- 1
6 

W
M

 E
XT

EN
SI

O
N

\B
IL

LI
N

G
S\

20
22

-_
PW

22
0W

R
_D

R
AW

 #
1

 2
 

90

90



91

91



92

92



93

93



APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT

TO: Southern Grove Community Development District No. 5
c/o Special District Services, Inc.
10807 SW Tradition Square
Port St Lucie, FL 34987

ATTENTION: District Manager
 
FROM: Pipeline Utilities, Inc.

3610 Fiscal Court
Riviera Beach, FL  33404

JOB NAME: DEL WEBB 5A - PAAR DRIVE
Payment Request # 2

INVOICE # 2022-065

Contract PO: 6266PIP012022
JOB # PW2202R

INVOICE DATE: 5/31/22

Original Contract Sum $700,983.75

Change Orders To Date: $116,218.00

Contract Sum To Date $817,201.75

Total Work Completed to Date $554,805.00

Less 10% Retainage $55,480.50

Total Completed Less Retainage $499,324.50

Less Previous Application for Payments $162,369.00

Current Payment Due 336,955.50

K:\PUI\PROJECT FILES\PAAR DRIVE - 16 W M  EXTENSION\BILLINGS\M AY\2022-065_PW 220W R_DRAW  #2 - Copy1  

In accordance with the Contract Documents, based on on-site
observations and the data comprising the application, the
Engineer certifies to the Owner that to the best of the
Engineer's knowledge, information and belief the Work has
progressed as indicated, the quality of the Work is in
accordance with the Contract Documents, and the Contractor
is entitled to payment of the Amount Certified.

Amount Certified:  $336,955.50

By: 06/13/2022 3:06:31 PM

94

94



PI
PE

LI
N

E 
U

TI
LI

TI
ES

So
ut

he
rn

 G
ro

ve
 C

om
m

un
ity

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t D
is

tr
ic

t N
o.

 5
IN

VO
IC

E:
 2

02
2-

06
5

36
10

 F
IS

C
AL

 C
T

10
80

7 
SW

 T
ra

di
tio

n 
Sq

ua
re

D
AT

E:
5/

31
/2

02
2

R
IV

IE
R

A 
B

EA
C

H
, F

L 
 3

34
04

Po
rt

 S
t L

uc
ie

, F
L 

34
98

7
C

on
tr

ac
t P

O
:  

62
66

PI
P0

12
02

2
D

R
AW

 N
U

M
B

ER
:

2
  

JO
B

 #
 P

W
22

02
R

D
el

 W
eb

b 
5a

 - 
Pa

ar
 D

riv
e 

W
M

 E
xt

en
si

on
   

   
  C

O
N

TR
AC

T 
TO

 D
AT

E
C
os
t C

od
e

IT
EM

Q
TY

U
N

IT
PR

IC
E

EX
TE

N
SI

O
N

Q
TY

EX
TE

N
SI

O
N

Q
TY

EX
TE

N
SI

O
N

Q
TY

EX
TE

N
SI

O
N

%
 C

O
M

P
M

O
B

IL
IZ

AT
IO

N
 - 

#0
10

10
M

O
BI

LI
ZA

TI
O

N
 &

 S
U

PE
R

VI
SI

O
N

1.
00

LS
15

,0
00

.0
0

$1
5,

00
0.

00
$0

.0
0

0.
50

$7
,5

00
.0

0
0.

50
$7

,5
00

.0
0

50
.0

%
SU

R
VE

Y,
 L

AY
O

U
T 

&
 A

S-
B

U
IL

TS
 - 

#0
16

16
SU

R
VE

Y,
 L

AY
O

U
T 

& 
AS

-B
U

IL
TS

1.
00

LS
13

,0
00

.0
0

$1
3,

00
0.

00
0.

25
$3

,2
50

.0
0

0.
25

$3
,2

50
.0

0
0.

50
$6

,5
00

.0
0

50
.0

%

TO
TA

L 
SU

R
VE

Y,
 L

AY
O

U
T 

&
 A

S-
B

U
IL

TS
 - 

#0
16

$1
3,

00
0.

00
$3

,2
50

.0
0

$3
,2

50
.0

0
$6

,5
00

.0
0

50
.0

%
D

EN
SI

TY
 T

ES
TI

N
G

 - 
#0

13
13

D
ES

N
IT

Y 
TE

ST
IN

G
1.

00
LS

3,
35

0.
00

$3
,3

50
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
$0

.0
0

0.
0%

TO
TA

L 
D

EN
SI

TY
 T

ES
TI

N
G

 - 
#0

13
$3

,3
50

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

0%
W

AT
ER

 - 
#1

00
10
0

W
AT

ER
 M

AI
N

 1
6"

 C
90

0
37

01
.0

0
LF

12
6.

00
$4

66
,3

26
.0

0
12

35
.0

0
$1

55
,6

10
.0

0
17

65
.0

0
$2

22
,3

90
.0

0
30

00
.0

0
$3

78
,0

00
.0

0
81

.1
%

10
0

W
AT

ER
 P

R
ES

SU
R

E 
TE

ST
37

01
.0

0
LF

3.
00

$1
1,

10
3.

00
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
$0

.0
0

0.
0%

10
0

W
AT

ER
 M

AI
N

 S
AM

PL
E 

PO
IN

TS
4.

00
EA

95
0.

00
$3

,8
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

$0
.0

0
0.

0%
10
0

W
AT

ER
 M

AI
N

 F
IL

L 
& 

FL
U

SH
1.

00
LF

29
,7

50
.0

0
$2

9,
75

0.
00

$0
.0

0
0.

00
$0

.0
0

0.
00

$0
.0

0
0.

0%
10
0

W
AT

ER
 M

AI
N

 1
6"

 G
AT

E 
VA

LV
E

6.
00

EA
8,

16
5.

00
$4

8,
99

0.
00

$0
.0

0
5.

00
$4

0,
82

5.
00

5.
00

$4
0,

82
5.

00
83

.3
%

10
0

FI
R

E 
H

YD
R

AN
T

8.
00

EA
6,

23
5.

00
$4

9,
88

0.
00

$0
.0

0
6.

00
$3

7,
41

0.
00

6.
00

$3
7,

41
0.

00
75

.0
%

10
0

W
AT

ER
 M

AI
N

 2
" B

LO
W

 O
FF

1.
00

EA
2,

15
0.

00
$2

,1
50

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

$0
.0

0
0.

0%

TO
TA

L 
W

AT
ER

 - 
#1

00
$6

11
,9

99
.0

0
$1

55
,6

10
.0

0
$3

00
,6

25
.0

0
$4

56
,2

35
.0

0
74

.5
%

EA
R

TH
W

O
R

K
 - 

#5
00

50
0

SI
LT

 F
EN

C
E

75
00

.0
0

LF
1.

10
$8

,2
50

.0
0

75
00

.0
0

$8
,2

50
.0

0
$0

.0
0

75
00

.0
0

$8
,2

50
.0

0
10

0.
0%

50
0 D

/C
LE

AR
/D

IS
PO

SE
 A

PP
R

O
X 

37
00

 L
F 

X 
20

 L
F 

O
F 

VE
G

ET
AT

IO
N

1.
00

LS
13

,3
00

.0
0

$1
3,

30
0.

00
1.

00
$1

3,
30

0.
00

$0
.0

0
1.

00
$1

3,
30

0.
00

10
0.

0%
50
0

G
R

AD
E 

& 
SO

D
37

01
.0

0
LF

9.
75

$3
6,

08
4.

75
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
$0

.0
0

0.
0%

TO
TA

L 
EA

R
TH

 W
O

R
K

 - 
#5

00
$5

7,
63

4.
75

$2
1,

55
0.

00
$0

.0
0

$2
1,

55
0.

00
37

.4
%

C
H

AN
G

E 
O

R
D

ER
 #

 1
 - 

PL
AN

 R
EV

IS
IO

N
10
0

M
O

BI
LI

ZA
TI

O
N

 &
 S

U
PE

R
VI

SI
O

N
 - 

AD
D

1.
00

LS
2,

50
0.

00
$2

,5
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
1.

00
$2

,5
00

.0
0

1.
00

$2
,5

00
.0

0
10

0.
0%

10
0

SU
R

VE
Y,

 L
AY

O
U

T 
AN

D
 A

S-
BU

IL
TS

 - 
AD

D
1.

00
LS

75
0.

00
$7

50
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
$0

.0
0

0.
0%

10
0

W
AT

ER
 M

AI
N

 - 
6"

 C
-9

00
 - 

AD
D

28
0.

00
LF

41
.0

0
$1

1,
48

0.
00

$0
.0

0
28

0.
00

$1
1,

48
0.

00
28

0.
00

$1
1,

48
0.

00
10

0.
0%

10
0

W
AT

ER
 M

AI
N

 - 
8"

 C
-9

00
 - 

AD
D

20
.0

0
LF

67
.0

0
$1

,3
40

.0
0

$0
.0

0
20

.0
0

$1
,3

40
.0

0
20

.0
0

$1
,3

40
.0

0
10

0.
0%

10
0

W
AT

ER
 M

AI
N

 - 
12

" C
-9

00
 - 

AD
D

7.
50

LF
11

4.
00

$8
55

.0
0

$0
.0

0
7.

50
$8

55
.0

0
7.

50
$8

55
.0

0
10

0.
0%

10
0

W
AT

ER
 M

AI
N

 - 
16

" C
-9

00
 - 

AD
D

42
.0

0
LF

12
6.

00
$5

,2
92

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

$0
.0

0
0.

0%
10
0

W
AT

ER
 M

AI
N

 - 
8"

 C
-9

00
 F

IT
TI

N
G

S 
- A

D
D

5.
00

EA
68

5.
00

$3
,4

25
.0

0
$0

.0
0

5.
00

$3
,4

25
.0

0
5.

00
$3

,4
25

.0
0

10
0.

0%
10
0

W
AT

ER
 M

AI
N

 - 
12

" C
-9

00
 F

IT
TI

N
G

S 
- A

D
D

1.
00

EA
65

0.
00

$6
50

.0
0

$0
.0

0
1.

00
$6

50
.0

0
1.

00
$6

50
.0

0
10

0.
0%

10
0

W
AT

ER
 M

AI
N

 - 
16

" C
-9

00
 F

IT
TI

N
G

S 
- A

D
D

6.
00

EA
2,

98
5.

00
$1

7,
91

0.
00

$0
.0

0
3.

00
$8

,9
55

.0
0

3.
00

$8
,9

55
.0

0
50

.0
%

10
0

W
AT

ER
 M

AI
N

 S
AM

PL
E 

PO
IN

T 
- A

D
D

4.
00

EA
95

0.
00

$3
,8

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
$0

.0
0

0.
0%

10
0

W
AT

ER
 M

AI
N

 P
R

ES
SU

R
E 

TE
ST

 - 
AD

D
36

2.
00

LF
3.

00
$1

,0
86

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

$0
.0

0
0.

0%
10
0

W
AT

ER
 M

AI
N

 6
" G

AT
E 

VA
LV

E 
- A

D
D

5.
00

EA
2,

05
0.

00
$1

0,
25

0.
00

$0
.0

0
5.

00
$1

0,
25

0.
00

5.
00

$1
0,

25
0.

00
10

0.
0%

10
0

W
AT

ER
 M

AI
N

 8
" G

AT
E 

VA
LV

E 
- A

D
D

5.
00

EA
2,

38
5.

00
$1

1,
92

5.
00

$0
.0

0
5.

00
$1

1,
92

5.
00

5.
00

$1
1,

92
5.

00
10

0.
0%

10
0

W
AT

ER
 M

AI
N

 1
2"

 G
AT

E 
VA

LV
E 

- A
D

D
1.

00
EA

3,
47

5.
00

$3
,4

75
.0

0
$0

.0
0

1.
00

$3
,4

75
.0

0
1.

00
$3

,4
75

.0
0

10
0.

0%
10
0

W
AT

ER
 M

AI
N

 1
6"

 G
AT

E 
VA

LV
E 

- A
D

D
3.

00
EA

8,
16

5.
00

$2
4,

49
5.

00
$0

.0
0

1.
00

$8
,1

65
.0

0
1.

00
$8

,1
65

.0
0

33
.3

%
10
0

FI
R

E 
H

YD
R

AN
T 

- A
D

D
1.

00
EA

6,
23

5.
00

$6
,2

35
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
$0

.0
0

0.
0%

10
0

W
AT

ER
 M

AI
N

 2
" B

LO
W

O
FF

 - 
AD

D
5.

00
EA

2,
15

0.
00

$1
0,

75
0.

00
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
$0

.0
0

0.
0%

10
0

TO
TA

L 
FO

R
 C

/O
 #

1
$1

16
,2

18
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$6
3,

02
0.

00
$6

3,
02

0.
00

54
.2

%
TO

TA
L 

D
EL

 W
EB

B
 5

A 
PA

AR
 D

R
IV

E 
- C

O
N

TR
AC

T
$8

17
,2

01
.7

5
$1

80
,4

10
.0

0
$3

74
,3

95
.0

0
$5

54
,8

05
.0

0
67

.9
%

G
ro

ss
 T

ot
al

:
$3

74
,3

95
.0

0
R

et
ai

na
ge

 w
ith

he
ld

 th
is

 b
illi

ng
 1

0%
:

$3
7,

43
9.

50
N

et
 P

ay
m

en
t D

ue
:

$3
36

,9
55

.5
0

   
 C

U
R

R
EN

T 
PE

R
IO

D
   

 P
R

EV
IO

U
S 

PE
R

IO
D

C
O

N
TR

AC
T

K:
\P

U
I\P

R
O

JE
C

T 
FI

LE
S\

PA
AR

 D
R

IV
E 

- 1
6 

W
M

 E
XT

EN
SI

O
N

\B
IL

LI
N

G
S\

M
AY

\2
02

2-
06

5_
PW

22
0W

R
_D

R
AW

 #
2 

- C
op

y
 2

 

95

95



RESOLUTION 2022-04 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF 
THE SOUTHERN GROVE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT NO.’S 1-6 APPROVING THE DISTRICT'S 
PROPOSED BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2022/2023; 
SETTING A PUBLIC HEARING THERE ON PURSUANT TO 
FLORIDA LAW; DIRECTING STAFF TO PROVIDE A 
COPY OF THE PROPOSED BUDGET TO THE LOCAL 
GENERAL-PURPOSE GOVERNMENT AND PROVIDING 
FOR NOTICE OF SAID HEARING PUSUANT TO LAW. 

WHEREAS, the District Manager has heretofore prepared and submitted to the 
Board a proposed budget for fiscal year 2022/2023 attached hereto as Exhibit A; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors has considered said proposed budget and 
desires to set the required public hearing thereon. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS OF SOUTHERN GROVE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT NO. 1: 

1. The budget proposed by the District Manager for fiscal year 2022/2023,
attached hereto as Exhibit A, is hereby approved as the basis for conducting
a public hearing to adopt said budget.

2. A public hearing on said approved budget is hereby declared and set for the
following date, hour and place:

Date:

Hour:

Place:

3. The District Manager shall send a copy of the proposed budget to the City
of Port St. Lucie at least 60 days prior to the date of the public hearing.

4. The District Manager shall cause notice of the public hearing to be provided
by publication in a newspaper of general circulation in St. Lucie County
once a week for two consecutive weeks with the first publication not less
than 15 days prior to the date of the public hearing.

96

96



 
 
 
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 6th DAY OF July, 2022. 
 
 

SOUTHERN GROVE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT NO.’S 
1-6 

 
 
 
 

Chairman / Vice Chairman 
 

       ___________________________________
        Print Name     
      

 
 
 
 

  ATTEST:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Secretary / Assistant Secretary 
 
 
 

Print Name 

97

97



 
EXHIBIT II  AII 

98

98



Southern Grove Community
Development Districts #1-6

Proposed Budget For
Fiscal Year 2022/2023

October 1, 2022 - September 30, 2023

99

99



CONTENTS

3-4 PROPOSED BUDGET-RECAP CDD 1-6

5-6 PROPOSED BUDGET-RECAP CDD 1-6 FY22 COMPARISON

7-8 PROPOSED BUDGET-CDD 1

9-10 PROPOSED BUDGET-CDD 2

11-12 PROPOSED BUDGET-CDD 3

13-14 PROPOSED BUDGET-CDD 4

15-16 PROPOSED BUDGET-CDD 5

17-18 PROPOSED BUDGET-CDD 6

19-20 PROPOSED OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE ASSESSMENTS

21 PROPOSED DEBT SERVICE FUND BUDGET- CDD 1-6

22 PROPOSED DEBT ASSESSMENTS

100

100



P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 B
U

D
G

E
T

 
S

O
U

T
H

E
R

N
 G

R
O

V
E

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 D
E

V
E

L
O

P
M

E
N

T
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
S

 #
1

-6
F

IS
C

A
L

 Y
E

A
R

 2
02

2/
20

23
O

C
T

O
B

E
R

 1
, 

20
22

 -
 S

E
P

T
E

M
B

E
R

 3
0,

 2
02

3

 C
D

D
 1

 
 C

D
D

 2
 

 C
D

D
 3

 
 C

D
D

 4
 

 C
D

D
 5

 
 C

D
D

 6
 

T
O

T
A

L

AD
M

IN
 - 

ER
U

S
62

.6
65

53
6

63
7.

39
41

76
12

10
.2

71
29

6
10

48
.4

65
28

26
50

.7
65

62
4

55
0.

79
35

36
61

60
.3

55
44

8

AD
M

IN
 - 

ER
U

 P
er

ce
nt

ag
e

1.
02

%
10

.3
5%

19
.6

5%
17

.0
2%

43
.0

3%
8.

94
%

1

M
AI

N
T 

- E
R

U
S

0
0

0
10

48
.4

65
28

26
50

.7
65

62
4

55
0.

79
35

36
42

50
.0

24
44

M
AI

N
T 

- E
R

U
S 

Pe
rc

en
ta

ge
0.

00
%

0.
00

%
0.

00
%

24
.6

7%
62

.3
7%

12
.9

6%
1

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S

O
N

-R
O

LL
 A

SS
ES

SM
EN

TS
 - 

D
EB

T 
(2

01
9 

Bo
nd

s)
11

9,
38

1.
23

$ 
   

   
  

36
4,

53
8.

61
$ 

   
   

   
48

3,
91

9.
84

$ 
   

   
   

O
N

-R
O

LL
 A

SS
ES

SM
EN

TS
 - 

D
EB

T 
(2

02
0 

Bo
nd

s)
11

4,
20

9.
16

$ 
   

   
  

28
8,

74
7.

49
$ 

   
   

   
59

,9
97

.8
5

$ 
   

   
   

 
46

2,
95

4.
50

$ 
   

   
   

O
N

-R
O

LL
 A

SS
ES

SM
EN

TS
 - 

D
EB

T 
(2

02
1 

Bo
nd

s)
24

8,
56

2.
61

$ 
   

   
  

62
8,

42
4.

44
$ 

   
   

   
13

0,
57

8.
17

$ 
   

   
  

1,
00

7,
56

5.
22

$ 
   

   

O
N

-R
O

LL
 A

SS
ES

SM
EN

TS
  -

 O
pe

ra
tio

ns
18

,9
87

.1
3

$ 
   

   
   

 
60

,4
40

.8
3

$ 
   

   
   

 
10

1,
26

2.
60

$ 
   

   
  

93
,1

02
.7

2
$ 

   
   

   
 

21
7,

68
5.

78
$ 

   
   

   
56

,1
71

.6
0

$ 
   

   
   

 
54

7,
65

0.
66

$ 
   

   
   

O
N

-R
O

LL
 A

SS
ES

SM
EN

TS
  -

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
20

6,
73

6.
86

$ 
   

   
  

52
2,

67
9.

16
$ 

   
   

   
10

8,
60

5.
72

$ 
   

   
  

83
8,

02
1.

74
$ 

   
   

   

O
N

-R
O

LL
 A

SS
ES

SM
EN

TS
  -

 T
IM

2,
93

4.
63

$ 
   

   
   

   
29

,8
49

.1
7

$ 
   

   
   

 
56

,6
77

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

 
49

,0
99

.6
3

$ 
   

   
   

 
12

4,
13

5.
35

$ 
   

   
   

25
,7

93
.6

6
$ 

   
   

   
 

28
8,

48
9.

45
$ 

   
   

   

D
EV

EL
O

PE
R

 C
O

N
TR

IB
U

TI
O

N
/B

O
N

D
S 

- T
IM

2,
44

4.
49

$ 
   

   
   

   
24

,8
63

.8
2

$ 
   

   
   

 
47

,2
10

.9
3

$ 
   

   
   

 
40

,8
99

.1
1

$ 
   

   
   

 
10

3,
40

2.
52

$ 
   

   
   

21
,4

85
.6

6
$ 

   
   

   
 

24
0,

30
6.

52
$ 

   
   

   

ST
O

R
M

W
AT

ER
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
14

8,
01

7.
78

$ 
   

   
  

37
4,

22
3.

58
$ 

   
   

   
77

,7
58

.6
4

$ 
   

   
   

 
60

0,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

C
AR

R
Y 

O
VE

R
 F

U
N

D
S 

FR
O

M
 P

R
IO

R
 Y

EA
R

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

T
o

ta
l R

ev
en

u
es

24
,3

66
.2

5
$ 

   
   

 
11

5,
15

3.
82

$ 
   

  
20

5,
15

0.
53

$ 
   

  
1,

02
0,

00
9.

09
$ 

  
2,

62
3,

83
6.

93
$ 

   
48

0,
39

1.
30

$ 
   

  
4,

46
8,

90
7.

92
$ 

   

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
 -

 A
D

M
IN

AR
BI

TR
AG

E 
R

EB
AT

E 
FE

E*
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

60
3.

53
$ 

   
   

   
   

4,
05

4.
09

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

84
2.

39
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
6,

50
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

 

AU
D

IT
* 

6,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
6,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

6,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
6,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

6,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

6,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
36

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

  

D
IS

SE
M

IN
AT

IO
N

 A
G

EN
T 

30
.5

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

31
0.

40
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
58

9.
38

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

51
0.

59
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
1,

29
0.

88
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
26

8.
23

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

3,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

D
IS

TR
IC

T 
C

O
U

N
SE

L
48

8.
27

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

4,
96

6.
42

$ 
   

   
   

   
9,

43
0.

14
$ 

   
   

   
   

8,
16

9.
39

$ 
   

   
   

   
20

,6
54

.1
2

$ 
   

   
   

  
4,

29
1.

65
$ 

   
   

   
   

48
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

M
AN

AG
EM

EN
T

32
6.

06
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
3,

31
6.

49
$ 

   
   

   
   

6,
29

7.
29

$ 
   

   
   

   
5,

45
5.

38
$ 

   
   

   
   

13
,7

92
.4

8
$ 

   
   

   
  

2,
86

5.
89

$ 
   

   
   

   
32

,0
53

.6
0

$ 
   

   
   

  

AS
SE

SS
M

EN
T 

R
O

LL
61

.0
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
62

0.
80

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

1,
17

8.
77

$ 
   

   
   

   
1,

02
1.

17
$ 

   
   

   
   

2,
58

1.
77

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

53
6.

46
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
6,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

 

TI
F/

SA
D

 R
EB

AT
E 

AN
AL

YS
IS

66
1.

21
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
6,

72
5.

36
$ 

   
   

   
   

12
,7

69
.9

8
$ 

   
   

   
 

11
,0

62
.7

1
$ 

   
   

   
 

27
,9

69
.1

3
$ 

   
   

   
  

5,
81

1.
61

$ 
   

   
   

   
65

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

  

D
U

ES
, L

IC
EN

SE
S 

& 
FE

ES
* 

17
5.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
17

5.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

17
5.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
17

5.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

17
5.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

17
5.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
1,

05
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

 

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
1,

78
0.

17
$ 

   
   

   
   

18
,1

06
.7

4
$ 

   
   

   
 

34
,3

80
.7

2
$ 

   
   

   
 

29
,7

84
.2

3
$ 

   
   

   
 

75
,3

01
.5

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

15
,6

46
.6

4
$ 

   
   

   
 

17
5,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   

G
EN

ER
AL

 IN
SU

R
AN

C
E*

 
5,

63
5.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

6,
09

5.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
6,

09
5.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

5,
86

5.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
10

,3
50

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
6,

09
5.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

40
,1

35
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

W
EB

 S
IT

E 
M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
C

E*
 

75
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
75

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

75
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
75

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

75
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

75
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
4,

50
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

 

LE
G

AL
 A

D
VE

R
TI

SI
N

G
38

.6
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
39

3.
18

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

74
6.

55
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
64

6.
74

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

1,
63

5.
12

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

33
9.

76
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
3,

80
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

 

TR
AV

EL
 A

N
D

 P
ER

 D
IE

M
5.

09
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
51

.7
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
98

.2
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
85

.1
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
21

5.
15

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
44

.7
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 

O
FF

IC
E 

SU
PP

LI
ES

10
.1

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
3.

47
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
19

6.
46

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

17
0.

20
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
43

0.
29

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
89

.4
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

 

O
FF

IC
E 

R
EN

T
18

3.
10

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

1,
86

2.
41

$ 
   

   
   

   
3,

53
6.

30
$ 

   
   

   
   

3,
06

3.
52

$ 
   

   
   

   
7,

74
5.

30
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
1,

60
9.

37
$ 

   
   

   
   

18
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

PO
ST

AG
E 

& 
SH

IP
PI

N
G

5.
09

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

51
.7

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

98
.2

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

85
.1

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

21
5.

15
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

44
.7

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

C
O

PI
ES

10
.1

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
3.

47
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
19

6.
46

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

17
0.

20
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
43

0.
29

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
89

.4
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

 

SU
PE

R
VI

SO
R

 F
EE

S*
80

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

80
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
80

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

80
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
80

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
80

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

4,
80

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

C
O

N
TI

N
G

EN
C

Y 
AD

M
IN

50
8.

62
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
5,

17
3.

36
$ 

   
   

   
   

9,
82

3.
06

$ 
   

   
   

   
8,

50
9.

78
$ 

   
   

   
   

21
,5

14
.7

1
$ 

   
   

   
  

4,
47

0.
47

$ 
   

   
   

   
50

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

  

TR
U

ST
EE

 S
ER

VI
C

ES
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

72
6.

87
$ 

   
   

   
   

4,
36

5.
94

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

90
7.

18
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
7,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

 

T
O

T
A

L
 A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IV
E

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
S

17
,4

68
.1

6
$ 

   
   

   
 

55
,6

05
.5

6
$ 

   
   

   
 

93
,1

61
.5

9
$ 

   
   

   
 

85
,6

54
.5

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

20
0,

27
0.

92
$ 

   
   

   
51

,6
77

.8
7

$ 
   

   
   

 
50

3,
83

8.
60

$ 
   

   
   

   

101

101



P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 B
U

D
G

E
T

 
S

O
U

T
H

E
R

N
 G

R
O

V
E

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 D
E

V
E

L
O

P
M

E
N

T
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
S

 #
1

-6
F

IS
C

A
L

 Y
E

A
R

 2
02

2/
20

23
O

C
T

O
B

E
R

 1
, 

20
22

 -
 S

E
P

T
E

M
B

E
R

 3
0,

 2
02

3

 C
D

D
 1

 
 C

D
D

 2
 

 C
D

D
 3

 
 C

D
D

 4
 

 C
D

D
 5

 
 C

D
D

 6
 

T
O

T
A

L

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
 -

 M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

AQ
U

AT
IC

 M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

C
E

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
20

,9
69

.1
9

$ 
   

   
   

 
53

,0
15

.0
1

$ 
   

   
   

  
11

,0
15

.8
1

$ 
   

   
   

 
85

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

  

BU
LD

IN
G

 M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

C
E

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
11

7,
18

0.
74

$ 
   

   
  

29
6,

26
0.

34
$ 

   
   

   
61

,5
58

.9
2

$ 
   

   
   

 
47

5,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y 

AR
EA

 M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

C
E

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
18

,5
02

.2
2

$ 
   

   
   

 
46

,7
77

.9
5

$ 
   

   
   

  
9,

71
9.

83
$ 

   
   

   
   

75
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

TI
M

 O
PE

R
AT

IO
N

S 
5,

37
9.

12
$ 

   
   

   
   

54
,7

12
.9

9
$ 

   
   

   
 

10
3,

88
7.

93
$ 

   
   

  
89

,9
98

.7
4

$ 
   

   
   

 
22

7,
53

7.
87

$ 
   

   
   

47
,2

79
.3

2
$ 

   
   

   
 

52
8,

79
5.

97
$ 

   
   

   

C
O

N
TI

N
G

EN
C

Y
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

24
,6

69
.6

3
$ 

   
   

   
 

62
,3

70
.6

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

12
,9

59
.7

7
$ 

   
   

   
 

10
0,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   

EL
EC

TR
IC

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
6,

16
7.

41
$ 

   
   

   
   

15
,5

92
.6

5
$ 

   
   

   
  

3,
23

9.
94

$ 
   

   
   

   
25

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

  

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 - 

M
AI

N
T.

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
43

,1
71

.8
5

$ 
   

   
   

 
10

9,
14

8.
55

$ 
   

   
   

22
,6

79
.6

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

17
5,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   

FI
EL

D
 M

AN
AG

EM
EN

T
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

4,
06

5.
55

$ 
   

   
   

   
10

,2
78

.6
7

$ 
   

   
   

  
2,

13
5.

77
$ 

   
   

   
   

16
,4

80
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

FO
U

N
TA

IN
 M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
C

E 
& 

C
H

EM
IC

AL
S

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
7,

89
4.

28
$ 

   
   

   
   

19
,9

58
.5

9
$ 

   
   

   
  

4,
14

7.
13

$ 
   

   
   

   
32

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

  

IR
R

IG
AT

IO
N

 P
AR

TS
 &

 R
EP

AI
R

S
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

4,
93

3.
93

$ 
   

   
   

   
12

,4
74

.1
2

$ 
   

   
   

  
2,

59
1.

95
$ 

   
   

   
   

20
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

IR
R

IG
AT

IO
N

 W
AT

ER
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

49
3.

39
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
1,

24
7.

41
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
25

9.
20

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

2,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

LA
N

D
SC

AP
E 

M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

C
E

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
36

,0
17

.6
6

$ 
   

   
   

 
91

,0
61

.0
7

$ 
   

   
   

  
18

,9
21

.2
7

$ 
   

   
   

 
14

6,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

SE
C

U
R

IT
Y

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
18

,1
32

.1
8

$ 
   

   
   

 
45

,8
42

.3
9

$ 
   

   
   

  
9,

52
5.

43
$ 

   
   

   
   

73
,5

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

SI
D

EW
AL

K 
C

LE
AN

IN
G

 A
N

D
 R

EP
AI

R
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

7,
40

0.
89

$ 
   

   
   

   
18

,7
11

.1
8

$ 
   

   
   

  
3,

88
7.

93
$ 

   
   

   
   

30
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

SI
G

N
AG

E
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
46

6.
96

$ 
   

   
   

   
6,

23
7.

06
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
1,

29
5.

98
$ 

   
   

   
   

10
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

ST
O

R
M

W
AT

ER
 C

O
N

TR
O

L
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
,3

34
.8

1
$ 

   
   

   
 

31
,1

85
.3

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

6,
47

9.
89

$ 
   

   
   

   
50

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

  

ST
R

EE
TL

IG
H

T 
M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
C

E 
AN

D
 R

EP
AI

R
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

4,
93

3.
93

$ 
   

   
   

   
12

,4
74

.1
2

$ 
   

   
   

  
2,

59
1.

95
$ 

   
   

   
   

20
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

TR
EE

/P
LA

N
T 

R
EP

LA
C

EM
EN

T 
& 

TR
IM

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
8,

88
1.

07
$ 

   
   

   
   

22
,4

53
.4

1
$ 

   
   

   
  

4,
66

5.
52

$ 
   

   
   

   
36

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

  

T
O

T
A

L
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

S
5,

37
9.

12
$ 

   
   

   
   

54
,7

12
.9

9
$ 

   
   

   
 

10
3,

88
7.

93
$ 

   
   

  
42

8,
21

4.
42

$ 
   

   
  

1,
08

2,
62

6.
29

$ 
   

   
22

4,
95

5.
22

$ 
   

   
  

1,
89

9,
77

5.
97

$ 
   

   

T
o

ta
l E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s
22

,8
47

.2
7

$ 
   

   
 

11
0,

31
8.

56
$ 

   
  

19
7,

04
9.

53
$ 

   
  

51
3,

86
8.

92
$ 

   
  

1,
28

2,
89

7.
21

$ 
   

27
6,

63
3.

09
$ 

   
  

2,
40

3,
61

4.
57

$ 
   

E
X

C
E

S
S

 /
 (

S
H

O
R

T
F

A
L

L
)

1,
51

8.
97

$ 
   

   
   

4,
83

5.
27

$ 
   

   
   

8,
10

1.
01

$ 
   

   
   

50
6,

14
0.

17
$ 

   
  

1,
34

0,
93

9.
73

$ 
   

20
3,

75
8.

21
$ 

   
  

2,
06

5,
29

3.
35

$ 
   

20
19

 B
on

d 
Pa

ym
en

ts
(1

09
,8

30
.7

3)
$ 

   
(3

35
,3

75
.5

2)
$ 

   
  

(4
45

,2
06

.2
5)

$ 
   

  
20

20
 B

on
d 

Pa
ym

en
ts

(1
05

,0
72

.4
3)

$ 
   

(2
65

,6
47

.6
9)

$ 
   

  
(5

5,
19

8.
03

)
$ 

   
  

(4
25

,9
18

.1
4)

$ 
   

  
20

21
 B

on
d 

Pa
ym

en
ts

(2
28

,6
77

.6
0)

$ 
   

(5
78

,1
50

.4
9)

$ 
   

  
(1

20
,1

31
.9

2)
$ 

   
(9

26
,9

60
.0

0)
$ 

   
  

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
1,

51
8.

97
$ 

   
   

   
4,

83
5.

27
$ 

   
   

   
8,

10
1.

01
$ 

   
   

   
62

,5
59

.4
1

$ 
   

   
 

16
1,

76
6.

03
$ 

   
   

28
,4

28
.2

7
$ 

   
   

 
26

7,
20

8.
96

$ 
   

   

C
O

U
N

TY
 A

PP
R

AI
SE

R
 &

 T
AX

 C
O

LL
EC

TO
R

 F
EE

(7
59

.4
9)

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

(2
,4

17
.6

3)
$ 

   
   

   
  

(4
,0

50
.5

0)
$ 

   
   

   
  

(3
1,

27
9.

70
)

$ 
   

   
   

(8
0,

88
3.

02
)

$ 
   

   
   

 
(1

4,
21

4.
13

)
$ 

   
   

   
(1

33
,6

04
.4

8)
$ 

   
   

  

D
IS

C
O

U
N

TS
 F

O
R

 E
AR

LY
 P

AY
M

EN
TS

(7
59

.4
9)

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

(2
,4

17
.6

3)
$ 

   
   

   
  

(4
,0

50
.5

0)
$ 

   
   

   
  

(3
1,

27
9.

70
)

$ 
   

   
   

(8
0,

88
3.

02
)

$ 
   

   
   

 
(1

4,
21

4.
13

)
$ 

   
   

   
(1

33
,6

04
.4

8)
$ 

   
   

  

N
E

T
 E

X
C

E
S

S
 /

 (
S

H
O

R
T

F
A

L
L

)
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

*D
is

tri
ct

 S
pe

ci
fic

   

102

102



P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 B
U

D
G

E
T

S
O

U
T

H
E

R
N

 G
R

O
V

E
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

 D
IS

T
R

IC
T

 #
1

-6
 R

E
C

A
P

F
IS

C
A

L
 Y

E
A

R
 2

02
2/

20
23

O
C

T
O

B
E

R
 1

, 
20

22
- 

S
E

P
T

E
M

B
E

R
 3

0,
 2

02
3

F
IS

C
A

L
 Y

E
A

R
 

F
IS

C
A

L
 Y

E
A

R
 

20
21

/2
02

2
20

22
/2

02
3

A
N

N
U

A
L

 B
U

D
G

E
T

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 B
U

D
G

E
T

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S

O
N

-R
O

LL
 A

SS
ES

SM
EN

TS
 - 

D
EB

T 
(2

01
9 

Bo
nd

s)
54

2,
33

0
48

3,
92

0
O

N
-R

O
LL

 A
SS

ES
SM

EN
TS

 - 
D

EB
T 

(2
02

0 
Bo

nd
s)

42
6,

93
3

46
2,

95
5

O
N

-R
O

LL
 A

SS
ES

SM
EN

TS
 - 

D
EB

T 
(2

02
1 

Bo
nd

s)
0

1,
00

7,
56

5
O

N
-R

O
LL

 A
SS

ES
SM

EN
TS

  -
 O

pe
ra

tio
ns

44
6,

39
1

54
7,

65
1

O
N

-R
O

LL
 A

SS
ES

SM
EN

TS
  -

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

30
5,

00
0

83
8,

02
2

O
N

-R
O

LL
 A

SS
ES

SM
EN

TS
  -

 T
IM

0
28

8,
48

9
D

EV
EL

O
PE

R
 C

O
N

TR
IB

U
TI

O
N

/B
O

N
D

S 
- T

IM
1,

11
3,

70
0

24
0,

30
7

ST
O

R
M

W
AT

ER
 

40
0,

00
0

60
0,

00
0

C
AR

R
Y 

O
VE

R
 F

U
N

D
S 

FR
O

M
 P

R
IO

R
 Y

EA
R

0
0

T
o

ta
l R

ev
en

u
es

3,
23

4,
35

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

4,
46

8,
90

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
 -

 A
D

M
IN

AR
BI

TR
AG

E 
FE

E
6,

50
0

6,
50

0
AU

D
IT

* 
36

,0
00

36
,0

00
D

IS
SE

M
IN

AT
IO

N
 A

G
EN

T 
3,

00
0

3,
00

0
D

IS
TR

IC
T 

C
O

U
N

SE
L

48
,0

00
48

,0
00

M
AN

AG
EM

EN
T

31
,1

20
32

,0
54

C
PI

 in
cr

ea
se

 p
er

 S
D

S 
C

on
tra

ct
AS

SE
SS

M
EN

T 
R

O
LL

6,
00

0
6,

00
0

TI
F/

SA
D

 R
EB

AT
E 

AN
AL

YS
IS

26
,0

10
65

,0
00

Pe
r S

D
S 

C
on

tra
ct

 A
dd

en
du

m
D

U
ES

, L
IC

EN
SE

S 
& 

FE
ES

* 
1,

05
0

1,
05

0
EN

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

17
5,

00
0

17
5,

00
0

G
EN

ER
AL

 IN
SU

R
AN

C
E*

 
34

,9
00

40
,1

35
W

EB
 S

IT
E 

M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

C
E*

 
4,

50
0

4,
50

0
LE

G
AL

 A
D

VE
R

TI
SI

N
G

3,
80

0
3,

80
0

M
IS

C
EL

LA
N

EO
U

S
2,

00
0

TR
AV

EL
 A

N
D

 P
ER

 D
IE

M
50

0
50

0
O

FF
IC

E 
SU

PP
LI

ES
1,

00
0

1,
00

0
O

FF
IC

E 
R

EN
T

16
,5

00
18

,0
00

PO
ST

AG
E 

& 
SH

IP
PI

N
G

50
0

50
0

C
O

PI
ES

2,
50

0
1,

00
0

SU
PE

R
VI

SO
R

 F
EE

S*
4,

80
0

4,
80

0
C

O
N

TI
N

G
EN

C
Y 

AD
M

IN
0

50
,0

00
TR

U
ST

EE
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

7,
00

0
7,

00
0

TI
M

 - 
C

AP
TI

TA
L

72
0,

00
0

0

T
O

T
A

L
 A

D
M

IN
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

S
1,

13
0,

68
0

50
3,

83
9

 

103

103



P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 B
U

D
G

E
T

S
O

U
T

H
E

R
N

 G
R

O
V

E
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

 D
IS

T
R

IC
T

 #
1

-6
 R

E
C

A
P

F
IS

C
A

L
 Y

E
A

R
 2

02
2/

20
23

O
C

T
O

B
E

R
 1

, 
20

22
- 

S
E

P
T

E
M

B
E

R
 3

0,
 2

02
3

F
IS

C
A

L
 Y

E
A

R
 

F
IS

C
A

L
 Y

E
A

R
 

20
21

/2
02

2
20

22
/2

02
3

A
N

N
U

A
L

 B
U

D
G

E
T

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 B
U

D
G

E
T

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
 -

 M
A

IN
T

AQ
U

AT
IC

 M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

C
E

45
,0

00
85

,0
00

La
ke

 &
 W

et
la

nd
 C

on
tra

ct
BU

LD
IN

G
 M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
C

E
1,

00
0

47
5,

00
0

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y 

AR
EA

 M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

C
E

0
75

,0
00

TI
M

 O
PE

R
AT

IO
N

S 
(B

on
d/

D
ev

el
op

er
 F

un
de

d)
39

3,
70

0
52

8,
79

6
C

O
N

TI
N

G
EN

C
Y

10
0,

00
0

10
0,

00
0

EL
EC

TR
IC

25
,0

00
25

,0
00

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 - 

M
AI

N
T.

17
5,

00
0

17
5,

00
0

FI
EL

D
 M

AN
AG

EM
EN

T
16

,0
00

16
,4

80
C

PI
 in

cr
ea

se
 p

er
 S

D
S 

C
on

tra
ct

FO
U

N
TA

IN
 M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
C

E 
& 

C
H

EM
IC

AL
S

10
,0

00
32

,0
00

IR
R

IG
AT

IO
N

 P
AR

TS
 &

 R
EP

AI
R

S
8,

00
0

20
,0

00
IR

R
IG

AT
IO

N
 W

AT
ER

2,
00

0
2,

00
0

LA
N

D
SC

AP
E 

M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

C
E

46
,6

00
14

6,
00

0
C

PM
 C

on
tra

ct
M

IT
IG

AT
IO

N
 M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
C

E
82

,0
00

0
PE

ST
 C

O
N

TR
O

L
2,

00
0

0
R

O
AD

 C
LE

AN
IN

G
0

0
SE

C
U

R
IT

Y
40

,0
00

73
,5

00
SI

D
EW

AL
K 

C
LE

AN
IN

G
 A

N
D

 R
EP

AI
R

30
,0

00
30

,0
00

SI
G

N
AG

E
10

,0
00

10
,0

00
ST

O
R

M
W

AT
ER

 C
O

N
TR

O
L

50
,0

00
50

,0
00

ST
R

EE
TL

IG
H

T 
M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
C

E 
AN

D
 R

EP
AI

R
2,

00
0

20
,0

00
TR

EE
/P

LA
N

T 
R

EP
LA

C
EM

EN
T 

& 
TR

IM
36

,0
00

36
,0

00
T

O
T

A
L

 M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
S

1,
07

4,
30

0
1,

89
9,

77
6

T
o

ta
l E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s
2,

20
4,

98
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

40
3,

61
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  

E
X

C
E

S
S

 /
 (

S
H

O
R

T
F

A
L

L
)

1,
02

9,
37

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
06

5,
29

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
19

 B
on

d 
Pa

ym
en

ts
(4

98
,9

44
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(4

45
,2

06
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

20
20

 B
on

d 
Pa

ym
en

ts
(3

92
,7

79
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(4

25
,9

18
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

20
21

 B
on

d 
Pa

ym
en

ts
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(9
26

,9
60

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
13

7,
65

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
26

7,
20

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

C
O

U
N

TY
 A

PP
R

AI
SE

R
 &

 T
AX

 C
O

LL
EC

TO
R

 F
EE

(6
8,

82
6)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
33

,6
04

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

D
IS

C
O

U
N

TS
 F

O
R

 E
AR

LY
 P

AY
M

EN
TS

(6
8,

82
6)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
33

,6
04

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

N
E

T
 E

X
C

E
S

S
 /

 (
S

H
O

R
T

F
A

L
L

)
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

 

104

104



PROPOSED BUDGET
SOUTHERN GROVE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT #1

FISCAL YEAR 2022/2023
OCTOBER 1, 2022 - SEPTEMBER 30, 2023

FISCAL YEAR FISCAL YEAR 
2021/2022 2022/2023

ANNUAL BUDGET PROPOSED BUDGET

REVENUES
ON-ROLL ASSESSMENTS - DEBT (2019 Bonds) 0 0
ON-ROLL ASSESSMENTS - DEBT (2020 Bonds) 0 0
ON-ROLL ASSESSMENTS  - Operations 18,526 18,987
ON-ROLL ASSESSMENTS  - Maintenance 0 0
ON-ROLL ASSESSMENTS  - TIM 0 2,935
DEVELOPER CONTRIBUTION/BONDS - TIM 0 2,444
STORMWATER 0 0
CARRY OVER FUNDS FROM PRIOR YEAR 0 0
Total Revenues 18,526$                       24,366$                       

EXPENDITURES - ADMIN
ARBITRAGE REBATE FEE* 0 0
AUDIT* 6,000 6,000
DISSEMINATION AGENT 42 31
DISTRICT COUNSEL 671 488
MANAGEMENT 435 326
ASSESSMENT ROLL 84 61
TIF/SAD REBATE ANALYSIS 364 661
DUES, LICENSES & FEES* 175 175
ENGINEERING 2,448 1,780
GENERAL INSURANCE* 4,900 5,635
WEB SITE MAINTENANCE* 750 750
LEGAL ADVERTISING 53 39
MISCELLANEOUS 28 0
MEETING ROOM 0 0
TRAVEL AND PER DIEM 7 5
OFFICE SUPPLIES 14 10
OFFICE RENT 231 183
POSTAGE & SHIPPING 7 5
COPIES 35 10
SUPERVISOR FEES* 800 800
CONTINGENCY ADMIN 0 509

TOTAL ADMIN EXPENSES 17,044 17,468

 

105

105



PROPOSED BUDGET
SOUTHERN GROVE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT #1

FISCAL YEAR 2022/2023
OCTOBER 1, 2022 - SEPTEMBER 30, 2023

FISCAL YEAR FISCAL YEAR 
2021/2022 2022/2023

ANNUAL BUDGET PROPOSED BUDGET
EXPENDITURES - MAINT
AQUATIC MAINTENANCE 0 0
BULDING MAINTENANCE 0 0
TIM OPERATIONS 0 5,379
CONTINGENCY 0 0
ELECTRIC 0 0
ENGINEERING - MAINT. 0 0
FIELD MANAGEMENT 0 0
FOUNTAIN MAINTENANCE & CHEMICALS 0 0
IRRIGATION PARTS & REPAIRS 0 0
IRRIGATION WATER 0 0
LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE 0 0
MITIGATION MAINTENANCE 0 0
PEST CONTROL 0 0
ROAD CLEANING 0 0
SECURITY 0 0
SIDEWALK CLEANING AND REPAIR 0 0
SIGNAGE 0 0
STORMWATER CONTROL 0 0
STREETLIGHT MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR 0 0
TREE/PLANT REPLACEMENT & TRIM 0 0
TOTAL MAINTENANCE EXPENSES 0 5,379

Total Expenditures 17,044$                       22,847$                       

EXCESS / (SHORTFALL) 1,482$                         1,519$                         

Series 2014 BAN Payments -                                         -                                         
2019 Bond Payments -                                         -                                         
2020 Bond Payments -                                         -                                         

BALANCE 1,482$                         1,519$                         

COUNTY APPRAISER & TAX COLLECTOR FEE (741)                            (759)                             
DISCOUNTS FOR EARLY PAYMENTS (741)                            (759)                             

NET EXCESS / (SHORTFALL) -$                             -$                             

*District Specific

 

106

106



PROPOSED BUDGET
SOUTHERN GROVE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT #2

FISCAL YEAR 2022/2023
OCTOBER 1, 2022 - SEPTEMBER 30, 2023

FISCAL YEAR FISCAL YEAR 
2021/2022 2022/2023

ANNUAL BUDGET PROPOSED BUDGET

REVENUES
ON-ROLL ASSESSMENTS - DEBT (2019 Bonds) 0 0
ON-ROLL ASSESSMENTS - DEBT (2020 Bonds) 0 0
ON-ROLL ASSESSMENTS  - Operations 45,006 60,441
ON-ROLL ASSESSMENTS  - Maintenance 0 0
ON-ROLL ASSESSMENTS  - TIM 0 29,849
DEVELOPER CONTRIBUTION/BONDS - TIM 0 24,864
STORMWATER 0 0
CARRY OVER FUNDS FROM PRIOR YEAR 0 0
Total Revenues 45,006$                       115,154$                     

EXPENDITURES - ADMIN
ARBITRAGE REBATE FEE* 0 0
AUDIT* 6,000 6,000
DISSEMINATION AGENT 269 310
DISTRICT COUNSEL 4,312 4,966
MANAGEMENT 2,796 3,316
ASSESSMENT ROLL 539 621
TIF/SAD REBATE ANALYSIS 2,337 6,725
DUES, LICENSES & FEES* 175 175
ENGINEERING 15,721 18,107
GENERAL INSURANCE* 5,300 6,095
WEB SITE MAINTENANCE* 750 750
LEGAL ADVERTISING 341 393
MISCELLANEOUS 180 0
MEETING ROOM 0 0
TRAVEL AND PER DIEM 45 52
OFFICE SUPPLIES 90 103
OFFICE RENT 1,482 1,862
POSTAGE & SHIPPING 45 52
COPIES 225 103
SUPERVISOR FEES* 800 800
RESERVE 0 5,173

TOTAL ADMIN EXPENSES 41,407 55,606

 

107

107



PROPOSED BUDGET
SOUTHERN GROVE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT #2

FISCAL YEAR 2022/2023
OCTOBER 1, 2022 - SEPTEMBER 30, 2023

FISCAL YEAR FISCAL YEAR 
2021/2022 2022/2023

ANNUAL BUDGET PROPOSED BUDGET
EXPENDITURES - MAINT
AQUATIC MAINTENANCE 0 0
BULDING MAINTENANCE 0 0
TIM OPERATIONS 0 54,713
CONTINGENCY 0 0
ELECTRIC 0 0
ENGINEERING - MAINT. 0 0
FIELD MANAGEMENT 0 0
FOUNTAIN MAINTENANCE & CHEMICALS 0 0
IRRIGATION PARTS & REPAIRS 0 0
IRRIGATION WATER 0 0
LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE 0 0
MITIGATION MAINTENANCE 0 0
PEST CONTROL 0 0
ROAD CLEANING 0 0
SECURITY 0 0
SIDEWALK CLEANING AND REPAIR 0 0
SIGNAGE 0 0
STORMWATER CONTROL 0 0
STREETLIGHT MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR 0 0
TREE/PLANT REPLACEMENT & TRIM 0 0
TOTAL MAINTENANCE EXPENSES 0 54,713

Total Expenditures 41,407$                       110,319$                     

EXCESS / (SHORTFALL) 3,599$                         4,835$                         

Series 2014 BAN Payments -                                         -                                         
2019 Bond Payments -                                         -                                         
2020 Bond Payments -                                         -                                         

BALANCE 3,599$                         4,835$                         

COUNTY APPRAISER & TAX COLLECTOR FEE (1,800)                         (2,418)                          
DISCOUNTS FOR EARLY PAYMENTS (1,800)                         (2,418)                          

NET EXCESS / (SHORTFALL) -$                             -$                             

*District Specific

 

108

108



PROPOSED BUDGET
SOUTHERN GROVE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT #3

FISCAL YEAR 2022/2023
OCTOBER 1, 2022 - SEPTEMBER 30, 2023

FISCAL YEAR FISCAL YEAR 
2021/2022 2022/2023

ANNUAL BUDGET PROPOSED BUDGET

REVENUES
ON-ROLL ASSESSMENTS - DEBT (2019 Bonds) 0 0
ON-ROLL ASSESSMENTS - DEBT (2020 Bonds) 0 0
ON-ROLL ASSESSMENTS  - Operations 74,575 101,263
ON-ROLL ASSESSMENTS  - Maintenance 0 0
ON-ROLL ASSESSMENTS  - TIM 0 56,677
DEVELOPER CONTRIBUTION/BONDS - TIM 0 47,211
STORMWATER 0 0
CARRY OVER FUNDS FROM PRIOR YEAR 0 0
Total Revenues 74,575$                       205,151$                     

EXPENDITURES - ADMIN
ARBITRAGE REBATE FEE* 0 0
AUDIT* 6,000 6,000
DISSEMINATION AGENT 528 589
DISTRICT COUNSEL 8,445 9,430
MANAGEMENT 5,475 6,297
ASSESSMENT ROLL 1,056 1,179
TIF/SAD REBATE ANALYSIS 4,576 12,770
DUES, LICENSES & FEES* 175 175
ENGINEERING 30,789 34,381
GENERAL INSURANCE* 5,300 6,095
WEB SITE MAINTENANCE* 750 750
LEGAL ADVERTISING 669 747
MISCELLANEOUS 352 0
MEETING ROOM 0 0
TRAVEL AND PER DIEM 88 98
OFFICE SUPPLIES 176 196
OFFICE RENT 2,903 3,536
POSTAGE & SHIPPING 88 98
COPIES 440 196
SUPERVISOR FEES* 800 800
CONTINGENCY ADMIN 0 9,823

TOTAL ADMIN EXPENSES 68,610 93,162

 

109

109



PROPOSED BUDGET
SOUTHERN GROVE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT #3

FISCAL YEAR 2022/2023
OCTOBER 1, 2022 - SEPTEMBER 30, 2023

FISCAL YEAR FISCAL YEAR 
2021/2022 2022/2023

ANNUAL BUDGET PROPOSED BUDGET
EXPENDITURES - MAINT
AQUATIC MAINTENANCE 0 0
BULDING MAINTENANCE 0 0
TIM OPERATIONS 0 103,888
CONTINGENCY 0 0
ELECTRIC 0 0
ENGINEERING - MAINT. 0 0
FIELD MANAGEMENT 0 0
FOUNTAIN MAINTENANCE & CHEMICALS 0 0
IRRIGATION PARTS & REPAIRS 0 0
IRRIGATION WATER 0 0
LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE 0 0
MITIGATION MAINTENANCE 0 0
PEST CONTROL 0 0
ROAD CLEANING 0 0
SECURITY 0 0
SIDEWALK CLEANING AND REPAIR 0 0
SIGNAGE 0 0
STORMWATER CONTROL 0 0
STREETLIGHT MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR 0 0
TREE/PLANT REPLACEMENT & TRIM 0 0
TOTAL MAINTENANCE EXPENSES 0 103,888

Total Expenditures 68,610$                       197,050$                     

EXCESS / (SHORTFALL) 5,965$                         8,101$                         

Series 2014 BAN Payments -                                         -                                         
2019 Bond Payments -                                         -                                         
2020 Bond Payments -                                         -                                         

BALANCE 5,965$                         8,101$                         

COUNTY APPRAISER & TAX COLLECTOR FEE (2,983)                         (4,051)                          
DISCOUNTS FOR EARLY PAYMENTS (2,983)                         (4,051)                          

NET EXCESS / (SHORTFALL) -$                             -$                             

*District Specific

 

110

110



PROPOSED BUDGET
SOUTHERN GROVE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT #4

FISCAL YEAR 2022/2023
OCTOBER 1, 2022 - SEPTEMBER 30, 2023

FISCAL YEAR FISCAL YEAR 
2021/2022 2022/2023

ANNUAL BUDGET PROPOSED BUDGET

REVENUES
ON-ROLL ASSESSMENTS - DEBT (2019 Bonds) 107,965 119,381
ON-ROLL ASSESSMENTS - DEBT (2020 Bonds) 92,260 114,209
ON-ROLL ASSESSMENTS - DEBT (2021 Bonds) 0 248,563
ON-ROLL ASSESSMENTS  - Operations 67,977 93,103
ON-ROLL ASSESSMENTS  - Maintenance 25,323 206,737
ON-ROLL ASSESSMENTS  - TIM 0 49,100
DEVELOPER CONTRIBUTION/BONDS - TIM 0 40,899
STORMWATER 33,211 148,018
CARRY OVER FUNDS FROM PRIOR YEAR 0 0
Total Revenues 326,736$                     1,020,009$                  

EXPENDITURES - ADMIN
ARBITRAGE REBATE FEE* 1,341 1,604
AUDIT* 6,000 6,000
DISSEMINATION AGENT 446 511
DISTRICT COUNSEL 7,130 8,169
MANAGEMENT 4,623 5,455
ASSESSMENT ROLL 891 1,021
TIF/SAD REBATE ANALYSIS 3,864 11,063
DUES, LICENSES & FEES* 175 175
ENGINEERING 25,995 29,784
GENERAL INSURANCE* 5,100 5,865
WEB SITE MAINTENANCE* 750 750
LEGAL ADVERTISING 564 647
MISCELLANEOUS 297 0
MEETING ROOM 0 0
TRAVEL AND PER DIEM 74 85
OFFICE SUPPLIES 149 170
OFFICE RENT 2,451 3,064
POSTAGE & SHIPPING 74 85
COPIES 371 170
SUPERVISOR FEES* 800 800
CONTINGENCY ADMIN 0 8,510
TRUSTEE SERVICES 1,444 1,727

TOTAL ADMIN EXPENSES 62,539 85,654

 

111

111



PROPOSED BUDGET
SOUTHERN GROVE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT #4

FISCAL YEAR 2022/2023
OCTOBER 1, 2022 - SEPTEMBER 30, 2023

FISCAL YEAR FISCAL YEAR 
2021/2022 2022/2023

ANNUAL BUDGET PROPOSED BUDGET
EXPENDITURES - MAINT
AQUATIC MAINTENANCE 3,736 20,969
BULDING MAINTENANCE 83 117,181
COMMUNITY AREA MAINTENANCE 18,502
TIM OPERATIONS 0 89,999
CONTINGENCY 8,303 24,670
ELECTRIC 2,076 6,167
ENGINEERING - MAINT. 14,530 43,172
FIELD MANAGEMENT 1,328 4,066
FOUNTAIN MAINTENANCE & CHEMICALS 830 7,894
IRRIGATION PARTS & REPAIRS 664 4,934
IRRIGATION WATER 166 493
LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE 3,869 36,018
MITIGATION MAINTENANCE 6,808 0
PEST CONTROL 166 0
ROAD CLEANING 0 0
SECURITY 3,321 18,132
SIDEWALK CLEANING AND REPAIR 2,491 7,401
SIGNAGE 830 2,467
STORMWATER CONTROL 4,151 12,335
STREETLIGHT MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR 166 4,934
TREE/PLANT REPLACEMENT & TRIM 2,989 8,881
TOTAL MAINTENANCE EXPENSES 56,507 428,214

Total Expenditures 119,046$                     513,869$                     

EXCESS / (SHORTFALL) 207,690$                     506,140$                     

Series 2014 BAN Payments -                                         -                                         
2019 Bond Payments (99,328)                              (109,831)                            
2020 Bond Payments (84,879)                              (105,072)                            
2021 Bond Payments -                                         (228,678)                            

BALANCE 23,483$                       62,559$                       

COUNTY APPRAISER & TAX COLLECTOR FEE (11,742)                       (31,280)                        
DISCOUNTS FOR EARLY PAYMENTS (11,742)                       (31,280)                        

NET EXCESS / (SHORTFALL) -$                             -$                             

*District Specific
 

112

112



PROPOSED BUDGET
SOUTHERN GROVE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT #5

FISCAL YEAR 2022/2023
OCTOBER 1, 2022 - SEPTEMBER 30, 2023

FISCAL YEAR FISCAL YEAR 
2021/2022 2022/2023

ANNUAL BUDGET PROPOSED BUDGET

REVENUES
ON-ROLL ASSESSMENTS - DEBT (2019 Bonds) 434,365 364,539
ON-ROLL ASSESSMENTS - DEBT (2020 Bonds) 270,240 288,747
ON-ROLL ASSESSMENTS - DEBT (2021 Bonds) 0 628,424
ON-ROLL ASSESSMENTS  - Operations 141,436 217,686
ON-ROLL ASSESSMENTS  - Maintenance 267,183 522,679
ON-ROLL ASSESSMENTS  - TIM 0 124,135
DEVELOPER CONTRIBUTION/BONDS - TIM 0 103,403
STORMWATER 366,405 374,224
CARRY OVER FUNDS FROM PRIOR YEAR 0 0
Total Revenues 1,479,629$                  2,623,837$                  

EXPENDITURES - ADMIN
ARBITRAGE REBATE FEE* 3,404 4,054
AUDIT* 6,000 6,000
DISSEMINATION AGENT 1,092 1,291
DISTRICT COUNSEL 17,476 20,654
MANAGEMENT 11,174 13,792
ASSESSMENT ROLL 2,184 2,582
TIF/SAD REBATE ANALYSIS 0 27,969
DUES, LICENSES & FEES* 175 175
ENGINEERING 63,715 75,301
GENERAL INSURANCE* 9,000 10,350
WEB SITE MAINTENANCE* 750 750
LEGAL ADVERTISING 1,384 1,635
MISCELLANEOUS 728 0
MEETING ROOM 1,201 0
TRAVEL AND PER DIEM 455 215
OFFICE SUPPLIES 364 430
OFFICE RENT 5,461 7,745
POSTAGE & SHIPPING 182 215
COPIES 910 430
SUPERVISOR FEES* 800 800
CONTINGENCY ADMIN 3,666 21,515
TRUSTEE SERVICES 0 4,366

TOTAL ADMIN EXPENSES 130,121 200,271

 

113

113



PROPOSED BUDGET
SOUTHERN GROVE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT #5

FISCAL YEAR 2022/2023
OCTOBER 1, 2022 - SEPTEMBER 30, 2023

FISCAL YEAR FISCAL YEAR 
2021/2022 2022/2023

ANNUAL BUDGET PROPOSED BUDGET
EXPENDITURES - MAINT
AQUATIC MAINTENANCE 27,480 53,015
BULDING MAINTENANCE 916 296,260
COMMUNITY AREA MAINTENANCE 0 46,778
TIM OPERATIONS 1 227,538
CONTINGENCY 91,601 62,371
ELECTRIC 22,900 15,593
ENGINEERING - MAINT. 160,302 109,149
FIELD MANAGEMENT 14,056 10,279
FOUNTAIN MAINTENANCE & CHEMICALS 9,160 19,959
IRRIGATION PARTS & REPAIRS 7,328 12,474
IRRIGATION WATER 1,832 1,247
LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE 36,640 91,061
MITIGATION MAINTENANCE 75,113 0
PEST CONTROL 1,832 0
ROAD CLEANING 9,160 0
SECURITY 36,640 45,842
SIDEWALK CLEANING AND REPAIR 27,480 18,711
SIGNAGE 9,160 6,237
STORMWATER CONTROL 45,801 31,185
STREETLIGHT MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR 1,832 12,474
TREE/PLANT REPLACEMENT & TRIM 32,976 22,453
TOTAL MAINTENANCE EXPENSES 612,213 1,082,626

Total Expenditures 742,334$                     1,282,897$                  

EXCESS / (SHORTFALL) 737,295$                     1,340,940$                  

Series 2014 BAN Payments -                                         -                                         
2019 Bond Payments (399,615)                            (335,376)                            
2020 Bond Payments (248,621)                            (265,648)                            
2021 Bond Payments -                                         (578,150)                            

BALANCE 89,059$                       161,766$                     

COUNTY APPRAISER & TAX COLLECTOR FEE (44,529)                       (80,883)                        
DISCOUNTS FOR EARLY PAYMENTS (44,529)                       (80,883)                        

NET EXCESS / (SHORTFALL) -$                             -$                             

*District Specific
 

114

114



PROPOSED BUDGET
SOUTHERN GROVE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT #6

FISCAL YEAR 2022/2023
OCTOBER 1, 2022 - SEPTEMBER 30, 2023

FISCAL YEAR FISCAL YEAR 
2021/2022 2022/2023

ANNUAL BUDGET PROPOSED BUDGET

REVENUES
ON-ROLL ASSESSMENTS - DEBT (2019 Bonds) 0 0
ON-ROLL ASSESSMENTS - DEBT (2020 Bonds) 103,520 59,998
ON-ROLL ASSESSMENTS - DEBT (2021 Bonds) 0 130,578
ON-ROLL ASSESSMENTS  - Operations 65,719 56,172
ON-ROLL ASSESSMENTS  - Maintenance 8,539 108,606
ON-ROLL ASSESSMENTS  - TIM 0 25,794
DEVELOPER CONTRIBUTION/BONDS - TIM 0 21,486
STORMWATER 11,711 77,759
CARRY OVER FUNDS FROM PRIOR YEAR 0 0
Total Revenues 189,489$                     480,391$                     

EXPENDITURES - ADMIN
ARBITRAGE REBATE FEE* 1,424 842
AUDIT* 6,000 6,000
DISSEMINATION AGENT 457 268
DISTRICT COUNSEL 7,311 4,292
MANAGEMENT 4,674 2,866
ASSESSMENT ROLL 914 536
TIF/SAD REBATE ANALYSIS 0 5,812
DUES, LICENSES & FEES* 175 175
ENGINEERING 26,654 15,647
GENERAL INSURANCE* 5,300 6,095
WEB SITE MAINTENANCE* 750 750
LEGAL ADVERTISING 579 340
MISCELLANEOUS 305 0
MEETING ROOM 503 0
TRAVEL AND PER DIEM 190 45
OFFICE SUPPLIES 152 89
OFFICE RENT 2,285 1,609
POSTAGE & SHIPPING 76 45
COPIES 381 89
SUPERVISOR FEES* 800 800
CONTINGENCY ADMIN 1,533 4,470
TRUSTEE SERVICES 0 907

TOTAL ADMIN EXPENSES 60,462 51,678

 

115

115



PROPOSED BUDGET
SOUTHERN GROVE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT #6

FISCAL YEAR 2022/2023
OCTOBER 1, 2022 - SEPTEMBER 30, 2023

FISCAL YEAR FISCAL YEAR 
2021/2022 2022/2023

ANNUAL BUDGET PROPOSED BUDGET
EXPENDITURES - MAINT
AQUATIC MAINTENANCE 879 11,016
BULDING MAINTENANCE 29 61,559
COMMUNITY AREA MAINTENANCE 0 9,720
TIM OPERATIONS 0 47,279
CONTINGENCY 2,928 12,960
ELECTRIC 732 3,240
ENGINEERING - MAINT. 5,123 22,680
FIELD MANAGEMENT 449 2,136
FOUNTAIN MAINTENANCE & CHEMICALS 293 4,147
IRRIGATION PARTS & REPAIRS 234 2,592
IRRIGATION WATER 59 259
LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE 1,171 18,921
MITIGATION MAINTENANCE 2,401 0
PEST CONTROL 59 0
ROAD CLEANING 293 0
SECURITY 1,171 9,525
SIDEWALK CLEANING AND REPAIR 878 3,888
SIGNAGE 293 1,296
STORMWATER CONTROL 1,464 6,480
STREETLIGHT MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR 59 2,592
TREE/PLANT REPLACEMENT & TRIM 1,054 4,666
TOTAL MAINTENANCE EXPENSES 19,567 224,955

Total Expenditures 80,029$                       276,633$                     

EXCESS / (SHORTFALL) 109,460$                     203,758$                     

Series 2014 BAN Payments -                                         -                                         
2019 Bond Payments -                                         -                                         
2020 Bond Payments (95,238)                              (55,198)                              
2021 Bond Payments -                                         (120,132)                            

BALANCE 14,222$                       28,428$                       

COUNTY APPRAISER & TAX COLLECTOR FEE (7,111)                         (14,214)                        
DISCOUNTS FOR EARLY PAYMENTS (7,111)                         (14,214)                        

NET EXCESS / (SHORTFALL) -$                             -$                             

*District Specific  

116

116



 PROPOSED OPERATIONS/MAINTENANCE ASSESSMENTS  
FISCAL YEAR 2021/2022

OCTOBER 1, 2021 - SEPTEMBER 30, 2022

TYPE Volume ERU Factor** ERUS % Cost Per Type Cost Per Unit Type

Single Family ‐ 55 or Less* N/A

Single Family ‐ 56‐66* N/A

Single Family >67* N/A

Multi‐Family* N/A

Apartments*** 0.5

Retail Sq. Ft.*** 0.002

Office Sq. Ft. *** 0.001

Research Sq.Ft.*** 0.001

Warehouse Sq.Ft. *** 0.0001

Hotel Rooms*** 1

Hospital*** 3

Developed Assesable Acreage 1.6832

Undeveloped Assessable Acreage 37.23 1.6832 62.66554 100.00% 21,921.76$         588.82$                     

Total 62.66554 100% 21,921.76$        

TYPE Volume ERU Factor** ERUS % Cost Per Type Cost Per Unit Type

Single Family ‐ 55 or Less* N/A

Single Family ‐ 56‐66* N/A

Single Family >67* N/A

Multi‐Family* N/A

Apartments*** 0.5

Retail Sq. Ft.*** 0.002

Office Sq. Ft. *** 0.001

Research Sq.Ft.*** 0.001

Warehouse Sq.Ft. *** 0.0001

Hotel Rooms*** 1

Hospital*** 3

Developed Assesable Acreage 1.6832

Undeveloped Assessable Acreage 378.68 1.6832 637.3942 100.00% 90,290.00$         238.43$                     

Total 637.3942 100% 90,290.00$        

TYPE Volume ERU Factor** ERUS % Cost Per Type Cost Per Unit Type

Single Family ‐ 55 or Less* N/A

Single Family ‐ 56‐66* N/A

Single Family >67* N/A

Multi‐Family* N/A

Apartments*** 0.5

Retail Sq. Ft.*** 0.002

Office Sq. Ft. *** 0.001

Research Sq.Ft.*** 0.001

Warehouse Sq.Ft. *** 0.0001

Hotel Rooms*** 1

Hospital*** 3

Developed Assesable Acreage 1.6832

Undeveloped Assessable Acreage 719.03 1.6832 1210.3 100.00% 157,939.60$       219.66$                     

Total 1210.271 100% 157,939.60$      

*These product types are included in Developed Acreage Category
**Per Table 3 of 08.11.15 O&M Assessment Methodology Report
***These product types pay (Per Unit Rate + Per Acre Rate)

CDD1

CDD2

CDD3

117

117



 PROPOSED OPERATIONS/MAINTENANCE ASSESSMENTS  
FISCAL YEAR 2021/2022

OCTOBER 1, 2021 - SEPTEMBER 30, 2022

TYPE Volume ERU Factor** ERUS % Cost Per Type Cost Per Unit Type

Single Family ‐ 55 or Less* N/A

Single Family ‐ 56‐66* N/A

Single Family >67* N/A

Multi‐Family* N/A

Apartments*** 0.5

Retail Sq. Ft.*** 0.002

Office Sq. Ft. *** 0.001

Research Sq.Ft.*** 0.001

Warehouse Sq.Ft. *** 0.0001

Hotel Rooms*** 1

Hospital*** 3

Developed Assesable Acreage 622.9 1.6832 1048.465 100.00% 348,939.21$       560.18$                     

Undeveloped Assessable Acreage 1.6832 0.0 0.00% ‐$                    

Total 1048.465 100% 348,939.21$      

TYPE Volume ERU Factor** ERUS % Cost Per Type Cost Per Unit Type

Single Family ‐ 55 or Less* N/A

Single Family ‐ 56‐66* N/A

Single Family >67* N/A

Multi‐Family* N/A

Apartments*** 818 0.5 409 15.43% 133,388.11$       163.07$                     

Retail Sq. Ft.*** 97602 0.002 195.204 7.36% 63,662.33$         0.65$                         

Office Sq. Ft. *** 121492 0.001 121.492 4.58% 39,622.47$         0.33$                         

Research Sq.Ft.*** 287445 0.001 287.445 10.84% 93,745.10$         0.33$                         

Warehouse Sq.Ft. *** 411852 0.0001 41.1852 1.55% 13,431.82$         0.03$                         

Hotel Rooms*** 277 1 277 10.45% 90,338.65$         326.13$                     

Hospital*** 180 3 540 20.37% 176,111.44$       978.40$                     

Developed Assesable Acreage 463.07 1.6832 779.4394 29.40% 254,200.37$       548.95$                     

Undeveloped Assessable Acreage 1.6832 0.0 0.00% ‐$                     ‐$                           

Total 2650.766 100% 864,500.29$      

TYPE Volume ERU Factor** ERUS % Cost Per Type Cost Per Unit Type

Single Family ‐ 55 or Less* N/A

Single Family ‐ 56‐66* N/A

Single Family >67* N/A

Multi‐Family* N/A

Apartments*** 0.5

Retail Sq. Ft.*** 0.002

Office Sq. Ft. *** 0.001

Research Sq.Ft.*** 0.001

Warehouse Sq.Ft. *** 0.0001

Hotel Rooms*** 1

Hospital*** 3

Developed Assesable Acreage 327.23 1.6832 550.7935 100.00% 190,570.98$       582.38$                     

Undeveloped Assessable Acreage 1.6832 0 0.00% ‐$                    

Total 550.7935 100% 190,570.98$      

*These product types are included in Developed Acreage Category
**Per Table 3 of 08.11.15 O&M Assessment Methodology Report
***These product types pay (Per Unit Rate + Per Acre Rate)

CDD6

CDD4

CDD5

118

118



PROPOSED DEBT SERVICE 
SERIES 2019, 2020, 2021 BONDS

FISCAL YEAR 2022/2023
OCTOBER 1, 2022 - SEPTEMBER 30, 2023

FISCAL YEAR

2022/2023

ANNUAL BUDGET

REVENUES

Interest Income 0

Net 2019 Bond Collections 445,206

Net 2020 Bond Collections 425,918

Net 2021 Bond Collections 926,960

Total Revenues 1,798,084$                                

EXPENDITURES

2019 Bond Payments 445,206

2020 Bond Payments 425,918

2021 Bond Payments 926,960

Miscellaneous / Extra Redemption (2019)

Miscellaneous / Extra Redemption (2020)

Miscellaneous / Extra Redemption (2021)

Total Expenditures 1,798,084$                                

Excess / (Shortfall) -$                                               

119

119



PROPOSED DEBT ASSESSMENTS  
FISCAL YEAR 2022/2023

OCTOBER 1, 2022 - SEPTEMBER 30, 2023

Units Est. Gross Annual

Land Use Folio# Landowner Sq. Ft. PI Debt Service/Unit*

Research 4315‐600‐0001‐000‐8 City of Port St. Lucie (Torrey Pines) 85937 0.08

Hotel 4315‐606‐0003‐000‐0 BBL at Equinox (Homewood Suites) 111 220.48

Research 4315‐502‐0008‐000‐6 City of Port St. Lucie (formerly VGTI) 92142 0.03

Hospital 4315‐501‐0004‐000‐5 Martin Memorial 180 293.18

Research 4315‐608‐0001‐000‐2 Trad Health (Bldg 1 ‐ south) 45238 0.11

Retail 4315‐602‐0002‐000‐1 Mason Street Holdings (Wawa) 6280 0.73

Office 4315‐505‐0005‐000‐4 Pegasus PSL (Keiser University) 75146 0.33

Research 4315‐608‐0002‐000‐9 Trad Health (Bldg 2 ‐ north) 64128 0.31

Retail 4315‐607‐0002‐000‐6 G&S Family Hospitality (Culvers) 4652 0.73

Retail 4315‐606‐0002‐000‐3 BBL at Tradition (Recovery Sports Bar & Grill) 6518 0.68

Retail 4315‐607‐0005‐000‐7 CFT NV Developments (Panda Express) 2766 0.73

Office 4315‐607‐0003‐000‐3 PRD Owner (Dental Care) 4000 0.30

Office 4315‐506‐0002‐000‐6 SFO Holdings (Urgent Care) 32360 0.34

Retail 4315‐609‐0006‐000‐0 Pershing Properties (Verizon) 2500 0.76

SF 55 or Less Multiple Del Webb @ Tradition (Phases 1 and 2) 161 466.79

SF 56 ‐ 66 Multiple Del Webb @ Tradition (Phases 1 and 2) 42 516.27

Apts 4315‐613‐0001‐000‐8 Continental 409 304 358.01

Retail 4315‐605‐0003‐000‐7 Northern Lights Realty (Innovation Plaza) 10478 0.82

Retail 4315‐609‐0004‐000‐6 JEM Port St Lucie (Restaurant & mini golf) 6251 0.72

Medical Office 4315‐603‐0001‐000‐7 Florida Vision (Bldg 1) 34350 0.38

Apts 4315‐500‐0012‐000‐1 Grande Palms II (Phase 1 ‐ south) 300 350.57

Warehouse 4315‐800‐0003‐000‐6 CES Port St. Lucie Landlord (City Electric) 411852 0.42

SF 55 or Less Multiple Heron Preserve 151 499.95

SF 56 ‐ 66 Multiple Heron Preserve 50 560.55

Retail 4315‐607‐0004‐000‐0 Tradition Lot 3 (eastern portion ‐ PDQ 000) 2782 0.77

SF 55 or Less Multiple Del Webb @ Tradition (Phase 3) 130 525.79

SF 56 ‐ 66 Multiple Del Webb @ Tradition (Phase 3) 46 589.69

Retail 4315‐609‐0007‐000‐7 RDP 11 (southern portion ‐ Burger King) 2967 0.87

Medical Office 4315‐611‐0002‐000‐9 KYK Holdings (Premier Medical Plaza) 9986 0.38

Hotel 4315‐612‐0001‐000‐5 Tradition Hotel Holdings, LLC (Courtyard by Marriott) 84 452.77

SF 55 or Less 4315‐500‐0008‐000‐0 Mattamy  54 524.67

SF 56 ‐ 66 4315‐500‐0008‐000‐0 Mattamy  36 588.89

SF 55 or Less Multiple Manderlie ‐ Phase 2 51 476.09

SF 56 - 66 Multiple Manderlie ‐ Phase 2 32 534.37

SF 55 or Less Multiple Heron Preserve ‐ Phase 2 142 477.11

SF 56 - 66 Multiple Heron Preserve ‐ Phase 2 50 535.09

SF 55 or Less Multiple Del Webb ‐ Phase 4 159 477.11

SF 56 - 66 Multiple Del Webb ‐ Phase 4 20 535.09

SF 55 or Less Multiple Tolero ‐ Phase 1 157 477.77

SF 56 - 66 Multiple Tolero ‐ Phase 1 29 535.76

Retail 4315‐609‐0005‐000‐3 RG Tradition, LLC (Starbucks) 2500 0.75

Retail 4315‐614‐0001‐000‐1 RDP 11, LLC (north ‐ 3 tenant bldg.) 5124 0.79

Warehouse 4335‐500‐0003‐000‐7 PSL Industrial Owner, LLC 245111 0.41

Hotel 4315‐705‐0002‐000‐7 Tradition One, LLC (Tru by Hilton) 82 407.86

Retail 4315‐705‐0001‐000‐0 Suratman, LLC 10476 0.79

Apts 4315‐615‐0002‐000‐1 Watermark at Port St Lucie FL, LLC 214 330.69

Apts 4315‐615‐0003‐000‐8 Lucie at Tradition, LLC 264 330.89

Apts 4315-700-0030-000-7 CCC‐PSL, LLC 286 330.48

120

120



PROPOSED DEBT ASSESSMENTS  
FISCAL YEAR 2022/2023

OCTOBER 1, 2022 - SEPTEMBER 30, 2023

MF 4334‐700‐0003‐000‐8 America Walks at Port St. Lucie, LLC 410 445.65

SF 56 - 66 Multiple GRBK GHO Belterra, LLC ‐ Phase 1 79 536.67

SF 67 or More Multiple GRBK GHO Belterra, LLC ‐ Phase 1 77 580.43

Retail 4315‐615‐0001‐000‐4 Vitas Healthcare Corporation of Florida, Inc. 32000 0.77

*Figures are rounded and are net of previously paid CI BAN and DI BAN Credits

121

121



 SOG 1882001 Bd Mbr Elecs Qlf'g Period 2022 22-03 2d MEM  

Law Offices 
of 

GONANO & HARRELL 
A PARTNERSHIP OF PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS 

 ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW  
DOUGLAS E. GONANO 

Board Certified Real Estate Lawyer 
email: dgonano@gh-law.com 

 
ALEXZANDER D. GONANO 

email: agonano@gh-law.com 

TD BANK BUILDING 
1600 South Federal Highway, Suite 200 

Fort Pierce, Florida 34950-5178 
Telephone (772) 464 - 1032 
Facsimile (772) 464 - 0282 

DANIEL B. HARRELL 
Board Certified in Education Law 

email: dharrell@gh-law.com 
 
 

    
VIA ELECTRONIC TRANSMISSION ONLY 

 
MEMORANDUM NO. 22-03       April 20, 2022 
 
MEMORANDUM TO MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE SOUTHERN 
GROVE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT NO. 6 
 

Re: District No. 6 Board Member Elections 2022 
 

Notice of Qualifying Period—Elections of Members of the Board of Supervisors of 
District No. 6 

 
G&H File No. 1882-001 

 
 

As addressed in prior Memorandum No. 22-02 (copy attached), the number of qualified 
electors (registered voters) residing in each of District Nos. 4 and 5 currently exceeds 250, more than 
six years have passed since the initial appointments to the Boards to those Districts, and as provided in 
Section 190.006(3)(a)2.b, Florida Statutes, the Boards of District Nos. 4 and 5 must commence 
conversion to elections by qualified electors in 2022.  The Districts have now received 
correspondence from the Supervisor of Elections, copy attached, reflecting that the number of 
qualified electors residing in District No. 6 likewise has exceeded 250, and therefore District No. 6 
must also commence conversion to elections by qualified electors this year. 

 
The terms of three seats on the Board of District No. 6 will expire this year.  Two of the 

expiring seats will be subject to election by qualified electors (registered voters), each to a four-year 
term, while the remaining expiring seat will be filled by landowner election, also to a four-year term.  
Board member elections to be held in 2022 for District No. 6 may therefore be summarized as follows 
(correcting the summary provided in Memorandum No. 22-02): 

 
District No. 6.  As explained above, in 2022 the Board of District No. 6 will commence 

conversion to election by qualified electors.  The terms of Seats 1, 3, and 4 are expiring this year 
(currently occupied by The Honorable Stephen Okiye, Frank Covelli, and Anissa Cruz, respectively).  
Seats 1 and 3 will be subject to election by qualified electors, and Seat 4 subject to election by 
landowners, all to four-year terms that will commence in November 2022. 

 
As described in Memorandum No. 22-02, Section 190.006(3)(b), Florida Statutes, requires 

each community development district to publish a notice of the qualifying period for each election of 
Board members whose seats are subject to election by registered voters residing in the district.  The 

122

122



Members, Boards of Supervisors 
April 20, 2022 
Page 2 
 
 

 
SOG 1882001 Bd Mbr Elecs Qlf'g Period 2022 22-03 2d MEM  

notice must be published at least two weeks prior to the start of the qualifying period.  In 2022, the 
qualifying period commences at noon on Monday, June 13, and closes at noon on Friday, June 17, 
although qualifying papers may be submitted beginning May 30 for processing and filing during the 
qualifying period. 

 
A final attachment is a proposed form of the required notice of the qualifying period for the 

District No. 6 Board seats that are up for election by qualified electors in 2022.  By copy of this 
memorandum to the District Manager, I respectfully request that this matter be placed on the agenda 
of a future Board meeting.  At that time, the Board of District No. 6 should consider authorizing 
publication of the notice on or about May 9. 

 
 Please advise if you have any question. 
 
 
  Daniel B . Harrell 
       Daniel B. Harrell 
 
DBH/mm 
 
Attachments 
 
cc: The Honorable Gertrude Walker 
 Mr. B. Frank Sakuma, Jr. 
 Ms. Jesse Wargo 

Ms. Laura Archer 

123

123



 SOG 1882001 Bd Mbr Elecs Qlf'g Period 2022 22-02 MEM 

Law Offices 
of 

GONANO & HARRELL 
A PARTNERSHIP OF PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS 

 ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW  
DOUGLAS E. GONANO 

Board Certified Real Estate Lawyer 
email: dgonano@gh-law.com 

 
ALEXZANDER D. GONANO 

email: agonano@gh-law.com 

TD BANK BUILDING 
1600 South Federal Highway, Suite 200 

Fort Pierce, Florida 34950-5178 
Telephone (772) 464 - 1032 
Facsimile (772) 464 - 0282 

DANIEL B. HARRELL 
Board Certified in Education Law 

email: dharrell@gh-law.com 
 
 

    
VIA ELECTRONIC TRANSMISSION ONLY 

 
MEMORANDUM NO. 22-02       March 4, 2022 
  
MEMORANDUM TO MEMBERS OF THE BOARDS OF SUPERVISORS OF THE SOUTHERN 
GROVE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICTS  
 

Re: Board Member Elections 2022 
 

Notice of Qualifying Period—Elections of Members of the Boards of Supervisors of 
District Nos. 4 and 5 

 
G&H File No. 1882-001 

 
 

As previously reported by the District Manager, the number of qualified electors (registered 
voters) residing in each of District Nos. 4 and 5 has now exceeded 250; a copy of correspondence 
received from the Supervisor of Elections last spring is attached.  Moreover, the initial Boards for 
District Nos. 4 and 5 were appointed in 2007, and more than six years have passed since those initial 
appointments.  Therefore, in accordance with Section 190.006(3)(a)2.b, Florida Statutes, the Boards 
of District Nos. 4 and 5 must commence conversion to elections by qualified electors in 2022. 

 
The terms of three seats on each of the Boards of District Nos. 4 and 5 will expire this year.  

Two of the expiring seats will be subject to election by qualified electors (registered voters), each to a 
four-year term, while the remaining expiring seat will be filled by landowner election, also to a four-
year term.  Expiring Board member seats on the Boards of District Nos. 1, 2, 3, and 6 will continue to 
be filled by landowner election. 

 
Board member elections to be held in 2022 may therefore be summarized as follows: 
 
District No. 1 and 2.  These Districts, the Boards of which were also initially appointed in 

2007, to date do not have sufficient registered voters to commence conversion to election by qualified 
electors.  Therefore, Seats 1, 2, and 5 on each of these Boards, the terms of which will expire this year 
(currently occupied by The Honorable Tyler Gaffney, Frank Covelli, and Anissa Cruz, respectively), 
will be subject to landowner election in November 2022.  On each Board, the two candidates 
receiving the highest number of votes shall be elected to serve four-year terms, and the remaining 
candidate elected shall serve a two-year term, all commencing in November 2022. 

 

124

124



Members, Boards of Supervisors 
March 4, 2022 
Page 2 
 
 

 
SOG 1882001 Bd Mbr Elecs Qlf'g Period 2022 22-02 MEM 

District No. 3.  This District, the Board of which was also initially appointed in 2007, to date 
does not have sufficient registered voters to commence conversion to election by qualified electors.  
Therefore, Seats 1, 3, and 4 on this Board, the terms of which will expire this year (currently occupied 
by The Honorable David Graham, Wes McCurry, and Anissa Cruz, respectively), will be subject to 
landowner election in November 2022.  The two candidates receiving the highest number of votes 
shall be elected to serve four-year terms, and the remaining candidate elected shall serve a two-year 
term, all commencing in November 2022. 

 
District No. 4.  As explained above, in 2022 the Board of this District will commence 

conversion to election by qualified electors.  The terms of Seats 1, 3, and 4 are expiring this year 
(currently occupied by The Honorable Stephen Okiye, Frank Covelli, and Anissa Cruz, respectively).  
Seats 1 and 3 will be subject to election by qualified electors, and Seat 4 subject to election by 
landowners, all to four-year terms that will commence in November 2022. 

 
District No. 5.  As also explained above, in 2022 the Board of this District will likewise 

commence conversion to election by qualified electors.  The terms of Seats 1, 3, and 4 are expiring 
this year (currently occupied by The Honorable David Graham, Wes McCurry, and Anissa Cruz, 
respectively).  As with District No. 4, Seats 1 and 3 will be subject to election by qualified electors, 
and Seat 4 subject to election by landowners, all to four-year terms that will commence in November 
2022. 

 
District No. 6.  This District, the Board of which was also initially appointed in 2007, to date 

does not have sufficient registered voters to commence conversion to election by qualified electors.  
Therefore, Seats 1, 3, and 4 on this Board, the terms of which expire this year (currently occupied by 
The Honorable Stephen Okiye, Frank Covelli, and Anissa Cruz, respectively), will be subject to 
landowner election in November 2022.  The two candidates receiving the highest number of votes 
shall be elected to serve four-year terms, and the remaining candidate elected shall serve a two-year 
term, all commencing in November 2022. 

 
Section 190.006(3)(b), Florida Statutes, requires each community development district to 

publish a notice of the qualifying period for each election of Board members whose seats are subject 
to election by qualified electors (that is, registered voters residing in the respective district).  The 
notice must be published at least two weeks prior to the start of the qualifying period.  In 2022, the 
qualifying period commences at noon on Monday, June 13, and closes at noon on Friday, June 17, 
although qualifying papers may be submitted beginning May 30 for processing and filing during the 
qualifying period. 

 
Attached for District Nos. 4 and 5 are proposed forms of the required notices of the qualifying 

period.  By copy of this memorandum to the District Manager, I respectfully request that this matter 
be placed on the agenda of a future Board meeting.  At that time, the Boards of District Nos. 4 and 5 
should consider authorizing publication of the respective notice on or about May 9. 

 
Please advise if you have any question. 

125

125



Members, Boards of Supervisors 
March 4, 2022 
Page 3 
 
 

 
SOG 1882001 Bd Mbr Elecs Qlf'g Period 2022 22-02 MEM 

 
 
 
       Daniel B. Harrell 
 
DBH/mm 
 
Attachments 
 
cc: The Honorable Gertrude Walker 
 Mr. B. Frank Sakuma, Jr. 
 Ms. Jesse Wargo 

 

126

126



NOTICE OF QUALIFYING PERIOD FOR CANDIDATES 
FOR THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF 

SOUTHERN GROVE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT NO. 4 
 

 NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the qualifying period for candidates for the office of 
Supervisor of Southern Grove Community Development District No. 4 (“District”) will 
commence at noon on June 13, 2022, and will close at noon on June 17, 2022.  As provided in 
Section 99.061(8), Florida Statutes, qualifying papers may be submitted beginning May 30, 
2022, to be processed and filed during the qualifying period.  Candidates must qualify for the 
office of Supervisor of the District with the St. Lucie County Supervisor of Elections, at one of 
the following locations (the Supervisor of Elections recommends that qualifying papers filed 
during the June 13-17 qualifying period be submitted to the Fort Pierce office): 
 
 St. Lucie West South County Annex  Walton Road County Admin. Annex 
 250 NW Country Club Drive   1664 S.E. Walton Road 
 Port St. Lucie, Florida 34986   Port St. Lucie, Florida 34952 
 Telephone: (772) 871-5410   Telephone: (772) 337-5623 
 
 Orange Blossom Business Center   Tradition-Located inside the Tax Collectors 

4132 Okeechobee Road   Office 
 Fort Pierce, Florida 34947   10264 S.W. Village Parkway 
 Telephone: (772) 462-1500   Port St. Lucie, Florida 34987 

Telephone: (772) 462-1500 
 
 
 All candidates shall qualify for individual seats in accordance with Section 99.061, 
Florida Statutes, and must also be qualified electors of the District.  A qualified elector is any 
person at least 18 years of age who also is a citizen of the United States, a legal resident of the 
State of Florida and of the District, and who is registered to vote with the St. Lucie County 
Supervisor of Elections.  Campaigns shall be conducted in accordance with Chapter 106, Florida 
Statues. 
 The District has two seats up for election, specifically Seats 1 and 3.  Each seat carries a 
four year term of office.  Elections are nonpartisan and will be held at the same time as the 
general election on November 8, 2022, in the manner prescribed by law for general elections. 
 For additional information, please contact the St. Lucie County Supervisor of Elections. 
 Dated this 6th day of May, 2022. 
 
      B. FRANK SAKUMA, JR., District Manager 

SOUTHERN GROVE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT NO. 4 
 

Publish: May 9, 2022 

127

127



NOTICE OF QUALIFYING PERIOD FOR CANDIDATES 
FOR THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF 

SOUTHERN GROVE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT NO. 5 
 

 NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the qualifying period for candidates for the office of 
Supervisor of Southern Grove Community Development District No. 5 (“District”) will 
commence at noon on June 13, 2022, and will close at noon on June 17, 2022.  As provided in 
Section 99.061(8), Florida Statutes, qualifying papers may be submitted beginning May 30, 
2022, to be processed and filed during the qualifying period.  Candidates must qualify for the 
office of Supervisor of the District with the St. Lucie County Supervisor of Elections, at one of 
the following locations (the Supervisor of Elections recommends that qualifying papers filed 
during the June 13-17 qualifying period be submitted to the Fort Pierce office): 
 
 St. Lucie West South County Annex  Walton Road County Admin. Annex 
 250 NW Country Club Drive   1664 S.E. Walton Road 
 Port St. Lucie, Florida 34986   Port St. Lucie, Florida 34952 
 Telephone: (772) 871-5410   Telephone: (772) 337-5623 
 
 Orange Blossom Business Center   Tradition-Located inside the Tax Collectors 
 4132 Okeechobee Road   Office 
 Fort Pierce, Florida 34947   10264 S.W. Village Parkway 

Telephone: (772) 462-1500   Port St. Lucie, Florida 34987 
Telephone: (772) 462-1500 

 
 
 All candidates shall qualify for individual seats in accordance with Section 99.061, 
Florida Statutes, and must also be qualified electors of the District.  A qualified elector is any 
person at least 18 years of age who also is a citizen of the United States, a legal resident of the 
State of Florida and of the District, and who is registered to vote with the St. Lucie County 
Supervisor of Elections.  Campaigns shall be conducted in accordance with Chapter 106, Florida 
Statues. 
 The District has two seats up for election, specifically Seats 1 and 3.  Each seat carries a 
four year term of office.  Elections are nonpartisan and will be held at the same time as the 
general election on November 8, 2022, in the manner prescribed by law for general elections. 
 For additional information, please contact the St. Lucie County Supervisor of Elections. 
 Dated this 6th day of May, 2022. 
 
      B. FRANK SAKUMA, JR., District Manager 

SOUTHERN GROVE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT NO. 5 
 

Publish: May 9, 2022 

128

128



 
April 18, 2022 
 
 
Mr. B. Frank Sakuma, Jr. 
10807 SW Tradition Square  
Port Saint Lucie, FL 34987 
 
Dear Mr. Sakuma: 
 
This letter is in reference to the number of registered voters as of April 15, 2022 in the Community 
Development Districts listed below based on the previous mapping forwarded by your organization.  If 
any of your mapping information has changed, please forward the applicable documentation to our office 
as soon as possible. 
 

CDD NAME REGISTERED VOTERS 

Southern Grove 1 0 

Southern Grove 2 0 

Southern Grove 3 0 

Southern Grove 4 547 

Southern Grove 5 718 

Southern Grove 6 313 

Tradition 1 0 

Tradition 2 0 

Tradition 3 2303 

Tradition 4 1634 

Tradition 5 2126 

Tradition 6 1882 

Tradition 7 144 

Tradition 8 0 

Tradition 9 0 

Tradition 10 0 

 
 
Please contact Kris Barcomb at 772-462-1508 if you have any questions or need additional information. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Gertrude Walker 
St. Lucie County Supervisor of Elections 

 

129

129



NOTICE OF QUALIFYING PERIOD FOR CANDIDATES 

FOR THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF 

SOUTHERN GROVE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT NO. 6 

 

 NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the qualifying period for candidates for the office of 
Supervisor of Southern Grove Community Development District No. 6 (“District”) will 
commence at noon on June 13, 2022, and will close at noon on June 17, 2022.  As provided in 
Section 99.061(8), Florida Statutes, qualifying papers may be submitted beginning May 30, 
2022, to be processed and filed during the qualifying period.  Candidates must qualify for the 
office of Supervisor of the District with the St. Lucie County Supervisor of Elections, at one of 
the following locations (the Supervisor of Elections recommends that qualifying papers filed 
during the June 13-17 qualifying period be submitted to the Fort Pierce office): 
 
 St. Lucie West South County Annex  Walton Road County Admin. Annex 
 250 NW Country Club Drive   1664 S.E. Walton Road 
 Port St. Lucie, Florida 34986   Port St. Lucie, Florida 34952 
 Telephone: (772) 871-5410   Telephone: (772) 337-5623 
 
 Orange Blossom Business Center   Tradition-Located inside the Tax Collectors 
 4132 Okeechobee Road   Office 
 Fort Pierce, Florida 34947   10264 S.W. Village Parkway 

Telephone: (772) 462-1500   Port St. Lucie, Florida 34987 
Telephone: (772) 462-1500 

 
 
 All candidates shall qualify for individual seats in accordance with Section 99.061, 
Florida Statutes, and must also be qualified electors of the District.  A qualified elector is any 
person at least 18 years of age who also is a citizen of the United States, a legal resident of the 
State of Florida and of the District, and who is registered to vote with the St. Lucie County 
Supervisor of Elections.  Campaigns shall be conducted in accordance with Chapter 106, Florida 
Statues. 
 The District has two seats up for election, specifically Seats 1 and 3.  Each seat carries a 
four year term of office.  Elections are nonpartisan and will be held at the same time as the 
general election on November 8, 2022, in the manner prescribed by law for general elections. 
 For additional information, please contact the St. Lucie County Supervisor of Elections. 
 Dated this 6th day of May, 2022. 
 
      B. FRANK SAKUMA, JR., District Manager 

SOUTHERN GROVE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT NO. 6 
 

Publish: May 9, 2022 

130

130



V
ILLA

G
E

V
ILLA

G
E

R
O
S
S
E
R

MULLINAX

T
O
W
N

P
A
R
K

B
E
N
N
IN

G
T

ON ALEDO

B
R
IG
A
N
T
IN
E

G
IR
A
B
A
L
D
I

R
O
S
S
E
R

IM
P
O
R
T

C
H
E
R
IB
O
N

V
A
N

DER

B
IL
T

NEWPORTISLES

B
R
IG
A
N
TI
N
EIN
T
E
R
S
TA

T
E
95

C
O
L
L
IN
G
S

BARGELLO

NEWPORT
ISLES

CONNECTOR

PATRICIA

VIA
ROSSA

DISCO
VERY

KIN
GSLAKE

DELOS
W
Y
N
D
H
AM NEWPORTISLES

BECKER
BECKER

VIALAURA

M
A
R
S
H
F
IE
L
D

CITATION

DREYFUSS

S
PRING

TREE

PORTSMOUTH

M
E
R
R
IC
K

H
A
M
B
R
IC
K

F
O
N
D
U
R
A

HACKENSACK

AACHEN

PAAR

ELLSWOR
TH

MERCHANT

D
O
M
IN
A

ST
OC

KT
ON

U
M
B
R
IA

R
O
S
S
E
R

SANTANDER

CAPE
COD

MACKEY

W
A
LD

O
R
F

BUTTERCUP

M
A
R
T
IN

Z
U
L
L
O

EDINBURGH

FEARS

F
E
A
T
H
E
R

E
N
G
LE
W
O
O
D

A
R
A
N
D
A

CHARI

K
R
O
M
R
E
Y

M
A
S
IL
U
N
A
S

ALVATON

E
S
P
E
R
A
N
TO

CALMAR

HAYWORTH

HUNNICUT
E
S
P
E
R
A
N
T
O

C
O
N
IB
E
A
R

E
U
R
O
P
E

HEXTEL

B
R
U
N
S
W
IC
K

PAAR
C
O
H
U
TT
A

LEVATO

B
A
M
B
E
R
G

NERVIA

FALMOUTH

ANDALUSIA

ALEDO

MERCEDES

H
IM
A
N
G
O

CAPEHART

MILLIKIN

NEPTUNE

FLAGAMI

SILVER

D
A
E
M
O
N

E
A
R
N
E
S
T

R
O
S
S
E
R

G
IR
A
L
D
A

G
IR
A
L
D
A

D
A
E
M
O
N

O
T
TA
W
A

B
A
M
B
E
R
G

C
A
P
E

B
R
E
T
O
N

SAN
ESTEBAN

SANTIAGO

OPEN VIEW

PENROSE

IN
TER

STATE 95 BIRKEY

IN
T
E
R
S
TA

T
E
95

CRATER

B
A
R
O
N
A

DAYSLAND

ROCKPORT

D
A
N
IF
F

APRICOT

ELIJAH

C
H
ATH

A
M

E
A
G
L
E

CAISOR

OAKWATER

CITADEL

C
E
D
A
R

D
U
N
E
S

PORTA
NUOVA

FIELD
S
T
O
N
E

PROVIDENCE

A
L
IC
E

TISKILW
A

JAMESPORT

MARBLEHEAD
NEWPORTISLES

HILLCREST

E
L
L
IS

INTER
STA

T
E
95

C
A
S
C
A
D
E

H
IC
K
E
N
L
O
O
P
E
R

C
O
N
S
TE

L
L
A
T
IO

N

A
B
O
V
O

B
A
B
Y
L
O
N

C
A
C
A
O

HAYLAKE

NEPON
S
E
T

KNIGHTSBRIDGE

WHIPPLE

STARMAN

LOFGREN

CRAWFORD

EFFLAND

GLACADOR

CAHALY

B
A
B
Y
L
O
N

BOYKIN

INLANDER

CONANT

C
A
M
P
A
N
A

D
A
C
T
Y
L

A
L
IC
E

IN
T
E
R
S
TA

T
E
 9
5

B
A
R
T
O
N

KAMCHATKA

JACKSONVILLE

IFFLA

L
E
T
C
H
W
O
R
T
H

B
U
C
K
H
A
R
T

SEASID
E

C
A
S
E
L
L
A

C
E
N
TA

M
IN
O

A
R
M
U
C
H
E
R

C
U
R
C
U
M
A

B
L
A
C
K
M
U
R

D
IM
A
T
T
IA

FA
M
B
R
O
U
G
H

C
R
E
N
S
H
A
W

DYCUS

CLAMBAKE

FRESNO

STARMAN

WHIPPLE

LOFGREN

EFFLAND

MEDLEY

PITTS

BERMEL

DALMATIAN

COMMUNITY

C
A
C
A
O

ESCOBAR

B
A
M
B
E
R
G

FA
S
H
O
D
A

G
A
L
E
T
I

F
U
N
T
U
N
A

A
L
IC
E

MERIDIAN

IN
T
E
R
S
TA

T
E

95

IN
T
E
R
S
TA

T
E
95

CO
M
M
U
N
IT
Y

Source: Esri, DigitalGlobe, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics, CNES/Airbus DS, USDA, USGS, AeroGRID, IGN, and the GIS User Community

SOUTHERN GROVE CDD NO. 1
DISTRICT BOUNDARIES

District Boundaries
CDD Name

Southern Grove

Tradition

<all other values>

0 0.5 10.3
Miles

131

131



TIM O&M Methodology 
(Under Separate Cover) 

 

 

132

132



SOUTHERN GROVE COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICTS 1-6

Financial Report For
May 2022

133

133



S
O

U
T

H
E

R
N

 G
R

O
V

E
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

 D
IS

T
R

IC
T

S
 #

1-
6 

R
E

C
A

P
F

IS
C

A
L

 Y
E

A
R

 2
02

1/
20

22
O

C
T

O
B

E
R

 1
, 

20
21

 -
 M

A
Y

 3
1,

 2
02

2

F
IS

C
A

L
 Y

E
A

R
 

F
IS

C
A

L
 Y

E
A

R
 

20
21

/2
02

2
10

/0
1/

21
 -

 0
5/

31
/2

2
%

 O
f

A
N

N
U

A
L

 B
U

D
G

E
T

A
C

T
U

A
L

 
B

u
d

g
et

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S

O
 &

 M
 A

SS
ES

SM
EN

TS
 - 

AD
M

IN
 &

 M
AI

N
T

75
1,

39
1

70
1,

45
6

93
.3

5%
D

EB
T 

AS
SE

SS
M

EN
TS

 
96

9,
26

3
95

1,
03

2
98

.1
2%

BO
N

D
 P

R
EP

AY
M

EN
TS

0
0

10
0.

00
%

IN
TE

R
ES

T 
IN

C
O

M
E

0
1,

19
6

10
0.

00
%

ST
O

R
M

W
AT

ER
40

0,
00

0
61

5,
15

2
15

3.
79

%
O

TH
ER

 IN
C

O
M

E
0

15
3,

24
6

10
0.

00
%

O
TH

ER
 IN

C
O

M
E 

- S
PE

C
IA

L 
BO

N
D

 R
EV

0
0

10
0.

00
%

TI
M

 - 
D

EV
EL

O
PE

R
/ B

O
N

D
 F

U
N

D
ED

1,
11

3,
70

0
0

FU
N

D
 C

AR
R

Y 
FO

R
W

AR
D

0
0

0.
00

%
T

o
ta

l 
R

ev
en

u
es

3,
23

4,
35

4
$ 

   
   

   
  

2,
42

2,
08

2
$ 

   
   

  
74

.8
9%

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
 -

 A
D

M
IN

AR
BI

TR
AG

E 
R

EB
AT

E 
FE

E
6,

50
0

0
10

0.
00

%
AU

D
IT

36
,0

00
0

0.
00

%
BA

N
K 

FE
ES

0
0

10
0.

00
%

C
O

N
SU

LT
IN

G
 F

EE
S

0
0

10
0.

00
%

D
IS

SE
M

IN
AT

IO
N

 A
G

EN
T

3,
00

0
0

0.
00

%
D

IS
TR

IC
T 

C
O

U
N

SE
L

48
,0

00
29

,8
84

62
.2

6%
M

AN
AG

EM
EN

T
31

,1
20

20
,7

47
66

.6
7%

D
U

ES
, L

IC
EN

SE
S,

 F
EE

S
1,

05
0

1,
05

0
10

0.
00

%
AS

SE
SS

M
EN

T 
R

O
LL

6,
00

0
0

0.
00

%
EN

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

17
5,

00
0

19
7,

45
7

11
2.

83
%

FI
N

AN
C

IA
L 

AD
VI

SO
R

 - 
BO

N
D

0
0

0.
00

%
IM

PA
C

T 
FE

E 
AD

M
IN

IS
TR

AT
IO

N
0

0
0.

00
%

G
EN

ER
AL

 IN
SU

R
AN

C
E

34
,9

00
38

,0
15

10
8.

93
%

W
EB

SI
TE

4,
50

0
3,

00
0

66
.6

7%
LE

G
AL

 A
D

VE
R

TI
SI

N
G

3,
80

0
84

1
22

.1
4%

M
IS

C
EL

LA
N

EO
U

S
2,

00
0

17
1

8.
56

%
M

EE
TI

N
G

 R
O

O
M

0
0

0.
00

%
TR

AV
EL

 A
N

D
 P

ER
 D

IE
M

50
0

35
7

10
0.

00
%

 

134

134



S
O

U
T

H
E

R
N

 G
R

O
V

E
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

 D
IS

T
R

IC
T

S
 #

1-
6 

R
E

C
A

P
F

IS
C

A
L

 Y
E

A
R

 2
02

1/
20

22
O

C
T

O
B

E
R

 1
, 

20
21

 -
 M

A
Y

 3
1,

 2
02

2

F
IS

C
A

L
 Y

E
A

R
 

F
IS

C
A

L
 Y

E
A

R
 

20
21

/2
02

2
10

/0
1/

21
 -

 0
5/

31
/2

2
%

 O
f

A
N

N
U

A
L

 B
U

D
G

E
T

A
C

T
U

A
L

 
B

u
d

g
et

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

O
FF

IC
E 

SU
PP

LI
ES

1,
00

0
14

3
0.

00
%

PO
ST

AG
E 

AN
D

 S
H

IP
PI

N
G

50
0

41
2

10
0.

00
%

C
O

PI
ES

2,
50

0
85

4
34

.1
4%

SU
PE

R
VI

SO
R

 F
EE

S
4,

80
0

0
0.

00
%

SU
PE

R
VI

SO
R

 P
AY

R
O

LL
 T

AX
ES

0
0

0.
00

%
SU

PE
R

VI
SO

R
 P

AY
R

O
LL

 F
EE

S
0

0
0.

00
%

TE
LE

PH
O

N
E

0
0

0.
00

%
TI

F/
SA

D
 R

EB
AT

E 
AN

AL
YS

IS
26

,0
10

60
,1

10
0.

00
%

TR
U

ST
EE

 S
ER

VI
C

ES
7,

00
0

4,
03

1
57

.5
9%

O
FF

IC
E 

R
EN

T
16

,5
00

12
,4

67
75

.5
6%

C
O

N
TI

N
G

EN
C

Y 
- A

D
M

IN
0

0
0.

00
%

C
AP

IT
AL

 O
U

TL
AY

0
47

,4
63

0.
00

%
TI

M
 - 

C
AP

IT
AL

 (B
on

d/
D

ev
el

op
er

 F
un

de
d)

72
0,

00
0

0
0.

00
%

T
O

T
A

L
 A

D
M

IN
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

S
1,

13
0,

68
0

41
7,

00
2

36
.8

8%

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
 -

 M
A

IN
T

LA
KE

 M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

C
E

45
,0

00
29

,6
25

65
.8

3%
BU

IL
D

IN
G

, B
R

ID
G

E,
 M

O
N

U
M

EN
T 

M
AI

N
T.

1,
00

0
0

0.
00

%
TI

M
 O

PE
R

AT
IO

N
S

39
3,

70
0

19
6,

27
2

49
.8

5%
C

O
N

TI
N

G
EN

C
Y 

- M
AI

N
T.

10
0,

00
0

80
,6

00
80

.6
0%

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y 

AR
EA

 M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

C
E

0
5,

04
8

0.
00

%
LA

KE
 P

O
R

TE
R

 S
ER

VI
C

E
0

0
0.

00
%

PA
IN

TI
N

G
0

0
0.

00
%

FI
EL

D
 M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
C

E
0

0
0.

00
%

EL
EC

TR
IC

25
,0

00
1,

49
2

5.
97

%
EN

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 - 
M

AI
N

T.
17

5,
00

0
0

0.
00

%
FI

EL
D

 M
AN

AG
EM

EN
T

16
,0

00
10

,6
67

66
.6

7%
FO

U
N

TA
IN

 M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

C
E

10
,0

00
12

,6
33

10
0.

00
%

H
YD

R
IL

LA
 T

R
EA

TM
EN

T
0

0.
00

%
LA

N
D

SC
AP

IN
G

 M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

C
E 

& 
M

AT
ER

IA
LS

46
,6

00
43

,0
22

92
.3

2%
M

IT
IG

AT
IO

N
 M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
C

E
82

,0
00

72
,9

24
88

.9
3%

IR
R

IG
AT

IO
N

2,
00

0
0

0.
00

%
 

135

135



S
O

U
T

H
E

R
N

 G
R

O
V

E
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

 D
IS

T
R

IC
T

S
 #

1-
6 

R
E

C
A

P
F

IS
C

A
L

 Y
E

A
R

 2
02

1/
20

22
O

C
T

O
B

E
R

 1
, 

20
21

 -
 M

A
Y

 3
1,

 2
02

2

F
IS

C
A

L
 Y

E
A

R
 

F
IS

C
A

L
 Y

E
A

R
 

20
21

/2
02

2
10

/0
1/

21
 -

 0
5/

31
/2

2
%

 O
f

A
N

N
U

A
L

 B
U

D
G

E
T

A
C

T
U

A
L

 
B

u
d

g
et

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

IR
R

IG
AT

IO
N

 P
AR

TS
 &

 R
EP

AI
R

8,
00

0
13

,7
36

17
1.

71
%

PE
ST

 C
O

N
TR

O
L

2,
00

0
75

3.
75

%
R

O
AD

 R
EP

AI
R

0
0

0.
00

%
SE

C
U

R
IT

Y
40

,0
00

0
0.

00
%

FE
N

C
E 

R
EP

AI
R

0
0

0.
00

%
SI

D
EW

AL
K 

C
LE

AN
IN

G
/R

EP
AI

R
30

,0
00

0
0.

00
%

SI
G

N
AG

E
10

,0
00

39
5

0.
00

%
ST

R
EE

TL
IG

H
TS

2,
00

0
0

0.
00

%
ST

O
R

M
W

AT
ER

 M
AN

AG
EM

EN
T

50
,0

00
49

,3
05

98
.6

1%
TR

EE
/P

LA
N

T 
R

EP
LA

C
EM

EN
T 

& 
TR

IM
36

,0
00

0
0.

00
%

W
ET

LA
N

D
 U

PL
AN

D
 M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
C

E
0

0
0.

00
%

T
O

T
A

L
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

S
1,

07
4,

30
0

51
5,

79
4

48
.0

1%

T
o

ta
l 

E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s

2,
20

4,
98

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

93
2,

79
6

$ 
   

   
   

  
42

.3
0%

E
X

C
E

S
S

 /
 (

S
H

O
R

T
F

A
L

L
)

1,
02

9,
37

4
$ 

   
   

   
  

1,
48

9,
28

6
$ 

   
   

  

PA
YM

EN
T 

TO
 T

R
U

ST
EE

 (2
01

9 
Bo

nd
)

(4
98

,9
44

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(5
04

,5
99

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
10

1.
13

%
PA

YM
EN

T 
TO

 T
R

U
ST

EE
 (2

02
0 

Bo
nd

)
(3

92
,7

79
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(3

97
,2

75
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

10
1.

14
%

BO
N

D
 P

R
EP

AY
M

EN
TS

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(9

6,
10

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
13

7,
65

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
49

1,
31

2
$ 

   
   

   
  

C
O

U
N

TY
 A

PP
R

AI
SE

R
 &

 T
AX

 C
O

LL
EC

TO
R

 F
EE

(6
8,

82
6)

   
   

   
   

   
   

(6
6,

44
3)

   
   

   
   

  
96

.5
4%

D
IS

C
O

U
N

TS
 F

O
R

 E
AR

LY
 P

AY
M

EN
TS

(6
8,

82
6)

   
   

   
   

   
   

(6
5,

93
4)

   
   

   
   

  
95

.8
0%

N
E

T
 E

X
C

E
S

S
 /

 (
S

H
O

R
T

F
A

L
L

)
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
35

8,
93

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

136

136



Oct '21 - May 22 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

01-3100 · Assessments 65,016.62 18,525.57 46,491.05 351.0%
01-3810 · Debt Assessment (CI - 2019) 532,102.45
01-3814 · Debt Assessment (CI - 2020) 418,929.65
01-3830 · Assessment Fees -66,442.71 -741.02 -65,701.69 8,966.4%
01-3831 · Assessment Discounts -65,934.00 -741.02 -65,192.98 8,897.7%
01-3840 · Debt Assess-Pd To Trustee(2019) -504,598.55
01-3841 · Debt Assess-Pd To Trustee(2020) -397,275.43
01-3901 · Bond Prepayments (2019) 96,100.00
01-3902 · Bond Prepayments (2020) 0.00
01-3911 · Bond Prepayments(19) To Trustee -96,100.00
01-9400 · Other Income 67,500.00
01-9405 · Stormwater Fees 0.00
01-9407 · Engineering Revenue Fees 62,066.60
01-9408 · Application Fee 23,679.00
01-9410 · Interest Income (GF) 1,189.91

Total Income 136,233.54 17,043.53 119,190.01 799.3%

Expense
01-1308 · Dissemination Agent 0.00 41.96 -41.96 0.0%
01-1310 · Engineering 1,924.88 2,447.51 -522.63 78.6%
01-1311 · Management Fees 202.26 435.24 -232.98 46.5%

01-1315 · Legal Fees 291.33 671.32 -379.99 43.4%
01-1317 · Travel and Per Diem 3.52 6.99 -3.47 50.4%
01-1318 · Assessment/Tax Roll 0.00 83.91 -83.91 0.0%
01-1320 · Audit Fees 0.00 6,000.00 -6,000.00 0.0%
01-1325 · Supervisor Fees 0.00 800.00 -800.00 0.0%
01-1440 · Rents & Leases 121.57 230.77 -109.20 52.7%
01-1450 · Insurance 5,419.00 4,900.00 519.00 110.6%
01-1480 · Legal Advertisements 8.22 53.15 -44.93 15.5%
01-1511 · Bank Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
01-1512 · Miscellaneous 1.70 27.97 -26.27 6.1%
01-1513 · Postage and Delivery 4.04 6.99 -2.95 57.8%
01-1514 · Office Supplies 1.42 13.99 -12.57 10.2%
01-1516 · Copies 8.33 34.96 -26.63 23.8%
01-1518 · Web Site 500.00 750.00 -250.00 66.7%
01-1521 · Aquatic Contract 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
01-1540 · Dues, License & Subscriptions 175.00 175.00 0.00 100.0%
01-1550 · Trustee Fees (GF) 0.00
01-1600 · TIM - Operations (BEEP) O&M 196,272.10 0.00 196,272.10 100.0%
01-1772 · TIF/SAD Rebate Analysis 585.99 363.77 222.22 161.1%
01-1801 · Landscaping Maintenance 0.00
01-1805 · Stormwater Management (GF) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
01-1807 · Irrigation Parts & Repair 0.00
01-1809 · Field Management 0.00
01-1812 · Signage & Amenities Repair 0.00
01-1814 · Electricity 0.00
01-1815 · Miscellaneous Maintenance 0.00
01-1817 · Common Area Maintenance 0.00
01-1818 · Fountain Maintenance & Chemical 0.00
01-1822 · Pest Control 0.00
01-1825 · Lake Maintenance 0.00
01-1826 · Mitigation Maintenance 0.00

Total Expense 205,519.36 17,043.53 188,475.83 1,205.8%

Net Ordinary Income -69,285.82 0.00 -69,285.82 100.0%

Other Income/Expense
Other Expense

01-3920 · Capital Outlay 47,463.12

Total Other Expense 47,463.12

3:30 PM Southern Grove CDD 1

06/22/22 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis October 2021 through May 2022

137

137



Oct '21 - May 22 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

Net Other Income -47,463.12

Net Income -116,748.94 0.00 -116,748.94 100.0%

3:30 PM Southern Grove CDD 1

06/22/22 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis October 2021 through May 2022

138

138



May 31, 22

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
01-1000 · Valley National 1068 2,767,676.91
01-1001 · Valley Bank-Special Bond Acct 1,001,246.90

Total Checking/Savings 3,768,923.81

Accounts Receivable
01-1200 · Accounts Receivable 18,936.60

Total Accounts Receivable 18,936.60

Total Current Assets 3,787,860.41

Other Assets
01-8122 · A/R St Lucie County Excess Fees -2,361.00

Total Other Assets -2,361.00

TOTAL ASSETS 3,785,499.41

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

01-2020 · Accounts Payable 175,923.81

Total Accounts Payable 175,923.81

Other Current Liabilities
01-2024 · Due To Other Gov Units-Fishkind 750.02
01-2025 · Deposits - Engr Deposit 107,469.50
01-2026 · Deferred Revenue - SAD/TIF 1,115,823.81
01-2027 · Due to CDD2 16,507.08
01-2028 · Due to CDD3 6,653.86
01-2029 · Due to CDD4 67,118.80
01-2030 · Due to CDD5 1,154,743.26
01-2031 · Due to CDD6 45,202.64

Total Other Current Liabilities 2,514,268.97

Total Current Liabilities 2,690,192.78

Total Liabilities 2,690,192.78

Equity
30000 · Opening Balance Equity 206,446.32
99-9999 · Retained Earnings 1,005,609.25
Net Income -116,748.94

Total Equity 1,095,306.63

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 3,785,499.41

3:33 PM Southern Grove CDD 1

06/22/22 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of May 31, 2022

139

139



Oct '21 - May 22 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

Income
01-3100 · Assessments 42,365.80 45,006.33 -2,640.53 94.1%
01-3830 · Assessment Fees 0.00 -1,800.25 1,800.25 0.0%
01-3831 · Assessment Discounts 0.00 -1,800.25 1,800.25 0.0%
01-9410 · Interest Income (GF) 0.16

Total Income 42,365.96 41,405.83 960.13 102.3%

Expense
01-1308 · Dissemination Agent 0.00 269.50 -269.50 0.0%
01-1310 · Engineering 19,983.37 15,720.70 4,262.67 127.1%
01-1311 · Management Fees 2,099.63 2,795.59 -695.96 75.1%

01-1315 · Legal Fees 3,024.31 4,311.97 -1,287.66 70.1%
01-1317 · Travel and Per Diem 36.15 44.92 -8.77 80.5%
01-1318 · Assessment/Tax Roll 0.00 539.00 -539.00 0.0%
01-1320 · Audit Fees 0.00 6,000.00 -6,000.00 0.0%
01-1325 · Supervisor Fees 0.00 800.00 -800.00 0.0%
01-1440 · Rents & Leases 1,261.74 1,482.24 -220.50 85.1%
01-1450 · Insurance 5,978.00 5,300.00 678.00 112.8%
01-1480 · Legal Advertisements 85.14 341.36 -256.22 24.9%
01-1511 · Bank Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
01-1512 · Miscellaneous 17.31 179.67 -162.36 9.6%
01-1513 · Postage and Delivery 41.67 44.92 -3.25 92.8%
01-1514 · Office Supplies 14.44 89.83 -75.39 16.1%
01-1516 · Copies 86.38 224.58 -138.20 38.5%
01-1518 · Web Site 500.00 750.00 -250.00 66.7%
01-1540 · Dues, License & Subscriptions 175.00 175.00 0.00 100.0%
01-1550 · Trustee Fees (GF) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
01-1600 · TIM Operations 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
01-1772 · SAD/TIF Rebate Analysis 6,083.34 2,336.55 3,746.79 260.4%

Total Expense 39,386.48 41,405.83 -2,019.35 95.1%

Net Income 2,979.48 0.00 2,979.48 100.0%

3:41 PM Southern Grove CDD 2

06/22/22 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis October 2021 through May 2022

140

140



May 31, 22

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
01-1000 · Valley National 1076 556.96

Total Checking/Savings 556.96

Other Current Assets
01-8200 · Due From CDD1 16,457.08

Total Other Current Assets 16,457.08

Total Current Assets 17,014.04

TOTAL ASSETS 17,014.04

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Equity

30000 · Net Assets, Unrestricted 36,146.13
99-9999 · Retained Earnings -22,111.57
Net Income 2,979.48

Total Equity 17,014.04

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 17,014.04

3:41 PM Southern Grove CDD 2

06/22/22 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of May 31, 2022

141

141



Oct '21 - Jun 22 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

Income
01-3100 · Assessments 69,262.39 74,575.21 -5,312.82 92.9%
01-3830 · Assessment Fees 0.00 -2,983.01 2,983.01 0.0%
01-3831 · Assessment Discounts 0.00 -2,983.01 2,983.01 0.0%

Total Income 69,262.39 68,609.19 653.20 101.0%

Expense
01-1308 · Dissemination Agent 0.00 527.79 -527.79 0.0%
01-1310 · Engineering 38,261.15 30,789.21 7,471.94 124.3%
01-1311 · Management Fees 4,020.05 5,475.20 -1,455.15 73.4%

01-1315 · Legal Fees 5,790.50 8,445.04 -2,654.54 68.6%
01-1317 · Travel and Per Diem 69.22 87.97 -18.75 78.7%
01-1318 · Assessment/Tax Roll 0.00 1,055.63 -1,055.63 0.0%
01-1320 · Audit Fees 0.00 6,000.00 -6,000.00 0.0%
01-1325 · Supervisor Fees 0.00 800.00 -800.00 0.0%
01-1440 · Rents & Leases 2,415.80 2,902.98 -487.18 83.2%
01-1450 · Insurance 5,706.00 5,300.00 406.00 107.7%
01-1480 · Legal Advertisements 163.02 668.57 -505.55 24.4%
01-1511 · Bank Fees 0.00
01-1512 · Miscellaneous 33.15 351.88 -318.73 9.4%
01-1513 · Postage and Delivery 79.80 87.97 -8.17 90.7%
01-1514 · Office Supplies 27.65 175.94 -148.29 15.7%
01-1516 · Copies 165.39 439.85 -274.46 37.6%
01-1518 · Web Site 500.00 750.00 -250.00 66.7%
01-1540 · Dues, License & Subscriptions 175.00 175.00 0.00 100.0%
01-1600 · TIM Operations 0.00
01-1772 · SAD/TIF Rebate Analysis 11,647.46 4,576.16 7,071.30 254.5%

Total Expense 69,054.19 68,609.19 445.00 100.6%

Net Income 208.20 0.00 208.20 100.0%

3:48 PM Southern Grove CDD 3

06/22/22 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis October 2021 through June 2022

142

142



May 31, 22

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
01-1000 · Valley National 1084 50.60

Total Checking/Savings 50.60

Other Current Assets
01-8200 · Due From CDD1 6,603.86

Total Other Current Assets 6,603.86

Total Current Assets 6,654.46

TOTAL ASSETS 6,654.46

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Equity

01-8801 · Equity Transfer 0.13
99-9999 · Retained Earnings 6,446.13
Net Income 208.20

Total Equity 6,654.46

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 6,654.46

3:48 PM Southern Grove CDD 3

06/22/22 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of May 31, 2022

143

143



Oct '21 - May 22 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

Income
01-3100 · Assessments 82,803.75 93,300.02 -10,496.27 88.7%
01-3810 · Debt Assessment 0.00 200,225.21 -200,225.21 0.0%
01-3820 · Debt Assess-Paid To Trustee 0.00 -184,207.20 184,207.20 0.0%
01-3830 · Assessment Fees 0.00 -11,741.01 11,741.01 0.0%
01-3831 · Assessment Discounts 0.00 -11,741.01 11,741.01 0.0%
01-9405 · Stormwater Fees 33,656.26 33,211.13 445.13 101.3%

Total Income 116,460.01 119,047.14 -2,587.13 97.8%

Expense
01-1308 · Dissemination Agent 0.00 445.63 -445.63 0.0%
01-1310 · Engineering 35,323.19 25,995.01 9,328.18 135.9%
01-1311 · Management Fees 3,711.37 4,622.64 -911.27 80.3%

01-1315 · Legal Fees 5,345.86 7,130.06 -1,784.20 75.0%
01-1317 · Travel and Per Diem 63.91 74.27 -10.36 86.1%
01-1318 · Assessment/Tax Roll 0.00 891.26 -891.26 0.0%
01-1320 · Audit Fees 0.00 6,000.00 -6,000.00 0.0%
01-1325 · Supervisor Fees 0.00 800.00 -800.00 0.0%
01-1330 · Arbitrage Rebate Fee 0.00 1,340.56 -1,340.56 0.0%
01-1440 · Rents & Leases 2,230.30 2,450.96 -220.66 91.0%
01-1450 · Insurance 5,435.00 5,100.00 335.00 106.6%
01-1480 · Legal Advertisements 150.50 564.46 -413.96 26.7%
01-1511 · Bank Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
01-1512 · Miscellaneous 30.61 297.09 -266.48 10.3%
01-1513 · Postage and Delivery 73.67 74.27 -0.60 99.2%
01-1514 · Office Supplies 25.52 148.54 -123.02 17.2%
01-1516 · Copies 152.69 371.36 -218.67 41.1%
01-1518 · Web Site 500.00 750.00 -250.00 66.7%
01-1520 · Security 0.00 3,321.11 -3,321.11 0.0%
01-1540 · Dues, License & Subscriptions 175.00 175.00 0.00 100.0%
01-1550 · Trustee Fees (GF) 220.55 1,443.68 -1,223.13 15.3%
01-1600 · TIM Operations 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
01-1772 · TIF/SAD Rebate Analysis 10,753.08 3,863.60 6,889.48 278.3%
01-1801 · Landscaping Maintenance 2,353.81 3,869.10 -1,515.29 60.8%
01-1802 · Tree/Plant Replacement & Trim 0.00 2,989.00 -2,989.00 0.0%
01-1805 · Stormwater Management (GF) 2,697.60 4,151.39 -1,453.79 65.0%
01-1807 · Irrigation Parts & Repair 751.55 664.22 87.33 113.1%
01-1808 · Irrigation 0.00 166.06 -166.06 0.0%
01-1809 · Field Management 583.59 1,328.45 -744.86 43.9%
01-1810 · Engineering / Inspections 0.00 14,529.87 -14,529.87 0.0%
01-1812 · Signage & Amenities Repair 21.61 830.28 -808.67 2.6%
01-1814 · Electricity 81.60 2,075.70 -1,994.10 3.9%
01-1815 · Miscellaneous Maintenance 4,409.79 0.00 4,409.79 100.0%
01-1816 · Building Maintenance 0.00 83.03 -83.03 0.0%
01-1817 · Common Area Maintenance 276.15
01-1818 · Fountain Maintenance & Chemical 691.18 830.28 -139.10 83.2%
01-1820 · Contingency 0.00 8,302.78 -8,302.78 0.0%
01-1822 · Pest Control 4.10 166.06 -161.96 2.5%
01-1823 · Mitigation Maintenance 3,989.79 6,808.28 -2,818.49 58.6%
01-1825 · Lake Maintenance 1,620.86 3,736.25 -2,115.39 43.4%
01-1827 · Sidewalk Cleaning 0.00 2,490.83 -2,490.83 0.0%
01-1828 · Streetlight Maintenance 0.00 166.06 -166.06 0.0%

Total Expense 81,672.88 119,047.14 -37,374.26 68.6%

Net Income 34,787.13 0.00 34,787.13 100.0%

4:12 PM Southern Grove CDD 4

06/22/22 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis October 2021 through May 2022

144

144



May 31, 22

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
01-1000 · Valley National 1092 50.60

Total Checking/Savings 50.60

Other Current Assets
01-8200 · Due From CDD1 97,099.84

Total Other Current Assets 97,099.84

Total Current Assets 97,150.44

TOTAL ASSETS 97,150.44

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Equity

01-8801 · Equity Transfer 0.13
99-9999 · Retained Earnings 62,363.18
Net Income 34,787.13

Total Equity 97,150.44

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 97,150.44

4:13 PM Southern Grove CDD 4

06/22/22 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of May 31, 2022

145

145



Oct '21 - May 22 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

Income
01-3100 · Assessments 374,033.82 416,641.75 -42,607.93 89.8%
01-3810 · Debt Assessment 0.00 704,605.00 -704,605.00 0.0%
01-3820 · Debt Assess-Paid To Trustee 0.00 -648,236.60 648,236.60 0.0%
01-3830 · Assessment Fees 0.00 -44,849.87 44,849.87 0.0%
01-3831 · Assessment Discounts 0.00 -44,849.87 44,849.87 0.0%
01-6000 · Developer Contribution 0.00 1,113,700.00 -1,113,700.00 0.0%
01-9405 · Stormwater Fees 563,486.30 350,453.98 213,032.32 160.8%
01-9410 · Interest Income (GF) 6.32

Total Income 937,526.44 1,847,464.39 -909,937.95 50.7%

Expense
01-1308 · Dissemination Agent 0.00 1,082.33 -1,082.33 0.0%
01-1310 · Engineering 71,890.91 63,135.65 8,755.26 113.9%
01-1311 · Management Fees 7,553.50 11,227.32 -3,673.82 67.3%

01-1315 · Legal Fees 10,880.07 17,317.21 -6,437.14 62.8%
01-1317 · Travel and Per Diem 130.07 180.38 -50.31 72.1%
01-1318 · Assessment/Tax Roll 0.00 2,164.65 -2,164.65 0.0%
01-1320 · Audit Fees 0.00 6,000.00 -6,000.00 0.0%
01-1325 · Supervisor Fees 0.00 800.00 -800.00 0.0%
01-1330 · Arbitrage Rebate Fee 0.00 3,255.90 -3,255.90 0.0%
01-1332 · Field Management 9,770.77 14,018.16 -4,247.39 69.7%
01-1440 · Rents & Leases 4,539.18 5,952.79 -1,413.61 76.3%
01-1450 · Insurance 9,771.00 9,000.00 771.00 108.6%
01-1480 · Legal Advertisements 306.31 1,370.95 -1,064.64 22.3%
01-1511 · Bank Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
01-1512 · Miscellaneous 62.30 721.55 -659.25 8.6%
01-1513 · Postage and Delivery 149.94 180.39 -30.45 83.1%
01-1514 · Office Supplies 51.95 360.78 -308.83 14.4%
01-1516 · Copies 310.76 901.94 -591.18 34.5%
01-1518 · Web Site 500.00 750.00 -250.00 66.7%
01-1520 · Security 0.00 35,045.40 -35,045.40 0.0%
01-1540 · Dues, License & Subscriptions 175.00 175.00 0.00 100.0%
01-1550 · Trustee Fees (GF) 3,692.68 3,506.35 186.33 105.3%
01-1600 · BEEP - Capital 0.00 720,000.00 -720,000.00 0.0%
01-1601 · BEEP - O&M 0.00 393,700.00 -393,700.00 0.0%
01-1772 · SAD/TIF Rebate Analysis 21,885.03 9,383.76 12,501.27 233.2%
01-1801 · Landscaping Maintenance 39,408.47 40,827.89 -1,419.42 96.5%
01-1802 · Tree/Plant Replacement & Trim 0.00 31,540.86 -31,540.86 0.0%
01-1805 · Stormwater Management (GF) 45,164.29 43,806.75 1,357.54 103.1%
01-1806 · Lake Maintenance 27,137.23 39,426.07 -12,288.84 68.8%
01-1807 · Irrigation Parts & Repair 12,582.78 7,009.08 5,573.70 179.5%
01-1808 · Irrigation 0.00 1,752.27 -1,752.27 0.0%
01-1810 · Engineering / Inspections 0.00 153,323.61 -153,323.61 0.0%
01-1812 · Signage & Amenities Repair 361.83 8,761.35 -8,399.52 4.1%
01-1814 · Electricity 1,366.29 21,903.37 -20,537.08 6.2%
01-1815 · Mitigation Maintenance 66,798.76 71,843.07 -5,044.31 93.0%
01-1816 · Building Maintenance 0.00 876.13 -876.13 0.0%
01-1817 · Common Area Maintenance 4,623.58
01-1818 · Fountain Maintenance & Chemical 11,572.13 8,761.35 2,810.78 132.1%
01-1820 · Contingency 0.00 87,613.49 -87,613.49 0.0%
01-1822 · Pest Control 68.71 1,752.27 -1,683.56 3.9%
01-1826 · Streetlights 0.00 1,752.27 -1,752.27 0.0%
01-1829 · Sidewalk Cleaning/Repair 0.00 26,284.05 -26,284.05 0.0%
01-1830 · Misc Maintenance 73,830.52 0.00 73,830.52 100.0%

Total Expense 424,584.06 1,847,464.39 -1,422,880.33 23.0%

Net Income 512,942.38 0.00 512,942.38 100.0%

4:26 PM Southern Grove CDD 5

06/22/22 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis October 2021 through May 2022

146

146



May 31, 22

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
01-1000 · Valley National 1106 3,287.06

Total Checking/Savings 3,287.06

Other Current Assets
01-8154 · Deposits 4,256.00
01-8200 · Due From CDD1 1,095,604.28
01-8201 · Due from Other Funds 3,553.00

Total Other Current Assets 1,103,413.28

Total Current Assets 1,106,700.34

TOTAL ASSETS 1,106,700.34

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities

01-2025 · Due to CDD1 -56,560.00

Total Other Current Liabilities -56,560.00

Total Current Liabilities -56,560.00

Total Liabilities -56,560.00

Equity
30000 · Opening Balance Equity 6,979.39
99-9999 · Retained Earnings 643,338.57
Net Income 512,942.38

Total Equity 1,163,260.34

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 1,106,700.34

4:27 PM Southern Grove CDD 5

06/22/22 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of May 31, 2022

147

147



Oct '21 - May 22 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

Income
01-3100 · Assessments 67,973.48 103,342.43 -35,368.95 65.8%
01-3810 · Debt Assessment 0.00 64,432.95 -64,432.95 0.0%
01-3820 · Debt Assess-Paid To Trustee 0.00 -59,278.31 59,278.31 0.0%
01-3830 · Assessment Fees 0.00 -6,711.02 6,711.02 0.0%
01-3831 · Assessment Discounts 0.00 -6,711.02 6,711.02 0.0%
01-9405 · Stormwater Fees 18,009.57 16,334.90 1,674.67 110.3%

Total Income 85,983.05 111,409.93 -25,426.88 77.2%

Expense
01-1308 · Dissemination Agent 0.00 632.78 -632.78 0.0%
01-1310 · Engineering 30,073.91 36,911.91 -6,838.00 81.5%
01-1311 · Management Fees 3,159.83 6,563.99 -3,404.16 48.1%

01-1315 · Legal Fees 4,551.43 10,124.41 -5,572.98 45.0%
01-1317 · Travel and Per Diem 54.41 105.46 -51.05 51.6%
01-1318 · Assessment/Tax Roll 0.00 1,265.55 -1,265.55 0.0%
01-1320 · Audit Fees 0.00 6,000.00 -6,000.00 0.0%
01-1325 · Supervisor Fees 0.00 800.00 -800.00 0.0%
01-1330 · Arbitrage Rebate Fee 0.00 1,903.54 -1,903.54 0.0%
01-1440 · Rents & Leases 1,898.86 3,480.27 -1,581.41 54.6%
01-1450 · Insurance 5,706.00 5,300.00 406.00 107.7%
01-1480 · Legal Advertisements 128.13 801.52 -673.39 16.0%
01-1511 · Bank Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
01-1512 · Miscellaneous 26.06 421.85 -395.79 6.2%
01-1513 · Postage and Delivery 62.72 105.46 -42.74 59.5%
01-1514 · Office Supplies 21.73 210.93 -189.20 10.3%
01-1516 · Copies 130.00 527.31 -397.31 24.7%
01-1518 · Web Site 500.00 750.00 -250.00 66.7%
01-1520 · Security 0.00 1,633.49 -1,633.49 0.0%
01-1540 · Dues, License & Subscriptions 175.00 175.00 0.00 100.0%
01-1550 · Trustee Fees (GF) 118.02 2,049.97 -1,931.95 5.8%
01-1600 · BEEP 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
01-1772 · SAD/TIF Rebate Analysis 9,155.10 5,486.16 3,668.94 166.9%
01-1801 · Landscaping Maintenance 1,259.53 1,903.02 -643.49 66.2%
01-1802 · Tree/Plant Replacement & Trim 0.00 1,470.14 -1,470.14 0.0%
01-1805 · Stormwater Management (GF) 1,443.49 2,041.86 -598.37 70.7%
01-1806 · Lake Maint 867.32 1,837.68 -970.36 47.2%
01-1807 · Irrigation Parts & Repair 402.15 326.70 75.45 123.1%
01-1808 · Irrigation 0.00 81.67 -81.67 0.0%
01-1809 · Field Management 312.28 653.40 -341.12 47.8%
01-1810 · Engineering / Inspections 0.00 7,146.52 -7,146.52 0.0%
01-1812 · Signage & Amenities Repair 11.56 408.37 -396.81 2.8%
01-1814 · Electricity 43.66 1,020.93 -977.27 4.3%
01-1815 · Miscellaneous Maintenance 2,359.69
01-1816 · Building Maintenance 0.00 40.84 -40.84 0.0%
01-1817 · Common Area Maintenance 147.77
01-1818 · Fountain Maintenance & Chemical 369.85 408.37 -38.52 90.6%
01-1820 · Contingency 0.00 4,083.72 -4,083.72 0.0%
01-1822 · Pest Control 2.19 81.67 -79.48 2.7%
01-1825 · Mitigation Maintenance 2,134.95 3,348.65 -1,213.70 63.8%
01-1826 · Sidewalk Cleaning/Repair 0.00 1,225.12 -1,225.12 0.0%
01-1827 · Streetlight 0.00 81.67 -81.67 0.0%

Total Expense 65,115.64 111,409.93 -46,294.29 58.4%

Net Income 20,867.41 0.00 20,867.41 100.0%

4:38 PM Southern Grove CDD 6

06/22/22 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis October 2021 through May 2022

148

148



May 31, 22

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
01-1000 · Valley National 1114 50.60

Total Checking/Savings 50.60

Other Current Assets
01-8200 · Due From CDD1 61,222.33

Total Other Current Assets 61,222.33

Total Current Assets 61,272.93

TOTAL ASSETS 61,272.93

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Equity

99-9999 · Retained Earnings 40,405.52
Net Income 20,867.41

Total Equity 61,272.93

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 61,272.93

4:38 PM Southern Grove CDD 6

06/22/22 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of May 31, 2022

149

149


	Cover Page
	Agenda 
	Proof of Publication
	Minutes 4-6-22
	WA# 19-144-170; Oculus - Irrigation 
	WA #19-144-177; 44 Acre Parcel Mass Grading 
	WA #19-144-182; Belterra Phase 1 Plat 2
	WA #19-144-183; Plat No. 39
	WA #19-144-184; Plat No. 40 Replat
	WA #19-144-185/WA #19-144-186; AHS Residential Irrigation / ROW
	WA #19-144-187; Cheney Brothers 
	CPM Services Contract; 2nd Addendum
	Partial Abandonment & Termination of Water Management Easement
	Change Order No.1; Paar Drive/West - Water Mains 
	Bond Req No. 15; C&T
	Bond Req No. 16; Felix Assoc. of FL.
	Bond Req No. 17; Pipeline Utilities, Inc. 
	Bond Req No. 18; Pipeline Utlilities, Inc. 
	Res No. 2022-04; Proposed Budget FY 22/23 & Setting Public Hearing 
	Memo No. 22-03; Board Member Elections 2022-Notice of Qualifying Period/Dist #6
	TIM O&M Methodology (Under Separate Cover)
	Financial Report May 2022



